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Ref No: TPL PP 20240408 2024; 26th]uly 2024

To

The General Manager
The Corporate Relationship Deparment,
BSE Limited

Phiroze Teejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbal: 400 001.

DearSif/Madam,
Sub: Submission of Notice of the 52nd Annual General Meeting (`AGM')

Ref: Security Code No. 512101 -ISIN No.: INE331E01013tt

®
Please find enclosed herewith copy of the Notice of Fifty-Two Annual General Meeting (AGM) of

the Company will be held on Thursday, 22nd August 2024 at 3.00 p.in. at Sambava Chambers, 4th
Floor, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbal: 400001. The notice is being dispatch / sent to the members

bythepermittedmode(s).

The Notice of 52nd AGM would be available on the is available on Company's website, at

]±±±ps:/tw.rfuocheffiprodras.comAiprloadsAAvestoFTelations/pdfs/notice-of®52nd-armual-

general-meeting±di

Kindly take same on your records.
Thankingyou,

®         ¥:furTsrf%#zpRODucTS LIMITED

Ureca Deolekaf
Company Secretary & Compliance Offlcef

End.: as above
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TRIOcHEM proDuc'rs lnarmD
Rlegistered Office: 4th Floor, SainbavA Chambers, Sir. P. M Road, Fort,

Mulal, Maharashtra, PIN: 400001. Ttlaphone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
Fax: 00 91 (22) 22202 4657 E-mall: info@amDhrav.com

Wchsife:. www.triochemDroduets. com
CoaporateldendtyNIlrfuer:L24249RE11972PLC015544

Nofce
==isherebygiventhatthe52ndAmualGeneralMeeting(AGM)oftheMembersofTRIOCREMPRODUCTS
LIMITED (GIN: I.24249MH1972PLC015544) will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Sanbara
Chambers, 4th Floor, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort, Munbal - 400001 on Thusday, 22nd August 2024 at 3.00 P.M. to

trausactthefonowingbusiness:

®        :.r¥:ouns¥fe:inancial sfatemeus for thefindalyen ended inch 31, 2024:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2.   Re-Appointment of Mrs.  Grace Ramu Deora a)IN:  00312080) as a director, little to retire by
rotation, who had offered hinself for re-appointment:

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora @IN: 00312080), who retires by rotation, and
beingdigbleoffershinselfforre-appointment.

specialBusiness
3.   The continuation Of directorship of Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora OIN: 00312080), aged 76 years as a

`Non-Hecutive, Nor-hdependent Director' of the Company.

To approve the continuation of directorship of Ado. Grace Ramu Deora @IN: 00512080), nged 76 years as
a `Non-Executive, Non-Independent Director' of the Company, who is liable to retire ty rotation and had
offeredhimselffofre-appointment,intermsofRegulation17(1A)oftheSecuritiesandELchangeBoardOf
India ousting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to consider and if thoucht fit,
to pass with or without modifications, the fonowing resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOI.VED TIIAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and Hchange Board Of hdia Qisting

Oblfgatious  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015,  and  the  applicable  provisions  of the
Companies Act,  2013 and relevant Rules fromed thereunder  (inrfuding any statutory modification(s) /
amendment(s) / re-enactment(s) thereto), approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the
continuation of directorship  of Ado.  Grace Ranu Deora  @IN:  00312080),  aged 76 years,  as a  `Non-
Executive, Non-Independent Director' of the Company, liable to retire by rotation and who had offered
hinselfforre-appointment."
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4.   AHthorizafrofl for Related party Transaction
To cousidef and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

`T}ES0I;VED THAT in continuation Of and in addition to the Resolution passed throuch special resolution

in Annual General Meeting held on 24th August, 2023 and pursuant to the Section 188 of the Companies
Act,  2013  read with Companies  queeting Of Board & its  Powers)  Rules,  2014  and other appficalile

provisions,  if any,  of the Act,  and Regulation 23  of Securities  and Ewhange Board of India Qjsting
Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Rfgulatious,  2015  ("SEBI  Ijsting Regulatious')  read with

appficable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (`the Act), and subject to
such other regulations, guidelines, chculars, notifroatfous, chrificatious and haws (inrfuding any statutory
modifications or reenactment thereof for the tine being in force), and such other approvals, sanctions,
consentsandpermissfousasmaybedeemednecessarycousentbeandisheretyaccordedtotheBoardOf
Directors of the Company or any Committee thereof, to enter into contracts/agreements as defined in the
Companies Act, 2013 with the related parties up to maximum per annum amounts with effect from April
1, 2024, as appended herein below:

RESOI;VED FURTRER TIIAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board/Committee be and is
herety authorized to agree, make, accept, and finalize afl such terms, condition(s), modification(s), and
alteration(s)  as it may deem fit within the  aforesaid limits and the
authorized to resolve and settle all questions,  difficulties or doubts

`.,..:

Board/Committee  is also hereby
regard to such
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paymentandtofinalizeandexecuteallagreements,documents,andwhtingsandtodoallacts,deeds,and
things in this comection and incidental as the Board/Committee in its al]solute discretion may deem fit
without being required to seek any futher consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end
andintentthattheyshallbedeemedtohavebeengivenappowaltheretoexpresslytytheauthorityofthis
resolution.

RESorvEDFURTHERTHATtheBoardofDifectorsofthecompanyoranycommitteethereofbeandare
herety authorized to execute the doouments, deeds or writings reqtrired to be erecuted in rdation to the
and other incidental documents, malre appricatious to regrfutory and goverment authorities for the

puaposesofobtainingallappfovals,consents,permissiousandsanctiousreqtriredbytheCompanyandto
do all acts and deeds to give effect to this resolutiofl."

roTES:
1.    Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the Armual General Meeting

("AGM")isentitledtoappchtaprorytoattendandveteinsteadofhinselffierselfandtheproryneednot
beaMemberoftheCompany.Theproryform,inordertobeeffective,mustbereceivedattheCompany's
Registered Office cot less than 48 hours before the Meeting. Prories submifeed on behalf of companies,
societies, partnership firms, etc. must be supported ty appropriate resolution/authority, as apprical]le,
issuedonbchalfofthenominationorganization.Theproryfomisarmexedtothisnotice.

2.    Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50
and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rigivs.IfaproryisproposedtobeappointedtyMembersholdingmorethanl0%ofthetotalsharecapital
of the Company carrying voting richts, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
Members.

3.    in case Of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is hther in the order Of name
win be entitled to vote.

4.    Efltry to the place of meeting win be regulated by an attendance slip which is armexed to this notice. The
MembersDroriesattendingtheneetingarekindlyrequestedtocompletetheendesedattendanceslfpand
afiktheirsignatureattheplaceprovidedthereonandhanditoveratthevenueofthemeeting.

5.    Route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 52nd Arm:uar General meeting is given at the end
OftheNotice.

6.    The Explarmtory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out material facts
concerning the business tinder Item No. 3 and 4 Of the Notice is amexed hereto. The Board of Directors
have considered and decided to include Item No. 3 and 4 as given above, as Special Business in the
forthcoming AGM as they are unavoidable in nature. However, for Item No. 2 and 3 relevant details of
directorseekingre-appointmentbywayofretiretyrotationasrequiredundersEBII.ODRRegulattousand
Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is
amexed to this Notiee.



HRE®GEHEENI HBER®HBurGff§  ELHREREHB
#REBRSS     i

7.    The Reife of Directors and Key Managerial persormel and their shaeholding, maintained under section
170  of the  Companies Act,  2013  (the Act')  and the RqSster of Contracts or Arrangements  in which
Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act will be available for inspection ty the
Mefnbers at the Armual General Meeting.

8.    In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with the Anmral Report
2023-24 is being sent thfouch electronic mode to those Members whose emafl addesses are registend
withtheConpanyDapositories.TheNoticeconveyingthe52ndAGMhasbeenuploadedonthewibsiteof
theCompanyatwww.triochemoroducts.comunder`InvestorRelations'sectionandmayalsobeaccessed
onthewebsitesoftheStockELchangesi.e.BSEIinitedatwwbseindia.comcom.TheNoticeisalsoavailal]le
on the whsite of CDSL at www.€rotinedndia.com.

9.    Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 Of the Companies Qhanagement and
Administration)   Rules,   2014  and  Regulation  42   Of  the  SEBI   ¢jsting  Obligations  and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the ReSster of Members and Share Thnsfer Books Of the Company i]ffl
remain closed from Thursday, August 15, 2024, to Thursday, Angust 22, 2024 doth drys inrfusife) for the

puaposeof52ndAan

a)   For shares held inelectrohic fom: To all the beneficial owners as at the end of the dyonwednesday,
August 14, 2024, in the list of beneficial ormers to be famished by NSDL and Central Depository
Service ¢ndia) Iinited (CDSL) ; and

b)   For Shares held in physical form: To al Menbers in respect of shares held in physical form after giving
effect to Valid transmission and transposition request lodged with the Company as of the dose Of
business house on Wednesday, August 14, 2024.

10.  Effective April 1, 2019, the Company has stapped accepting any fresh transfer requests for securities held
inphysicalform.Inviewofthisandtoeliminateallrislrsassociatedwhphysicalshares,Membersholding
sharesinphysicalformarerequestedtodematerialisedtheirholdings.MembersmaycontactRTAi.e.Iink
lntine India Pvt. Ltd, Address: C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Pady I. 8. S. Marg VIldroli Ovest), Muinbai 400 083,

Maharashtraatmt.helDdesk@lindrinndrintine.co.inforassistanceinthisregards.Membersmayalsoreferto
Frequently Asked Q[Iestious ¢AQs) on-the Company's website at
htti]s:/tw.triochemDroducts.comAroloadsAnvestomelatiousfodfirfeauenltv-astndTauesationsrfu23-
1697.pdf

11.  The format Of the ReSstef of Members prescribed by=the MCA under the Act requires the Company/
Rgivstrar to record additional details of Members, inchiding their RAN detads, e-mall address, bank details
forpaymentofdividend,etc.AformforcapturingadditionaldetajlsisavaflableontheCompany'swibsite
under the section qnvestor Relatious' tal] `I-tor S ervice' at httDs :/tw.triochemoroducts. comfinvestor-
rehatiousAnvestof-relrfuns.asogivear= 2022-23 as also attached to this Annunl Report. Members holding
shares in physical form are requested to sribmit the filled-in fom to the Company or to the Registrar in

physical mode as per iustructiorrs mentioned in the form. Members holding shares in electronic form are
requested to subndt the details to their respective DPs only

....          `
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Mchbersarerequestedtointimatechanges,if any;pertainingtotheirnane,postaleddress,e-mafladdress,
telephonedinobilenunbers,PAN,registeringofnomirmtiorLpowerofattomeyreSstration,BankMandate
details,  etc.  to  their  DPs  in  case  the  shares  are  held  in  electronic  fom  and  to  the  ReSstrar  at
rnt.hefodesk@linkintine.co.in in case the shares are held in pl]ysical formi, quoting their fofro number.
Further, Members may note 1:hat SEBI has mandated the sribmission of PAN ty every participant in the
securities ±

12.  Nonriflation Facility: As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for rmldng nomination is
arailal]lefortheMembersinfespectoftheshaeshelddythen.Menbersholdingsharesinasirdenane
and who have not yet registered their -nomination are requested to re9ster the same by submitting Form
No. SH-13ASRI3. If a mend]er desires to cancel the ealier nomination and record fresh nonrirmtion, he
maysubmitthesameinFormNo.SH-144SRE.Membersholdingsharesinpl]ysicalformarerequestedto
sirbndt the forms to Mts. Iink lmilne India Pvt. Ltd. the Compady's Shae ReSstrars and Transfer Agent.
Mend]ersholdingsharesinelectronicformmayobtainformfromtheirreapeofveDapositoryPacticipant.

13.  Cousofidation of Physical Share Certificates: Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order
of rmmes, in more than one fofro are requested to send to the Company of ETA, the detal]s Of such folios
together with the shares certificates for consolidating their holdings in one fofro. A consolidated share
cenificae will be issued to such Mchbers after mking reqiisite changes.

14.Topreventfraudulenttrausactions,Mchbersareadvisedtoexefciseduedihigenceandnoftythecompany
of any change in address or demise of any Members as soon as possible. Merfuers are also advised not to
leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from
the concerned DP and holdings should be verified from time to tine.

15.  Process for registering email address to receive this Notice along with credentials for remote ewing:
a)Onlineupdateonwebportalathttos:/4inkintine.co.idimallRIReeAI.mailReedstef.html

b)   For Physical shaeholders:  please provide  necessary detads  like Fofro  No.,  Name  Of shareholder,
scanned copy of the shoe ceftificate (front and bacK), PAN (Self-attested scarmed copy of RAN card),
AADIIAR  (Selfarested   scanned   copy  Of  Aadhar  Card)   by  emall  to  ConipanyflTA  ermil  to
mt.hehodesk@linkinntime.co.in

c)    For Demat shareholders: please provide Dermt account details (CDSL-16 disit benefroiay lD or NSDL
16 digit DPID+CID), Name, client master or copy Of Cousdidated Account statement PAN (idf-
attested  scanned  copy  of PAN  card),  AADIIAR  (ielf-attested  scanned  copy  Of Andhar  Card)  to
CompanyRIA emall to mt.heho desk@linkintime. co th

d)   The  companyRIA shall  co-ordinate with  CDSL  and provide  the  login  credentials  to  the  chove-
mentioned shareholders.

16.  Remote e-voting before/during the AGM
a)    Pursuan± to the provisious  of Section  108  Of the  Companies Act,

Companies Qlanagement and Adndnistration) Rules, 2014, R

``:.,

with Rule 20 of the

g Regulations, as
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IIiay be amended,  and MCA Circulars, the Company is providing froility Of remote evoting to its
Membersinrespectofthebusinesstobetrausactedatthe52ndAGMForthispurpose,theCompany
hasentendintoanagreementwithcentralDepositorysefvicesQdia)Iinited(`CDSI,)forfroilitating
vetingthroustelectronicmeans,astheauthorizede-Voting'sageney.ThefacilityOfcastingvetesbya
memberusingremotee-votingystemonthedateofthe52ndAGMwillbeprovidedtycDSI,.

b)   Members of the company holding shoes erfuef in physical form or in electronic fom as on the cutoff
date Of wednesday, August 14, 2024, rmy cast their vote by remote e-voting. A person who is rot a
memberasonthecutoffdateshouldtreatthisNoticeforinformationpuaposesonly.Apersonwhose
naneis-recordedintheRegisterofMenbersorintheRegsterofBeneficialchaersrmiutainedtythe
Dapositoriesasontheout+offdateonlyshallbeentitledtoavailofthefroilityofremotee-rotingbefore
as well as during the AGM. Any ron-individual shareholders or shareholder holding securities in

pl]ysicalmodewhoacquiressharesoftheCompanyandbeconesaMemberOftheCompanyafterthe
diapatchoftheNoticeandholdingshaesasonthecutoffdatei.e.Wednesday,Angust14,2024,may
obtainthetJserIDandPassverdbysendingarequestathelodeskcotine@cdstindia.com.

Individual shareholders holding securities in dermt mode, who acquire shares Of the Company and
becone a Member of the Conipany after dapatch of the Notice and holding shares as of the cutroff
datei.e.Wednesday,August14,2024,mayfonowtheloginprocessmerfuonedbelowinpoint18.

c)    The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, Angust 19, 2024, at 9.00 a.in. ¢ST) and ends on
Wednesday,Angust21,2024,at5.00pm¢S'I).Theremctee-votingmoduleshallbedisabledbyCDSL
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be
allowed to change it subsequendy.

Thevotingri8htsoftheMembers(forvotingfrouchrenrotee-rotingbefore/duringtheAGM)shallbe

proportion to thctr share  of the prid-up equfty share capital Of the Company as  on the cutoff
Wednesday, August 14, 2024.

d)TheremoteerotingmoduleduringtheAGMshallbedisabledbyCDSLfuvoting15minutesafterthe
condusionoftheMeeting.

17.  hdrs. RaSni Chokshi, Practicing Company Secretary (CT. No. 143® has been appoiuted by the Board of
DirectorOftheCompanyasScrutiniserforprovidingfroilftytotheMembersOftheCompanytoscrutinise
the remote e-voting process as well as voting throuch Poll paper at the Meeting, in a fur and transparent
mna-.

The Scrutiniser shall, inmediately after the conrfusion Of e-voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at
the Annual Genenl Meeting, thereafter, unblock the votes cast throuch e-voting in the presence of two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company. Scrutinjzer shall, submit within the tine stipulated
under the applicable laws, a cousofidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in fror or against, if
anytotheChairmanorapersonauthorizedbyhininwritingwhoshalcounter-signthesame.Thereafter,

votingfocthwith.
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'me Results dechnd along with the Soutirizers  Report shall be placed on the Company's wibsife

www.triochemDroducts.com under the section `Investor Relatious'  tab  `Financial Hrfbrmation: Amurl
GeneralMeeting/Report/Retum'andonthewebsiteofcDSLimmediatelyaftertheresultisdedaredby
theChairman/ArfuorizedpersonandtheresultswillalsobecommunicatedtotheStockExchangewhere
the shares of the Company are listed.

18.  THE INTRUcONS FOR SIIAREIIOIDRES FOR REMO'IE FVO'IING ARE AS UNDER:

a)    The remote remote e-voting period begins on 19th Angust 2024 at 09.00 a.in and ends on 21st Angust
2024at05.Cop.in.DuringthispedodshaeholdersOftheCompany,holdingshaeseitherinphysical
form  or  in  dematerialized  form,  as  on  the  cutroff date  14th August  2024  may  cast  their  vote
electronically.Thee.vetingmodrleshallbedisabledbyCDSLforvotingthereafter.Shareholderswho
havealreadyvotedpriortothemeetingdatewouldnotbeentitledtoveteatthemeetingverme.

b)   Pursuant to SEBI circular No. SEBMIO/CFD/CNI)rom#¢020#42 dated o9.12.2020, under Regulafron
44  Of Securities and Exchange Board Of India  Gjsting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulafrous, 2015, listed entities are requrfued to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respectofanshareholders'resolutions.Cunendy,thaearemulftylee-vetingserviceprovidersqsp§)

providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates re9stration on various ESPs and
rmintenanceOfmult{pleuserIDsandpassverdsbythesl]areholders.

InordertoincreasetheefficienryOfthevetingprocess,pusuanttoapubficconsultation,ithasbeen
decidedtoenableevotingtoallthedemataccountholders,lywayofasinalelothcredential,throuch
theirdemataccountsifeifesofDapositodes/Depositoryparticipants.Demataccountholderswould
be al]le to cast their vote without hawing to register again with the ESPs, therdy, not only facflifating
seamlessauthenticationbutalsoenhancingeaseandcornerfenceOfparticiprtinginevotingprocess.

c)    In teus ofsEBI circufu ro. SEBITO/CFDAlh®AIIRT#020¢42 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facifty provided by listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed  to  vote  through  their  demat  account  maintained  with  Depositories  and  Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, togiv method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Indiwidral shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type ofshareholders LogivMethod

Individual 1)   Users ofwho have opted for cDSL's Easi/ Easiest facility, can loSn throuch
Shareholders theirexistinguseridandpassword.Optionwfflbemadeavaflal]1etoreach
Holding e-Voting page wthout any futher authentication. The URIs for users to
securities inDematmode logivtoEasi/Easiestare:httos:/tweb.cdslindia.com/mveasithomedoalnorvw.cdslindia.comanddickonl,ogniconandselectNewsystemMyeasi.

with CDSI` 2)#eenru:u6Cne:ifi±rd°g¥ethee.vEoas:/gE:e£::t,u%ngREst\°[See:o¥:ee.r:#e:
_pd.    !

Mmmbai     aha®

i®                      ap                dffty
q^p
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holdings along with lids of the respective e-Voting serviee provider i.e.
Cusl,/NSDL/KAKW/IINKINTREasperinformationprovideddylssuer
/  Company.  Additionally,  we  are  providing  lids  to  e-Voting  Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' site
direcfty.

3)   If the user is rrot registered for Easiflasiest, option to festter is available
at httos:/tweb.edslindia. com/mveasi.Aedstration/ EasiRedstration

4)   Altematively,  the user Can direchy access  e-Voting page ty providing
Demat Account Number and I'AN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user dy sending OTP on
registered  Mobile  &  Emal  as  recorded  in the  Demat Account.  After
successful authentication, user wffl be provided linlrs for the respective
ESPwherethee-VotingisinprogressdutngorbeforetheAGM.

Individual 1)    If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-

Shareholders ServiceswebsiteofNSDL.OpenwebbrowsertytypingthefollowinguEL:
holding securities IIttos://eservices.usdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mchfle.
in demat mode Once the home page of e-Services is launched, dick on the "Beneficial
with NSDI` Owner" icon under "Logiv" which is available under `IDeAS' section. A

nowscreenwflopen.YouwillhavetoenteryourUserDandPassword.
After successflri ailthentication, you will be al>le to see e-Voting services.

Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be al]le
toseee-Votingpage.Clickoncompanynameore-Votingserviceprovider
nameandyouwinbererdirectedtoe-Votingserviceproviderwebsitefor
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining victual
meeting&votingduringthemeeting.

2)   If the user is not reSstered for IDeAS e-Services,  option to reSster is
available at fros://eservices.usdl.com. Select `Register Online for IDeAS
"Portal or dick at

htttts://eservices.usdl.com/SecurewebAdeasDirectRegisl)

3)   Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL.  Open web browser dy typing the
following  URL:   httos:/tw.evotine.usdl.com/  either  on  a  Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched,   chick   on   the   icon   "LOSh"   which   is   available   under
`SharcholderAlember' section. A new screen wffl open. You will have to

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDI,),  Password/OTP  and  a Verffication  Code  as  shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you wtll be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you wifl be redirected to e-
Votingserviceproviderwebsiteforcastingyourvoteduringtheremotee-
Votingperiodorjoiningvirtualmeeting&votingduringthemeeting.

Individual You can also loSn using the loSn credentials of your demat account throuch
Shareholderstholdingsecurities

£::?uecpc:::tfrry]oP#C;:uan#:tg:edt:REngHotifio#f°9rn:-::¥;o:#&
-       :--`--        -

*
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indematmode) one-Votingoption,youwfflberedirectedtoNSDI,/CDSLDepositorysiteafter
logivthrouch successful authentication,  wherein you  can see  e-Voting feat`Ire.  Chick on
theirDepositny company rme or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected
Participants toe-Votingserviceprovider'swebsiteforcastingyourvoteduringtheremote

e-Votingperiodorjoiningvirtualmeeting&votingdrringthemeeting.

Importantnote:MemberswhoareunabletoretrieveUsefID/PasswordareadvisedtouseFongetUser
IDandFongetPasswordoptionavailal]leatal]ovementionedwebsite.

HelpdeskforlndividualSharcholdersholdingsecuritiesindematmodeforanytechnicalissuesrelated
to login throuch Depusitory i.e. CDSL and NSDI,

Logivtype Helpdeskdetafls

Individual Shareholders Members  facing  any technical  issue  in  loSn  can  contact  CDSL
holding securities in Demat helpdesk ty sending a request at helDdesk.evotine@cdslindia.com
mode with CDSL or contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-2305854243.

Individual Shareholders Members  facing  any technical  issue  in  loSn  can  contact  NSDL
holding securities in Demat helpdeskbysendingarequestatevetine@usdl.co.inor
mode with NSDL Can at ton free no.: 18001020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

d)   Login  methed  for  e-Voting  for  shareholders   other  than  individual  shareholders   &  physicaal
shareholders.
1)   The shareholders should log on to the e-voting wchsite www.evotineddia.com
2)    Click on rshareholders" module.

3)   Noweuteryour user ID
a.    For CDSL: 16 diSts beneficiary ID,

b.    For NSDI,: 8 Character DP ID fouowed by 8 Digits cfient ID,
c.    Shareholders holding shares in l]hysical Form should eater Folio Number registered with the

Company.            OR
Altematively,  if you  are  regstered  for  CDSI.'s  EASITASIEST  eservices,  you  can  log-in  at
httDs:/tw.cdslindia.comfromLoth-htryeasiusingyourlogivcredentials.Onceyousuccessfully
log-in to CDSL's EAS]AIASHST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast

yourvoteelectronically.
4)   Next enter the inage vedfication as dispkyed and click on lpgiv.
5)   If you are holding shares in denat form and had logged on to www.evotinrfudia.com and voted

onanearfere-votingofanycompany,thenyourexistingpassverdistobeused.
6)   If you are a frsrfume user fonow the steps Sven below:
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Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Detafls or Date of Birth (in dd/inmtw format) as
Back Detads reccndedinyourdemataccountorinthecompanyrecordsinordertologiv.
OR •    Ifboththe details are notrecordedwlththe depository or company, please
Date of Brfu eater the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as

@08) mentioned in instruction (v).

7)   After entering these details appropriately, chick on "BMT" tab.

ey    Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company sdection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in denat form will now reach Tassrord Creation'
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their loSn passvlrord in the new passrord
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutionsofanyothercompanyonwhichtheyareelistbletovote,providedthatcompanyapts
fore-votingthrouchCDSLplatform.Itisstrongivrecommendednottoshaeyourpassverdwith
anyotherpersonandtakeumostcaretokeapyourpasswordconfidential.

9)   For sharchoiders holding shares in physical forty the detalls can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

10)CfickontheEVSNforTRIOCREMPRODUCTSIrmTEDonwhichyouchoosetovete.
11)  On the voting page, you will see `RESOI,UTION DESCRIPTION" and against the sane the aption

"YESAIO" for voting. Select the aption YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you

assent to the Resolution and aption NO imphes that you dissent to the Resolution.
12)  Click on the `RESOLUTIONS FEE IINK?' if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
13)Afterselectingtheresofution,youhavedecidedtovoteon,dickon"SUENffl".Aconfirmationbex

will be dtryhayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on roK?, else to change your vote, click
on"CANCEL"andaccordingivmodifyyourvote.

14)OnceyouttcoNF""yourvoteontheresolution,youwillnotbeallomedtomodifyyourvote.
15)YoucanalsotakeaprintOfthevotescastbyclichingon"Clickheretoprint"aptionontheVoting

Page.
1®Ifademataccountholderhasfongottentheloginpassword,thenEntertheuserlDandtheirmge

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
17)SharcholderscanalsocasttheirvoteusingCDSL'smobileappm-Voting.Them-Votingappcanbe

downloadedfromGooaleplaystore.Appleand-Windowsphoneuserscandownloadtheappfrom
the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively.

e)   Facilfty for Nor - hiifeidral Shareholders and Custodians - Renofe Voting
1)   Nondndividunl shareholders  ¢e.  other than Individuals,  HUE,  NRI  etc.)  and  Custodians  are

requiredto1ogontowww.evotindndia.comandre¢sterthemsehesinthe"Coaporates"mochlle.
2)   A scarmed copy of the ReSstration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helndesk. evotine@cdslindia.com.
3)   After receiving the loSn details a Compliance User should be created using the admin loSn and

passwcnd.TheComplianceuserwouldbeabletolinktheaccountforwhichthey-wishtoroteon.
4)   The list of accounts linked in the loSn should be mailed to he|pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and

onapprowaloftheaccountstheywouldbeabletocasttheirvete.
5)   A scanned capy Of the Board Reschltion and Power of Attorney ¢OA) which they have issued in

favouroftheCustedian,if any,shouldbeuploadedinPDF
toveftythesane.

i..€

format in for the scrutinizer
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a   Ahemativdy,   Nun   Individual   shaieholders   are   reqrired   to   send   the   relevant   Bond
ResolutioutAuthority letter etc. together with attested apeeimen signattne of the drly authorized
signatorywhoarearthorizedtovote,totheScrutihizerandtotheConipanyattheemalladdress
investor@triochemDroducts.com,iftheyhavevetedfromindividualtal]&notuploadedsamein
theCDSLe-votingsystemforthescrutinizertoverifythesane.

19. INSTRIJCTroNs FOR slIAREHOIDERs ELvOTING DURII\ro MEErnro ARE As uNDEm
a)    The procedue e-Voting on the day of the AGM is sane as the instructions mentioned abcne for Remote

erty
b)   Shareholders who have voted throwh Remote e-Voting will be digible to attend the meedng. IIonmer,

theywillnotbeeliSbletovcteattheAGM

20. pROcEss  FOR  THOsE  slIAREHOIDERs  wllosE  EMAm  ADDREssEsproBIm  NO.  ARE  Nor
REGlsTERED wlTH THE cOMI]ANHOEposlroREs FOR OBTAINING LOGIN cREDENTIArs FOR E-
VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

a)    For Physical shareholders  - please provide necessary details fike Fofro No.,  Name Of shareholder,
scanned copy of the shoe certificate (front and back), PAN (ielfattested scarmed appy of RAN card),
AADIIAR(selfrottestedscannedcapyofAadharCard)dyemailtoCompanyREAemaflid

b)   For Demat shareholders -please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digr beneficiary ID or NSDL-
16 digit DPID +  Clm), Name, cfient master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (Self
attested  scarmed  copy  Of PAN  card),  AADHAR  (§elfattested  scanned  capy Of Aadhar  Card)  to
Conapany"emaflld.

c)    For Individual Demat shareholders - Please xpdate your emall id & mobile no. wh your reapective
Depository Participant @P) which is mandatory whale e-Voting & joining virtual nreetings through
Deposfrory

21. For assistance / quedes for Eivoting ctc;
a)    If you have any queries or issue regarding attending AGM & e-voting from the CDSI, e-voting system,

you can whte an email to hehodesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-
2sO58542&.

b)   All grievances cormected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be address to RT. Rakesh
DaivL Manager,  (CDSL),  Central Depository Services  Chdia)  Limifed, A Wing,  25th Floor, Marathon

Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M ]oshi Mapg, Lower Panel qast), Mumbai - 400013 or send an
email to hefodesk.ecotine@cdsindia.com or call on 022-2358542/43.

22. GENERAI, INSTRTCTI0NS

a)    Members  may  avail  denaterialization  froifty by  opening  Demat Accounts  wth  the  Depository
Pafticftyants of when Natiorml Securities Depository linited or Central Depository Services qudia)
Limitedandgettheequitysharecerdficateheidby
is INE331E01013
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b)MembersmayalsonofethatanelectroniccapyOfthe52ndAnnualRaportinchldingNoticealongwith
attendance    slip    and    proxy    form    will    be    availal]1e    on    the    Conpadys    website    at
www.triodemi]roducts.com Even after registering for €Tcommunication, Members are entided to
receive such co]rmunication in physical form, upon maldng such a request for the same free Of cost.
For any commuhicafron, the shareholders may also send their request to the Company's inestor E-
mail Id: investor@triochemDro drcts.com

ByorderoftheBoardofDirectorrssrs
For Triochem Products limited

•.-----  Gr.,,. I-,i.,,i-,in---          ```;

Director
DIN: 00312080

GIN No. : L24249RE11972PLC015544

Place: Mumbai; Dated: 28th May 2024

Regiv Offroe:
4th Floor, Sainhara Chainbers, Sir P. M Road, Foft, Mumhai: 400 001

Email:=investor@triochemorodrcts.com:

Website: www.-triochemoroducts. com
Phone No.: 91 22 22663150.

Fax No.: 91 22 22024657

`,`'..`     .`          ,

aapGdad8p3ad_
I-

Ram S. Deora
Director

DIN: 00312569
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Am- to Notice
Item No.2

I'ROFILE OF DIRECTORS  SEEKING APPOINTRENT / REAI'POINThfflNT AT TEIE ANNtlAI GENERAL
MEETING

PursuanttoRegulation36(3)oftheSEBIQfstingOblfgatiousandDisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015,
andpursuanttoclause1.2.5oftheSecfetarialStandardonGeneralMeetings(SS-2)thedetaflsoftheDirectors
seekingappointment/re-appointmentatthe52ndAmualGeneralMeetingisfumishedbelow

Name Of Director Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora

Director Identificaticm Numb er 00312080

Designation Non-Executive Director

Age 76Years

Quaffication BA
Expertise Business   environment   and  vast   experience   in  generd

management  and  leadership,  etc.  has  been assets  to  the
Company.

Date  of first  appointment  in  the  current 3oth March 2015

designation
Shareholding  in  the  Company  as  on  31st 36,000

March, 2024

Directorships and Committee memberships Nil

held in other companies  as  on Slat March
2024 qxcluding Private Companies)
Relationships  between  Directors  and  Key M. Ranu S. Deou @IN 00312369) quusband)
ManagerialPersomel M. Rajesh R. Deora @IN 00312316) (Son)

No. of Board Meetings attended during the 4of4
financialyear2023-24.

Terms and conditions of re-appoinment As  per the  resolution passed by the  Shareholders  of the
Company on the 49th Annual General Meeting held on 25th
September2021,Mrs.GraceRanuDeorahasbeenappointed
as a Non-Executive Directors, liable to retire ty rotation.

Detatlsofproposedremuneration Nil

The Board of Directors proposed the re-appointment of hds.  Grace Ramu Deora as Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director on the Board of Directors of the Company and recommends the resolution as set out at
Item no. 2 of the Notice and explanatory statement for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
GeneralMeeting.

Except Mrs. Grace R. Deora, Mr. Ranu S. Deora and Mr. Rajesh R. Deora and their relatives, no other Director
or  Key  Managerial  Personnel  of  the  Company  or  their  relatives  are  concerned  or  interested  in  the
aforementioned resolution for re-appointment of Ado. Grace R. Deofa as a Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director of the Company, expect to extent of their shareholding, if any, in

``'.`       ``.             .
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Amcine to REticc
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 Of the Companies Act, 2013

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (`the act'), the fouowing Explamtory Statement sets out
anmaterialfactsrelatingtotheBusinessnentionedunderltemno.3OftheaccompanyingNoticedated28th
May2024.

Item No. 3

Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora, age 76, is the Non-RI]eoutive Director of the Company, liar)le to retire ty rotation. In
accordancewithRegulation17(1A)OftheSEBIqistingOurgrtiousandDisclosureRequirements)Regulations,
2015, no tisted entity sham appoint a person or conthue the drectorship of any person as a Non-Executive
Director who has attained the age of seventy-five year after April 1, 2019 shall be appointedrfeappchted as a
non-executive  director unless  a special resolution is passed to that effect in which case the explanatory

®            statemeut annexed to the Notice for such motion shall indicate the ].ustification for appchting such a person.

Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora, Non-Independent Nor-Executive Director Of the Company has exceeded the age Of
75yearsandisretiringbyrotationatthisAnnualGeneralMeeting.

The relevant details of Mrs. Grace Ranrm Deora seeking continuation of his directorship subject to approwl ty
theshareholdersbyaspecialfeso[utionunderltemNo.3oftheNotice,asrequiredunderRegulation56(3)of
the Listing Regulations read with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant accounting
standards are given below:

1)   Mrs. Grace Ranu Deora @IN: 00312080) was appointed as Non-Independent Nor-Executive Difector at
the49thArmualGeneralMeetingheldon25thSeptember2021,andsheisliabletoretirebyrotation.

2)   As per Regulation 17(IA)  of the SEBI ¢£sting Regulations), which came into effect from April 1, 2019

providesthatnolistedentityshallappointapersonorcontinuethedirectorshipofanypersonasanon
executive director who has attained the age of severty five years unless a special resolution is passed to
that effect in which case the explanatny statement armexed to the notice for such motion shall indicate
thejustificationforappointingsuchaperson.

5)   Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora, aged 76 years, has deep knowledge and experience in a business envtrorment
and vast experience in general management and leadership, etc. She was also associated in various other
companies,  sparming over 45 years,  Mrs.  Grace  Deon has  spent 40 years  in the field of industrial
development and management.

4)   His briefproife is given below:
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Expertise Business  envirorment  and  vast  experience  in  general
management and leadership, etc. has been assets to the
Company.

Dateoffrotappointmentinthecunent 30th Maech 2015

designation
ShareholdingintheCompanyason31st 36,000

March, 2024

Directorships         and         Committee Nfl

memberships held in other companies
as   on   Slat  March   2024   qcluding
Private Companies)
Relationships  between  Directors  and Mf. Ramu S. Deora PIN 00312369) quusband)

KeyManagerialPersomel Mf. Rajesh R Deora @IN 00312316) (Son)

No. of Board Meetings attended during 4of4
thefinancialyeaf2023-24.

Terms     and     conditions      of     re- As per the resolution passed ty the Shareholders of the

appoinment Companyonthe49thAnnualGeneralMeetingheldon25th
September  2021,  Mrs.   Grace  Ramu  Deora  has  been

appointedasaNon-ExeoutiveDirectors,liabletoretirety
rotation.

Details of proposed remuneration Nfl

5)   The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mrs. Grace Ramu Deora has been an integral part of the Board,
has provided wluable insichts to the Company and possesses relevant expertise and deep knowledge and
experience  in  administration,  industrial  development  &  management,  strategy  hadership,  Finance,
Investment, etc. His guidance in the past has been notable and supportive to the Company in dealing with
complex matters+ Accordingiv, it is felt that his association as nonexeoutive director will be beneficial and
inthebestinterestofthecompany.InlinewiththeprovisiousofsEBIqistingRegulatious),yourdirectors
recommend his appoinment as Non-Independent Non-Executive Director at the 52nd Annual General
Meetingtywayofspecialresolutionandthatheislial]letoretifetyrotation.

6)   The Board of Directors accordingiv recommends the Special Resolution as mentioned at item no. 3 of this
Notice for approval of the Members of the Company.

Except Mrs. Grace R. Deora, Mr. Ranu S. Deora and Mr. Rajesh R Deora and their relatives, no other Director
or  Key  Managerial  Personnel  of the  Company  or  their  relatives  are  concerned  or  interested  in  the
aforementioned resolution for re-appointment of Mrs. Grace R. Deora as a Non-Executive Non-hdependent
Director of the Company, expect to extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Item no. 4

Pursuant to Section 188 Of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), read with Rule 15 of the Companies queetings
of Board and its Powers)  Rules,  2014 the Company is required to obtain

approval of the members by Special Resolution in case certain Related P
I.;    :__:,

of the Board and prior
exceed such sun as
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isspecifiedintheRules.Theaforesaidprovisiousarenotappfical]1einrespecttotransactiousenteredintoby
theConpanyinlheordinarycourseOfbusinessonarm'slengthbasis.ThouchtheCompanyalwaysdeesthe
business with its related parties at arm length and in ordinary cotuse of business but there rmy be some
trausactiousdoneintheinterestOftheCompanyandfofwhichyourapprowalisrequiredundertheprovisious
oftheAct.

The proposal outlined above is in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends the resolution
settingoutinaccompanyingNoticeasSpecialResofution.

None of the Director or Key Managerial Persormel Of the Company is concerned or interested in the said
resolution  expect to  extent  of their  sharcholding in the  company or any other interest as  Director  or
shareholderorpartnerorotherwiseinsuchrelatedpartyentity,if any.

TheBoardrecommendsthisR€solutionforyourApproval.

ByorderoftheBoardofDirectors
For Triochem Products Limited

ifeR#cosraerth    fi
Director

DIN: 00312080

GIN No. : L24249RE11972PLC015544

Place: M]mbai; Dated: 28th May 2024

RIngisteredOfiiee:

4th Floor, Sambara Chambers, Sir P. M Road, Fort, Mumbai: 400 001

Email: itIvestor@triochemoroduets.coni:
Wchsite: www.triochemoro ducts. com
Phone No.: 9122 22663150

Fax No.: 91 22 22024657

I- ....           `                     `.`-`.```

Ranu S. Deora
Director

DIN: 00312369
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS I.IMITED

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Mumbai, Mcharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150

(':: :  j  :J`=' f .':

Fax: 00 91 (22) 22202 4657 E-mall: info@anDhrav.com

Wchsite: www.triochermroducts.com Corporate Identity NImber: L24249MH1972PLC015544

BOARD's REpoRT & MANAGEMmIT DlscussloN AND ANAITsls

Dear Menthers,

Your directors have gate pleasure in presenting the 52nd Amual Report together with the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 51, 2024.

1.    RESUI.TS OF OUR OPERATION AI\D STATE OF AFFAIRS

a)   Financial Hishus
The audited financial statement of the Company as on March 31, 2024, are prepared in accordance withth
the  relevant  applicable  IND  AS  and  Regulation  33  of the  SEBI  ¢isting  Obligation  and  Disclosure
Requirements)  Regulation 2015  (Listing Regulations)  and provisions  of the  Companies Act,  2013

(Act).
rAmount in Rs. Lakhs except EPsl

Particulars For the Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Revenue from Operation - •

Other Income 102.96 27.75

Total Income 102.96 27.75

Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (8.38) (106.49)
Less: Finance Cost - -

Less: Depreciation and Amortization Expense 8.97 10.50

Profit before exceptional items and tax (17.35) (116.99)
Exceptional Items (115.65) -

Profit Before Tax (133.00) (116.99)
Less: Tax Expense (31.67) (28.48)
Profit for the period from continuing operations (101.33) (88.51)
Profit before tax from discounted operations -

Tax expense of discontinued operations - -

Profit for the period from discontinued operations - .
Profit for the period (101.33) (88.51)
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 403.63 (56.43)
Total Comprehensive income 403.63 (56.43)
Opening balance in Retained Earnings 1014.41 1,102.92

Closing balance in Retained Earnings                                  %o a EN94.gg 1,014.41

--=``--                                                    .:`                 `-`_`------:I         -®&
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* Previous year's figure has been recast / restated. The above figures are extracted from the andifed

standalone financial statements of the Company as per the India Accounting Standards  quD AS).
Equity shares are at par value of Rs.10 per share.

b)   Overview of Company's Financial Performance and State of Affiirs:
During the financial year 2023-24, revenue from operation is Rs. Nil. The loss after tax for the cunent

year is Rs.101.32 lalths against loss of Rs.88.511alds in the previous year.

The Company has temporarily reduced activity after the Covid-19 pandemic. The business requires

personal presentation & felatiouship building has taken a tremendous hit & is ulikely to see any
possibilityOfrevivalintheimmediate future,businessfromtheregularcustomersisshrialfwedenot
see sisnificant improvement. Therefore, the Company has temporarily reduced activities till a dearer

picture emerges.

TheCompanyistakingaunecessarymeasuresintermsofmitigatingtheimpactofthechallengesbeing
faced in the business. The Company is worfung tomuds being resilient in order to sad through the
current  situation.  It  is  focused  on  controlling  the  fred  costs,  maiutaining  liquidity and  closely
monitoringthesupplychalntoensurethatthemanufacturingfacilitiesto-restartsmcothly.Thermcket
is expected to be stal]le during the end of FY2024-25, with the expectation of an inprovement in the
macketconditiousduringtheyear,theCompanywillendeavortoperfurmbetterthanlastyear.

As regards to infrastructure, Your Company's head office and factory are adequately equipped to

provide complete support to the customer. Internal cormol systems have been well estal]lished and
costcousciousnessinfactoryoperationwillleadtoimprovedprofital]ilityinthelongrun.

TheCompanyhassufficientliquiditytomeetitsfinancialobligatious,andwearealsomakingregularlar

payments to our sappliers, employees, and other concerned persons. The hquidity position of the
company is in a comfortable zone. Your Directors are confident that the company will inxprove the

performance in the curent year

c)   Projects And Expansion plans
TheCompanyassessesthefutureinfrastructurerequirementsandcontinuouslyinvestsinthesameon
aneedybasis.Duringthefinancialyearunderreviewthecompanyhasnotapentanyamountto"ds
capital exp enditue.

d)   Dividend
Since there is loss, the directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024. The Dividend Distribution Policy of the Company is set out as "Amexure A" and the
same is posted on the Company's website at fonowing the link:
httDs:/tw.triochemDroducts.comfrofoadsAnvestor-relatiousfodfi/dividend-distribution-Dolicv-23-
1720pdf

e)   mvestor Iiducation and protection Fund (IEPF)

;..:`..`....
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YourCompanydidnothaveanyfundslyingunpaldorunclaimedforaperiodofsevenyears.Therefore,
therewerenofundswhichwererequiredtobetransfelfedtolnvestorEducationandProtectionFund

qupD.

I)    Transfer to Reserves
The Board does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve. The Board of Directors have
decidedtoadjusttheentireamountoflossforFY2023-24intheprofitandlossaccount.

9)   nisurance
All properties and iusurable interests of the Company including building, plant and machinery and
stockhavebeenfullyinsured.

h)   Particulars of Loafls, Guarantees or Investments
Duringtheyearunderreview,theCompanyhasmadeinvestmentasonMafch31,2024,aresetoutin
Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company. Further, the Company has not given any loans or
corporate guarantee or provided any security covered under the provisions  of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies queetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

i)    Particulars of contracts or Arrangements Made with Related parties
Prior omnibus approval is obtained for related party transactions which are of repetitive nature and
entered in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. All related party transactions
areplacedbeforetheAuditCommitteeforreviewandapproval.

AllRelatedPartyTransactiousenteredduringtheyearwereinOrdinaryCourseoftheBusinessandat
Arm's I,ength basis. No material related party transactions were entered during the Financial Year by

yourCompany.Accordingiv,nodisclosureismadeinrespectofrelatedpartytransactions,asrequired
undersection134(3)a)oftheActinFormAOC-2isnotapplicable.Membersmayrefertonoteno.31
ofthefinancialstatementswhichsetoutrelatedpartydisclosurespursuanttoINDAS-24.

j)    Material Changes and Condtments Affecting Financial Ilosition Between The End of The
Financial Year and Date of the Report
There are no material changes and commiments which affect the financial position of the Company
that have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and
the date of this repoft i.e. between 31St March 2024 to 28th May 2024.

k)   Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public/members during the year under review
within the meaning  of sections  73  and  74  of the  Companies Act,  2013  read together with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, and accordingiv, no amount on account of principal
or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on 31st March 2024.

I)    hisolveney and Bankruptcy code, 2016
During the year under review, no application was made, or any proceeding was pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

in)  One Time Settlement with Bank / Finandal mstitutious
(`.:`J`......
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During the year under review; no one time sethement was done with any of the Ban]rs or Financial
hrstitution.

n)   Subsidiaries, Joint ventures & Associate
The  Company does  not have  any subsidiaries,  joint ventures,  or associated companies, therefore
disclosures  in Form AOC-1  are  not provided in this  report.  The pchcy for  determining Material
SubsidiariesintermsofRegulation16(1)(c)oftheListingRegulationisnotapplicabletotheCompany.
The Company is dso not a subsidiary of any other company

o)   Change in The Nature of Business
There were no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year.

2.    CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY

a)   Authorized share capital
The Authorized Shoe Capital of the Company as at Mach 31, 2024 was Rs.25,00,000/-Qs. Twenty-Five
lulin Only) divided into 2,50,000 (Itro idin Fifty Thousand) Equity shares of Rs.10/-each.

b)   Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital
The Paidup Equfty share capital as at March 31, 2024 was Rs.24,50,000/- Qs. Twenty-Four lalin Fifty
Thousand only) divided into 2,45,000 (Iwh lalth Forty-Five Thousand) Equity shares having face value
of Rs,10/-each fully paid up. There was no change in the paidup share capital of the Company during
the financial year 2023-2024.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with diferential voting rights nor

grauted any stock neither options nor sweat equity.

3.   MANAGEMENT DlscussloN AND ANAlysrs

a)   industry structue and Dewlopment
(1)  Global Pharma hdustry Review

The  world  pharmaceutical  industry  is  one  of the  top  performing  industries  alobally.  New
medications  are  constandy being  developed,  approved and macketed,  resulting in significant
market growth. Other marfuet growth drivers include the aSng population, as seniors use more
medicines per capita and there is a rise in the prevalence and treament of chronic diseases. The
revenue in this sector is anticipated to exhibit an annual growl rate (CAGR 2024-2028) of 6.19%,
resultinginamarketvolumeofus$1,470.00bnby2028.
httos:/tw.statista.com/outlockthmofoharmaceuticalsfuroridwide

(2)  hidian Pharma industry Review
Thelndianpharmaceuticalindustryranksthirdaloballyinpharmaceuticalproductionbyvelume
and is known for its generic medicines and lowcost vaccines. India is one of the higgest suppfiers
of lowLcost vaccines in the world. Major segments  of Indian Pharmaceutical Industry include

generic  drugs,   OTC  medicines,  bulk  dmgs,  vaccines,
biosinhars  and  bioloScs.  Because  Of the  low price

pfefelfedworldwlde,makingit"pharlnaeyoftheworld".

`..-..```.

&  manufacturfug,
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The pharmaceutical industry in India is cunendy valued at $50 Bn. India is a rmjor exporter of
Pharmaceuticals, with over 200 + countries served by Indian pharma exports. India supplies over

50% of Africa's requirement for genetics,  ~40% of generic demand in the US and ~25% of all
medicine in the [JK India also accounts for ~60% of alobal vaccine demand, and is a leading
supplier  of DPT,  BCG  and  Measles  vaccines.  70%  of WHO's  vaccines  (as  per  the  essential

Immunization schedule) are sourced from India.
https:/tw.investindia.gov.in/sector/pharmaceuticals

ThelndianpharmaceuticalindustryisprojectedtogrowataCAGRofover10%toreachasizeof
US$ 130 bimon by 2030.

httDs:/tw.ibeforrfudustrv:foharmaceutical-india

(3)  Key Trends in the Pharma industry
Changing  Government and Regulatory Landscape:  Tichtening of pchcy and faster regulatory

approvals are increasing competition, requiring companies to be richt `first tine'. With increased
`vigilancefromfegulators,afocusonqualityassuranceandcontrolhasbecomeevenmorecritical.

Shifting  Industry  Dynamics:   shift  from  "Make  in  India"  to  Develop  in  India",  increased

alobahization,  a  focus  on  value  addition versus  pricing,  and  change  from  a  competitive  to
coual] orative mindrs et

EmergenceofNewGorfuMacketModels:manggrngmultiplechannelsandconsulnersisbecoming
increasingly critical. The rising role of pharmacists vs. physicians, and patient empowerment are
drivers.

Digital: Backbone of Thansformatiom To remain competitive,  companies need to demonstrate

agility in reaponding to the changing relationship dynamics triggered by new diStal players and
invest in data and analytics capal]ilities.

(4) Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient
The  Active  Pharmaceutical  Ingredient   (APD   is  the  vital,  biologically  active  compound  in

pharmaceutical products driving therapeutic effects. Whether chemically synthesized or sourced
from nature, AI'Is ply a pivotal role alobally in the pharmaceutical supply chain, serving as the
foundation for drug development and manufacturing. As the pharmaceutical industry evolves
towards cutting+edge therapeutics and innovative delivery systems, the demand for saphisticated
Apls is rty to increase.

(5)  Global AI]I Mrfu
The alobal active pharmaceutical ingredients market size was estimated at USD 237.47 billion in
2023 and is expected to grow at a compound annual growl rate (CAGR) of 5.75% from 2024 to
2030. Advancements  in Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient  (API)  manufacturing,  growl  of the

biopharmaceuticalsector,andanincreaseingeriatricpopulationareamongthekeydiversofAPI
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Favoural]1egovemmentpoliciesforAPIproduction,alongwithchangesingeopohicalsituations,
arebcostingmarketgrowth.TheAPImacketisundengoinginmensechangesdretosupplychain
disruptionbyCOVID-19.CountriessuchaslndiaarebeingprefelfedoverChinafortheexportof
API owing to geapohical situations and the demand to reduce dependence on China for API

products.  Furthemore,  governments  of many countries  have formulated plans  and grauted
incentives to promote the production of API.

® nrfuApl Marfu
The India active pharmaceutical ingredients market size was estimated at USD 18.29 bimon in
2025 and is expected to grow at a CAGR of 7.7% from 2024 to 2030.

]ittps:/4w7wgrandviewresearch.comAndustrvLanalysisAndianctivephanaceuticahingredients-
marfu-reoort

Thekeyfactorsboostingthegrowhoftheactivepharmaceuticalingredientsmarketaretherising
drug   research,   rapid   technological   aduncemems   and   develapment   activities   for   drug
manufacturing,   the   increasing   importance   of   generics,   and   the   increasing   uptake   of
biapharmaceuticals.However;theunfrourabledmgpricecontrolpchciesacrossvariousnatious
and hich manufacturing costs are expected to hinder the macket's growl.

0 Business Cwhew
Triochem  Products  Limited  has  been  manufacturing  and  providing  Active  Pharmaceutical
Ingredients (APD since its inception in 1972. The Company has tempourily reduced activity after
the Covid-19 pandemic till a clearer picture emerges.

The Company is headquartered in Muinbai, and it has its manufacturing facility at Ambermth in
Maharashtra. The facility has all the required certiflcatious from Indian authorities.

b)   Opportunities, Threats, Outlock, Risks and Concerns
(1)  Opportunities

Thelndianpharmaceuticalindustryranksthirdgloballyinpharmaceuticalproductionbyvolume
andisknowriforitsgenericmedicinesandlowLcostvaccines.Indiaisoneofthebiggestsuppliers
of lowLcost vaccines in the world. The company is well placed to grow as the demand for the

productgrowswiththefactthatthisproductisthefundanentalproduct.

(2)  Threats & Concerns
ThereissignificantcompetitionfromotherActivePharmaceuticallngredieuts(API)manufacturers

both within India and foreign, however the markets and volumes are quite large. Further, the

govemment's actions towards price controls on pharmaceutical products migiv affect the price of
the products  in the  coming times.  The  ongoing geopolitical crises have led to  supply chain
disruptions and rising cost of raw materials. Your company is also prone to these neautem rislrs.

The pandemic's impact on the API market. The API market encountered significant challenges
during the recent alobal health  crisis.  Disruptions in worldwide
hurdles, including transportation restrictions and delays,
materials and the distribution of finished forms. Moreov

``_    .        `    `
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increasedscrutinyofthepharmaceuticalsupplychalnintroducedcomplexities,resultingindchys
in production and approval processes. These conective challenges not only inpacted production
capacitybutalsohishlichtedtheneedforresilienceandadaptabftyintheAPImarket,butthefe
are vulnerabflities due to the regivrml dominance and lack of tlobal spread.

(3)  Strengths
The company with existing registrations and regulatory approvals has an estabfished customer
baseinlndiaandinvariousforeigncountriesthatwmenableittofurtherenhancetheirgrowh.

(4)  Outlook
'Ihe  rise  in  the  aging  population  is  one  of the  major  drivers  of the  pharmaceutical API

manufacturing market. As the aging population increases, the demand for pharmaceutical drugs
also increases. API acts as a specialty drug in these medicines to cure a particular disease. For
instance, in October 2022, according to an article shared bywHO, a Switzerland-based specialized
agency of the Uhited Nations responsible for international public health, 80% of senior citizens
wmresideinlowandmiddle-incomenatiousby2050.

TheriseindronicconditiousisexpectedtopropelthepharmaceuticalAPImanufacturingmarket

going forward. Chronic conditions, also lmown as dronic diseases, refer to long-term health
conditions that last for extended periods, often for a person's entire life, and typically cannot be
cured completely. The quality, effectiveness, and safety of the medication depend largely on the
APIused.PharmaceuticalAPImanufacturinghelpstoproduceessentialmedicatiousformanaging
chronic diseases. Or instance, in 2025, according to the National Ithrary of Medicine, a US-based

govemlnent medical library ty 2035, nearly 36% of us adults aged 50 and older are projected to
have at least one dronic condition, with this number anticipated to rise to almost 48% ty 2050.
Therefore, the rise in dronic conditions is driving the pharmaceutical API manufacturing market.

The outlook is positive for the company considering its product mix, market conditions and the
expectedincreaseinthedemandofproduct.ThefocusistooperatewiththehichestEowironment,
Health  and  Safety standards,  wrme  inproving  efflciencies,  unit costs  and  ensuring business
continuity.

c)   hitemal control systems and Their Adequaey
TheCompany'sdefinedorganizationalstructure,documentedpolicyguidelinesandadequateintemal
controls  ensure  efficiency of operations,  comphance with  internal pchcies,  appficable  laws  and
regulations, protection of resources and assets and accurate reporting of financial transactious. The
Companycontinuouslyupgradesthesesystemsinlinewithbestavaflablepractices.

d)   Human Resources
Humanresourcescontinuetobeoneofthecriticalassetsoftheofganjzation.Attractingreleunttalent
remainstheCompany'skeyfocus.Itpaysspecialattentiontotraining,welfareandsafetyofitspeople,
strenrfuening human capabimes ,

e)   Investor Relations and Engagement

```           .```             `
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Investor Relations ¢R) is playing an increasingiv inpoftant role in today's volatile world in enabling
companies to manage investor expectations. The objectives of Company's investor relations activities
are to boost confidence and develop a long-term relationship of trust with stakeholders including
Shareholders, Investors & Analysts, throuch true and fur disclosure of information. To pursue these
objectives at all times, your Company continuously disdoses necessary information.

i)    Segment wise or products wise performance; Financial performance and Ratios
The Company is a single segment Company engaged in the business of Bulk Drugs. During the year
under review,  due to temporarily reduced activity due to the inpact of Covid-19 pandemic. The
fevenuefromoperationisRs.Nilbecauseoftemporarilyreduceinmanufacturingactivities.Adetafled
financial overview of the Company for the FY 2023-2024 is available in the first page of the Board's
ReportformingpartofthisAnnualReport.

g)   Key Fincial Ratio
During the year under review, there has been no significant change in return on net worth and key
financial ratios as compared to the immediately previous financial year except the culfent ratio.

All the key financial ratios have been disclosed in notes to financial statement.

Reasons where valance is more than 25% The Current ratio has increase due to the amount invested
intoFiredDepositinpreviousyearwaswithdrawnandreinvestedintonon-currentiavestments.

h)   Cautionary statement
The management discussion and analysis report contain statements which are forward-looking based
on assumptions. Actual results may differ from those  expressed or inplied due to the risk and
uncertaintieswhichhavebeendetatledinthisreport.Sevefalfactorsasristedinthisreportcouldmake
significant difference to the Company's operations. Investors, therefore, are requested to make their
ownindependentjudgmentsandseekprofessionaladvicebefofetakinganyinvestmentdecisious.

4.    CORPORATE GOREENANCE

a)   Report on corporate Governance
In terms  of Regulation  15(2)  of Securities and ELchange Board of India  ousting Obrigatious and
Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,   2015,   states  that,  The  Compliance  with  the  corporate

governance provisions as specified in regulation 17,  [17A,]  18,  19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27
and clauses a) to (i) [and (t)] of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule
V shall not apply, to fisted entities having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten crore
andnetworthnotexceedingrupeestwentyfivecrore,asonthelastdayofthepreviousfinancialyeaf.
We wish to infom you that in respect of our Company as on the last audited balance sheet as at 31ST
March 2024 paid up equity capital of the company is Rs.24.50 lalin which is less than ten crores and
net worfu Rs.14.62  Crore which is less than rupees twenty-five crore, which is within the linit as

prescribed in Regulation 15 (2) of SEBI qoDR) Regulations, 2015.

Hence, due to applicabilfty of Regulation 15(2)  of Securities
Obfigatious and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

':,
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not appficable to us. Further, when the provision of the said regulation becomes applicable to the
Company at a later date, the same shall be compried wth, within six months from the date on which
the provisions become applicable to the Company.

b)   Corporate social Respousihility
The  provisions  of Companies  Act,  2013  regarding  Corporate  Social  Respousibflity  shall  not  be

appfical)le  to  companies  hawing net worth not  exceeding Rs.500  crore  or more  or turnover not
exceeding Rs.1,000 crore or net profit not exceeding Rs.5 crore or more during any froancial year, as
onthelastdayofthepreviousfinancialyear.Inthiscomection,wewishtoinformyouthatinrespect
of our Company as on the last audited balance sheet as at Slat March 2023 neither the net worfu
exceeds Rs.500 crores or turnover exceeds Rs.1,000 crofe or net profit exceeding Rs.5 crore. Hence,
the  provisions  of Companies Act,  2013  regarding  Corporate  Social Responsibility would  not be

appricable.

c)   Directors and Hey Managerial persomel
(1)  Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board received a declaration from all the directors under section 164 and other applicable

provisions,  if any,  of the  Companies Act,  2013  that none  of the  directors  of the  company is
disqualified under the provision of the Companies Act, 2015  (`Act') or under the SEBI qisting
Obfigatious and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The  Company's  polity is  to  have  an  appropriate  blend  of non-executive  and  independent
directors, to maintain the independence of the Board functions of governance and management.
NochangeshavetakenplaceintheCompositionoftheBoardfromthedateoflastAnnualReport.

ThecompositionoftheBoardofDirectorsisfullycomphedwiththeprovisionoftheCompanies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, including the appointment of requisite
number  of Independent  Directors  and Woman  Director.  As  on  31  March  2024,  the  Board
comprised of two  (2)  Non-Executive Independent Directors and four (4)  Non-EHecutive Non-
IndependentDifectors,includingWomanDirectorisaNon-exeoutiveNon-IndependentDirectors.
The Board has no institutional director.

The  Company believes  in a well-balanced and diverse Board which enriches  disoussious and
enables effective decision-making. The Board of the Company is diverse in terms of qualification,
competence, skills, and expertise which enables it to ensure long-term value creation for an the
stakeholders. The Board has a flduciary relationship in ensuring that the richts of an stakeholders
areprotected.

(2)  Changes Durfug the Year
No changes have taken place in the Board of Directors and Key Marmgerial Personnel @dp) from
the date of the previous Annual Report.

(3) Retirement by Rotation and Subsequent Re-appointhent
In accordance with the provision of Section 152 and othe
Companies Act,  2013,  read with the Companies  (Appo

..-.-.
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Rules,2014(includinganystatutorymodiflcation(s)orre-enactment(s)thereofforthetinebeing
inforce)andtheAfticlesofAssociationoftheCompany.Mrs.GraceRamuDeora@IN:00312080)

quon-Executive Non-Independent) Director of the Company, retires ty rotation at the ensuing
AGM and being digible, has offered himself for re-appointment, on the recommendation of the
Nomination  and  Remuneration  Committee  and  Board  of Directors.  In  accordance with the

provisions  of the  Companies  Act,  2013  read  with  the  Rules  issued  thereunder,  the  Listing
Regulations and the Atticles of Association of the Company, the Independent Directors and the
ManagingDirectoroftheCompanyarenotliabletoretirebyrotation.

The said re-appointment terms and conditions thereof shall be approved ty the members at
ensuing AGM as per the provision of the Act and Listing Regulations, Accordingiv, a resolution is
beingproposedinthenoticeof52ndAGMfortheapprovalofthemembersofthecompanyrefer
to item no. 2 and 3.

Pursuant to  the  provision  of Regulation  36  of the  SEBI  ousting  Obrigatious  and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulation,2015andSecretarialStandard2onGenefalMeetingissuedtylnstitute
of  Company  Secretaries  of India  ¢CSD,  brief particulars  of the  directors  proposed  to  be
appointed/re-appointedareprovidedasanannexuretothenoticeconveningtheAGM

(4)  independent Directors with Materially Significant,  Pecuniary,  or Business Relationship
with the Company
ThereisnopecuniaryorbusinessrelatioushipbetweentheNon-ELecutivethdependentDirectors
andtheCompany.AdeclarationtothiseffectifalsosubmittedbyalltheDirectorsatthebeginning
ofeachfinancialyear.

(5) Declaration of hdependent Directors & Adherence to The Company's Code Of Conduct for
hdependent Directors
The Company has received necessary declaration from each hdependent Dii.ector under Section
149  0 of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with dechation received pursuant to sub rule

(3) of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. They
have also furnished the declaration pursuant to Regulation 25 (8) of the SEBI Iisting Regulations
affirming compliance to the criteria of Independence as provided under Regulation 16(1)a) of
the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Based on the declarations and confirmation of the Independent Directors and after undertaking
due assessment of the veracity of the same, the Board of Directors recorded their opinion that an
the  Independent  Directors  are  independent  of the  Management  and  have  fulfilled  an  the
conditions as specified under the governing provisious of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
ListingRegulations.

Further,  the  Independent  Directors  have  also  confirmed that they have  complied with the
Company's code of conduct.

d)   Director Respousibifty statement
`     ``i     ,
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Based  on  the  framework  of internal  financial  control  and  compliance  system  estal)lished  and
maintainedtythecompany,workperformedtythelntemdystatutory,CostandsecretarialAuditors,
including audit of the intemal financial control over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditor and
the reviews  performed by Management and the  relevant Board  Committee,  including the Audit
Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial controls were adequate
andeffectiveduringthefinancialyear2023-24.

Accordingiv, pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(5) read with Section 134(3)(c) of the
CompaniesAct,2013(includinganystatutorymodification(s)forthetimebeinginforce)withrespect
to the Directors' Responsibility Statement, to the best of their knowledge and al)ility, it is herety
confirmed that for the year ended March 31, 2024:

(1)  In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31,  2024,  the
applicableaccountingstandardsreadwithrequirementssetoutunderScheduleHtotheAct,have
been fonowed and there are no material departures from the same;

(2)  the Directors have selected such accounting policies and apphied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pmdent so as to give a tnre and fur view of the
state of affirs of the Company as at March 51, 2024, and of the profitfross of the Company for the
financial year from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024.

(3)  the Directors have then proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
andforpreventinganddetectingfraudandotherirregularities;

(4)  the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a `going concem' basis;

(5)  the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed ty the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively, and.

(6)  the  Directors  have  devised  proper  systems  to  ensure  compliance with the  provisions  of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

e)   Committees of The Board
lnaccordancewiththeappficableprovisiousoftheCompaniesAct,2013andSEBI¢jstingOblfgations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board had the fouowing Three (3) Commj.ttees
as on 31St March 2024,  along with their composition,  number of meetings and attendance at the
meetings are provided:

(1) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee functions in accordance with Section 177 of the Act, 2013 read with the
Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and its Chater adopted by
the Board. The term of reference of the Audit Committee. The members of the Audit Committee
are  financially literate  and  have  experience  in financial
comprises of the following directors and Attendance of Dir

The Audit  Committee
ndttee Meetings held
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during the fuancial year ended 31 March 2024. No changes have taken place in the members of
the Committees from the date of last Annual Report.

Name Status Category Meeting

Held Attended

Mr. Surd S. ]hunjhunwala Chainan Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

M. Girish Kunar Pungalia Member Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mrs. Grace R. Deora Member Director 4 4

There have been no instances during the year when recommendations of the Audit Committee
werenotacceptedtytheBoard.

(2)  Nomination and Remimeration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (`NRC') functions in accordance with Section 178
Of the Act,  Regulation  19  of the  Regulations  and its  Charter as  adopted by the  Board.  The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of the fonowlng directors and Attendance
of Directors at the Committee Meetings held during the finandal year ended 31 March 2024. No
changeshavetakenplaceinthemembersoftheCommitteesfromthedateoflastAnnualReport.

Nape Status Category Meeting

Held Attended

M. Sunfl S. ]hunjhunwala Chainan Non-Ex]ecutive -IndependentDirector 4 4

Mr. Girish K- Pungalia Member Non-Executive -IndependentDirector 4 4

us. Grace R. Deora Member Director 4 4

All the recommendations made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were accepted
by the Board of Directors of the Company.

(3)  Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
The   Stakeholders   Relation   Committee   (`SRC')   looks   into  Various   aspects   of  interest  of
shareholders.TheCommitteeoverseestheperformanceoftheReSstrarandShareTransferAgents
of the Company relating to investor service and recommends measures for inprovement. The
company is having a Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of the following directors
and Attendance of Directors at the Committee Meetings held during the financial year ended 31
March 2024. No changes have taken place in the members of the Committees from the date of last
AmualReport.

Name Status Category Meeting

Held Attended

Mr. Sunfl S. ]hunjhunwala Chainan Non-Executive -independentDirector 4 4

M. Girish Kunar Pungalia Member Non-Executive -|ndepende£_atn    p_ 4 4

us. Grace R. Deora Member Director+`  -++ 4 4
9%    Mthmbai    rEfoil
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AlltherecommendatiousmadetythestakeholdersRelatioushipcommitteewereacceptedtythe
Board of Directors of the Company.

i)    Board meeting held during the year
(1)  Board of Director

The Board of Directors met four (4) tines during the financial year. The dates on which the
meetings were held are 26th May 2023,  14th August 2023, 4th November 2025, and 9th February

2024. The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred and
twenty days.

(2)  hdependent Director: Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder and
Regulation 25(3) of SEBI qoDR) Listing Regulation 2015, the independent director held their
separate meeting on 28th March 2024, without attendance of non-independent directors and
members of Marmgement, to inter alia: All Independent directors were present in meeting.

(3) AItendance of Directors
Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings held during the financial year ended 31St March
2024 and at last AGM:

Name of Director(inalphabeticalorder) Category Nunberofmeetings Attendance at the last AGM

Held Attended Heldon24thAugust2023

Mr. Girish Kunar Non-Executive - 4 4 Yes

Pungalfa Independent
Ms. Grace R. Deora Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

Mr. Shyan SunderSharma Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

M. Sunfl S. Non-Executive - 4 4 Yes

Thunjhaowala Independent
Mr. Rajesh R. Deora Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

M. Ranu S. Deora Non-Executive 4 4 Yes

g)   Ewaluation of performance of The Board, Its Committees and Directors
(1)  Key Managerial Persomel (`KMP')

M. Ranu S. Deora, Director; Mf. PuranT. Parmaf, Chief Financial Officer; and Mrs. Ureca Deolekar

(name before mandage Ms. Ufeca Shirish Shifole), Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, are
KeyManagerialpersonnelofthecompanyinaccordancewiththeprovisiousofsection2(51),and
203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appoinment and Remuneration of
ManagerialPersonnel)Rules,2014andRegulatious6(1)ofSecuritiesandEachangeBoardoflndia

qisting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. There has been no change
intheKeyManagerialPersonnelqu)duringthefinancialyear.

(2) Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and Particulars of Employees
The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance

pofcy formulated in accordance with Section 178 of th

•_`.

Mumbai

ation and Remuneration
2013 and Regulation 19
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ofthelistingRegulatious(includinganystatutorymodificatious(s)orre-enactments(s)thereof for
thetimebeinginForce).Theinformationrequiredundersectionl97ofthecompaniesACL2013
read with Companies  (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persomefty  Rules,  2014

Oncludinganystatutorymodifecation(s)orre.enactment(s)thereofforthetinebeinginforce)in
respect of Directors/employee of the Company is as follows:

The company director has forgone remuneration. Further no sitting fee has been paid to any
director during the financial year. The particulars of the employees who are covered by the

provisions contained in Rule 5(2) and nhs 50) of Companies (Appoinment and Remuneration
of Managerial PersonneD Rules, 2014 are:

(a)  Employed throuchout the year                      Nil
a)  Empkyed for part of the year                       Nil

The  increase  in  remuneration  of  employees  other  than  the  Key  Managerial  Personnel  is
consideral]lyinlinewiththeincreaseinremunerationofKeyManagerialPersonnel.Itisafflrmed
thattheremunerationpaidtotheDirectors,KeyManagementPersonnelandsehiormanagement
is as per the Nomination and Renuneration Polity of the Company.

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 10.

In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and
othersentitledthereto,excfudingtheinformationonemployees'partioularswhichisamailablefor
inspection by the members at the Registered office of the company during business hours on
working drys of the company up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member
is interested in inspecting the sane, such a member may write to the Chief Financial Officer in
adrance.

h)  Coqurate l]oife
TheSEBI¢istingObligatiousandDisclosureRequifements)Regulations,2015,asamended,mandates
the formulation of certain pchcies for all listed companies. The corporate governance policies are
avaflal]le on the Compadys website at httl]s:/tw.triochemoroducts.com under the head "hester
Relations" Search byYear "2023-24". The policies are redeved periodically by the Board and updated
as needed. Hey ponies that have been adapted are as fouows:

(1) Nomination & Remuneration Policy
The  Company  has  formulated  and  adapted  the  Nomination  and  Remuneration  Pchey  in
accordancewiththeprovisiousofCompaniesAct,2013readwiththeRulesissuedthereunderand
the Iisting Regulations. The said Polity of the Company, ¢7Gfer Ofz¢, provides that the Nomination
and Renuneration Comndttee shall formulate the criteria for appofnment if Executive, Non-
Executive and Independent Directors on the Board of Directors on the Board of Directors of the
Company and persons in the Senior Management of the Company, their rmuneration irfuding
determination of qualifications, positive attrfeutes, independence of Directors and other matters
as provided under subrsection  0)  of section  178  of the Companies Act,  2013  (inchiding any
statutory modification(s) of re-enactment(s) thereof for
available on the website of the Company at the followh

g in force). The Pchey is
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https:/twtriochemproducts.comfuploadsthvestomelatiousftydi5thomination-and-
femuneration-pdicy-26.pdf

(2)  Directors Appointment and Remuneration Polity
TheBoard,ontherecommendationoftheNondnationandRemunerationCommitteehasfromed
aPolicyfofselectionandappointmentofDirectors&SeniorManagementandtheirremuneration.
The Policy of the Company on Directors appointment and remunefation including criteria for
determining  qualifications,  positive  attributes,  independence  of Directors  and  other  matters

provided under Section 1780) of the Act and Regulation 19 of the histing Regulations is available
onthewebsiteoftheCompanyatthefouowinglink:
https:/tw.triochemproducts.coutlploadsAnvestoFTefafronsfodsfappointmerfuevaluationef
boardrofdirectorsrfus-and-senior-manaagement-Dersonn-27.Ddf

(3)  Performance Evaluafron of The Board, Its Committees and Directors
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI qoDR) Regulations, 2015 the
company has implemented a system of evaluating performance of the Board of Directors and of
its  comndttees  and  individual  directors  on the basis  of evaluation  criteda suggested by the
Nomination and Remuneration Comndttee and the SEBI qoDR) Regulations, 2015. Aceordingiv,
the Board has carried out an evafuation of its performance after taldng into consideration various

performance  rdated  aspects  of the  Board's  functioning,  composition  of the  Board  and  its
Committees, culture, execution and performance of specific duties, remuneratiqu obhigatious and

governance.  The  performance  evaluation  of the  Board  as  a whole,  Chalaperson  and  Non-
Independent Directors was also carried out by the Independent Directors in their meeting held
on 28th hrfu 2024.

Similady, the performance of various comndttees, individual Independent and Non-hdapendent
Directors was evahiated by the entire Board of Directors (exuluding the Director being evaluated)
onvariousparameterslikeengngement,andysis,decisionmaking,cormunicationandinterestof
stalcholders.

TheBoardofDirectorsexpresseditssatisfactionwiththeperfermanceoftheBoard,itscommittees
and individual directors.

(4) Terms and Conditions for Appointment of hidapendent Director
TheBoardisoftheopinionthataflthelndependentDirectorsoftheCompanypossessesrequisite

qualifications, experience and expertise in chemicalsthanufacturing industry, strategy, auditing,
tax and risk advisory services, financial services, corporate governance, etc. and the they hold
standards  of integrty.  They have  played  a pivotal role  in  safegunding the  interests  of all
stakeholders. The Company has also issued formal appoinment letters to au the Independent
Directors in the manner provided under the Companies Act,  2013 read with the Rules issued
thereunder. The terms and conditions for appointment of independent director and a sample
letter of appointment issued to the, are posted on the Comparty's website under the section
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appointment-Ofindependent-directorsvef0223-1743.pddf

The Independent Directors  of the  Company got included their names  in the  data bank of
Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute  of Corporate Affirs in terms  of
Section  150  of the Act read with Rule  6  of the  Companies  (Appointment & Qualffication of
Directors) Rules, 2014.

(5) Familiarization Prograrme for The Independent Directors
The Independent Directors are familiarized thoust various progranmes on a continuing basis
including:  (a) Nature of the industry in which Company operates;  ® business model of the
Company; (c) roles, rigivs, responsibilities of Independent Directors etc.,

InCompliancewiththerequiremeutsofSEBIReguhatious,familiarizationprogrammealongwith
their role, richts and responsibilities as Directors, the worfuig of the Company, nature of the
industry in which the Company operates, business model etc. it is also display on website of the
Companyatfollowingthelink:
ht[ps:/4i7wwtriochemproducts.cout]ploadsthvestomelatioustydsfflrfularizatioaprogramfor-
indeoendent-directors-ver02-23-1731.odf

(6)  Code of conduct
The Board Of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applical]1e to the Members of
the Board and all employees in day-to-day business aperatious of the company. The Code lays
down the standard procedure of business  conduct which is expected to be followed by the
Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on niatters
relating to iutegrity in the workplace, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. All
the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the
Code. The Code has been displayed on wibsite of the Company at following the link:
httos:/tw.triochemDroducts.comfroloadsthvestomelatiousfodfi/directorsrsenior-
management-Dersonnel-24.Ddf

(7)  Prevention of insider Tfading
Pursuant to SEBI Qrohibition of Insider Tfadin® Regrfuous, 2015 as amended, the Company
has  adapted the  Code  of Internal Procedures  and  Conduct for Regulating,  Monitoring and
RaportingofTfadingbyDesignatedPersousandtheirhimediateRelativesalongwithCodeofFair
Disclosures. The Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Thading by employees and
otherconnectedpersoushasbeendisplaysdonwchsiteoftheCompanyatfohowingthelink:
httos:/tw.triochemoroducts.comAil]loadsthvestor-felatiousfodts/toderofroractices-
Drocedures+forfuindisclosureof-unDul]lished-Drice-sensitive-1710.Ddf

(8)  Rdated Partyr Thansaction
In line with the requirements of the Companies Act,  2013 and SEBI histing Regulations, your



'ffRE®GREM HBHRI®HBurGff§  H4HREffiEB

``

t;`?.:-i;:=.rJr,

ThePcheyintendstoensurethatprctperraporting,approvalanddisclosureprocessesareinplace
foralltransactiousbetweentheCompanyandRelatedParties.

(9) Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Polity
The Company has a whistle Blower Pchcy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for
directorsandemployeesinconfirmationwithSection177(9)oftheActandRegulation22ofSEBI
Listing Regulations, to report concerns about unethical behawlor. The Company herfuy affirms

thatnoDirector/employeehasbeendeniedaccesstotheChairmanandAuditComrfutteeandthat
no complaints were received during the year.

The said Polity provides for (a) adequate safegunds against victimization Of persons who use the
vigil Mechanism; and ® direct access to the Chalaperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of
the Company. The Company believes in the conducts of the affirs of its constituents ty adapting
the highest standards of professiormlism, honest, iutegrity and ethical behavior, in line with the
TPLCodeofconduct(`Code).Allthestakeholdersareencouragedtoraisetheirconcernsormake
disclosures on being aware of any potential or actual violation of the Code, pohies, or the law.
The Company maintains a website where detailed information of the company and its products
are provided.

Inordertoensurethattheactivitiesofthecompanyanditsemployeesarecondrctedinafairand
transparent manner by adoption of hichest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrty and
ethical behavior the company has adopted a visil mechanism polity. The air of the pdiry is to

provide adequate safeguards against victinrization of whistle blower who avafls of the mechanism
and also  provide  direct access  to  the  Chairman of the Audit Comndttee,  in apprapriate  or
excaptionalcases.Accordingiv,awhistleBlowerpoftyhasbeenformulatedwithaviewtoprovide
a mechanism for the Directors and empkyees of the Company to approach the Ethics Counsellor
or the Chairman of the Audit Comndttee of the Company. The purpose of tis policy is to provide
aframeworktopromotereaponsibleandsecurewhistleblowing,Itprotectsemployeeswillingto
raise a concern about serious imegularities widin the Company

'IhispolicyisavallableonthewebsiteoftheCompanyatfollowinglink:

httos:/tw.triochemDroducts.comfuDloadsthvestoFTelatiousfodtsrfumechanissmwhistle-
blo"-1)dicv-28.1)df

i)   AnndRctun
The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2024, in Fom MGT-7 in accordance with Section

92 a) of the Act read with the Companies quanagement and Administration) Rules, 2014, is available
onthewebsiteoftheCompanyatthefonowinglink:
httl]s:/tw.triochemoroducts.comAroloadsthvestorrfuousfodis/draft-annualnetum-202324-
2948pdf

By virtue of amendment to Sectiori 920) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to

provide enact of Annual Return (form MGT- 9)  as part of
attached as "Annenlre 8" form parts of the Board's Report.

Mtlmbai

Report, voluntary basis is
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j)    Secretarfu standards
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a Statutory Body, has issued Secretarial Standards on
various  aspects  of corporate law and practices.  The  Company has  compfied with the apphable
Secretarial Standards issued ty the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

k)    Listing
The equity shares of the Company are risted on BSE Linited, Mumbai. The Company has paid Annual
Listingfeesfortheyearfinancialyear2023-24and2024-25.Therewasnosuspeusiononsharesofthe
Companyduringtheyear.

1)    Depository services
The  Company's Equity Shares have been admitted to the  depository mechanism of the National
SecuritiesDepositoryLimitedOTSDI,)andalsotheCentralDepositoryServicesqudia)Linited(CDSI,).
As a result, the investors have an option to hold the shares of the Company in dematerialized form in
either of the two Depositories. The Company has been allotted ISIN No. INE331E01015.

Shareholders therefore are requested to take full benefit of the same and lodge their holdings with
DepositoryParticipants[DPs]withwhomtheyhavetheifDematAccountsforgettingtheirholdingsin
electronic form.

in)  htemal Financial Control and Their Adequacy
The Company has in place Internal Financial Control Systems, commensurate with the nature Of its
business and the size, scale, and complexity of its operations to ensure proper recording of financial
and operational information & compliance of wious internal controls, statutory compliances, and
other regulatory compliances. The internal control procedures have been plamed and designed to
safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use, or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are

probal]ly authorized, recorded, and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the
appficable Accounting  Standards  for properly malntalning the  books  of accounts  and reporting
financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and
monitors them in accordance with polity adopted ty the company. The company continues to ensure

proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

AsrequiredtythecompaniesAct2013,yourcompanyhasinplementedanlntemalFinancialcontrol

¢FC)  Framework.  Section  134(5)(e)  requires the Directors to make an assertion in the Directors
Responsibility Statement that your Company has laid down internal financial controls, which are in
existence, adequate and operate effectively. Under Section 177(4) (vii), the Audit Committee ewluates
the internal financial controls and makes a representation to the Board. The purpose of the IFC is to
ensure that pchcies and procedures adopted by your Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business  are inplemented,  including pchcies for and the  safeguarding its  assets,

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuraey and completeness of accounting records, and
tinelypreparationoffeliablefinancialinformation.TheIFCinplementationrequiredallprocessesof

your Company to be  documented alongside the  controls winin the process. All processes were
satisfactorily tested for both design and effectiveness during the
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The TPL code of conduct and accompanying training seeks to ensure everyone in your Company
understands how to put wlues into practice. Mandatory training on the Code of Conduct helps your
Company's employees gain the confidence to make the rigiv decisions and become finiliaf with the

policiesandproceduresappricabletotheirareasofoperation,avoidconflictsofinterestandfeportan
unethical and illegal conduct. Additionally,  employees  are required to  certify in an annual basis
whether there have been any transactions which are fraudulent,  inegal or violate of the Code of
Conduct. Strong oversigiv and self-monitoring policies and procedures demonstrate your Company's
commitment to the highest standards of integrity. Your Company has also successfully complemented
its lnternal Control Framework with the test of design and effectiveness of all its processes across the
organization as part of meeting the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, to ensure the existence
and effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls.

The Audit Committee reviews the adequacy and effectiveness  of the  Compadys  interml control
environmentandmonitorstheinplementationofauditrecommendatious,includingthoserelatingto
strengthening of the Company's risk management policies and systems. The ultimate objective being
a Zero Surprise, Risk controlled Organization.

n)   Significant and Material order
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

5.   AUDIT AND ArolTORs

a)   StatutoryAuditors
Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, M/s. Kinu Doshi
Associates LIT, ¢irm Registration No. 104746W/ W100096), are appointed as the Statutory Auditors

ty the Members in the Annual General Meeting held on 26th August 2022 to hold office until the
conclusionof55thAmualGeneralMeetingtobeheldinthefinancialyear2027-28.

The requirement for the annual ratification of auditors' appointment at the AGM has been omitted

pursuant to the  Companies  (Amendment) Act,  2017,  notified on May 7,  2018.  The auditors have
confirmed their digibflity linits  as prescribed in the Companies Act,  2013,  and that they are not
disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company.

The StatutoryAuditors' comments on your Company's account for the year ended March 31, 2024, are
self-explanatory in nature and do not require any explanation. The Auditors' Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark, disclainer, or modified opinion remarks.

b)   htemal Auditors
Pursuant to the provisions  of Section 138 of the Companies Act,  2013 and n]les made there under

(including any amendment(s) , modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
the Board of Directors of the Company, on recommendation of Audit Committee, at their meeting held
on 28th May 2024 have Re-appointed M/s. Haren Sanghvi &Associ

Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2024.25, to
Internal Auditors repofts to the Audit Committee of the 8

`_....,

artered Accountant as mtemal
udit of the Company. The
to maintain its objectivity
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and independence.  The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined ty the Audit
Committee. The Significant audit observations and coffective actions thereon are presented to the Audit
Committee of the Board.

c)   Secretarial Auditors
Pursuant to  the provisions  of Section 204  of the  Companies Act,  2013  read with Rule  9  of the
Companies  (Appointment  and  Remuneration  of Managerial  Personnel)  Rules,  2014,  M/s.  Raatni
Chckshi  &  Co.  (CP  No.  1436),  Practicing  Company Secretaries  were  appointed  to  conduct the
secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-2024. The Company has received cousem
from M/s.  Ragini  Chokshi  &  Co.  (CP  No.  1436),  Company Secretaries  to  act as the  auditors for

conducting audit of the Secretarial records for the financial year ended 31st March 2024.

TheSecretarialAuditReportinFormNo.MR-3forthefinancialyearendedMarch31,2024,isannexed
herewith  as  "Annexure  C"  form  parts  of the  Board's  Report.  There  has  been  no  qualification,
reservation, adverse remark, or disclainer given by the Secretarial Auditors in their Report.

d)   Cost auditor
The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance the of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the company. Accordingiv, during the

year, maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit was not appficable to the Company.

e)   Reporting ofFrauds by Auditors
Duringtheyearunderfeview,neithertheStatutoryAuditorsnortheSecretarialAuditorhavereported
to the Board orAudit Committee, as required under Section 134 (3) (ca) and 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013, any instances of frauds committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the
details of which would need to be mentioned in this Report.

6.    HUMAN RESOURCE MANAG"ENT

a)   Human resources polity is ained at having a universal and scientific method to hire the best talent in
theindustrywithoptimumskiusandaptituderequiredforthejob.Thecompanyhasalwaysrecognized
talent  and  has  judiciously fouowed  the  principle  of rewarding  performance.  This  requires  the
management and the employees to fully understand and respect each other. On an ongoing basis the
managementidentifiesandiniplementsnecessarymeasurestomaintainapositiveclinateandinprove

performance levels. The management has always carfued out systematic appraisal of performance and
imparted  training  at  periodic  intervals.  The  Company  continued  the  welfroe  activities  for  the
employees, which include Medical Care, Group Insurance and Canteen Facifty. To enrich the shills of
employees and enrich their experience, the Company arranges, Practical Training Couses ty Internal
and External Faculty.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the dedication and commitment
displayed by all executives' officers and staff at all levels of the company.

b)   Particulars of employees
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The information reqqured under Section 197(12)  Of the Act read with Rule 5(1),  5(2)  & 5@)  of the

Companies   (dypointment   and  Remuneration   of  Managerial  Persomefty   Rules,   2014,   including
amendmentthereto,isprovidedinabovepointnumber4®(2).

c)   Prevention of sexual llarassment at workylace
The Company strongiv behaves in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for each and every
individual working for the Company through various interventious and practices. It is the continuous
endeavouroftheManagementoftheCompanytocreateandprovideanenvironmenttoallitsemployees
thatisfroefrondiscriminationandharassmentinchrdingsenialharassment.TheCompanyhasadapted
a pdicy on prevention, prohibition and fedressal of sexual harassment at woriaplace in line with the

provisions of the Sexual Harassmeut of Women at Wotlap]ace quevention, Prohibition and Redressa])
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The Company has arranged iuteractive awareness wodshops
in this regard for the employees at the manufacturing sites & corporate office during the year under
review.

During the year no complaiuts were received by the Internal Complaints Committee of the Company
The  Company  has  complied  with  provisions  relating  to  the  constitution  of Imerml  Complaints
Comndttee  under  the  Sexual  Harassment  of Women  at  Woriap]ace  quevention,  Prohibition  and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

'Ihi,spolicyisavaflal.leonthewebsiteoftheCompanyatfollowinglink:

https:/tww.triochemproducts.corfuploadsAnvestor-relations/pds/prevention-ofroexual-harasment-at-
wockDalce-Dolicv-78.Ddf

d)   Health Safety and Envirorment
The Company is committed to ensure a sound Safety, Health and Environment (§HD performance
related to its activities, products, and services. Your Company has been continuously taking various
stays to develap and adopt Safer Process technologies and unit aperatious. The Company has been
investing in areas such as Process Automation for increased safety and reduction Of human eror
element,  Enhanced  level  of training  on  Process  and  Behavior  based  safety,  adoption  of safe  &
environmentally ffiendly production process, Installation of reactors, Multiple effect evaporator, etc.
to reduce the discharge of efflueuts,  commissioning of Waste Heat recovery systems, and so on to
ensue the Reduction, Recovery and Reuse of effluents & other utihies. Monitoring and periodic
review of the designed SEE Management System are done on a continuous basis.

e)   mdrstrial Rehius:
IndustrialrelatioushavebeencordialatthemanufacturingunitsandcoaporateofficeoftheCompany.

7.    cONSERvrmoN Or INERT; TECHNoroGy AI3sORPTION AID FOREIGN ExcllANGE EARNINGs
AND OUTcO

a)   Conservation of Energy
The information on conversation of enery stipulated
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,in Fom

4(3) (in) of the Act read with
ewith "ineare. D".



fflERE®cREM HBffi®HBurGff§  ELHREREHB

`.

!`.i:-iz`=:i.':

b)   Technology Absorption
The information on technology absorption stipulated under Section 134(3)(in) of the Act read with
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in Form 8 is annexed herewith "Annexine-D".

c)   Foreign Exchange Eanings and outgo
The information on foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (in) of the
Act read with Rule 8  of The  Companies  (Accounts)  Rules,  2014,  in Form C is  annexed herewith
"Armeure-D".

8.    BUSINESS RESPONSIBII,ITY REPORT (ERR)

The SEBI qoDR) Regulation 2015 mandates the inclusion of the BRR as part of the Annual Report for the
top 1000 listed entities based on macket capitarization. Since the Company is not covered under the top
1000 listed entities based on market capitalization, Business Responsibility Reporting is not appficable to

the Company.

9.    RISKMANAGEMENT

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as pact of good Coaporate Governance, the company has
long been followed the principle of risk minimization as is the norm in every industry, it has now become
a compulsion. Therefore, the Board members were infomed about the risk assessment and minimization

procedures after which the Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing, and monitoring the
risk management plan for the company. The Audit Committee of the Company has periodically reviewed
the various  risks  associated with business  of the  Company.  Such  review includes  risk identification,
ewluation and mitigation of the risk.

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growl with stability and to promote a

pro-active approach in reporting, ewluating, and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to
achieve-with the  key objectives,  the policy establishes  a structured and  disciplined approach to  Risk
Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues. In today's challenging and competitive
envirorment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in accomprishing the growl plans of the Company
are  imperative.  The  common risks  inter alia are Regulations,  competitive,  Business  risk,  Technology
obsolescence, Investments, retention of talent and expansion of facilities. Business tidy inter-alia, further
includes financial risk political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk. As a matter of pchcy, these risks are assessed
and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.

Constituting the Risk Management Committee was extended to the top 500 fisted entities on the basis of
the market capitalization, the same is not applicable to our Company for the year ended March 51,2024.

The  Company has inplemented Risk Management Policy and the Board of Directors has prepared a
compreheusiveframoworkofriskmanagementforassessmentofrisksandtodeterminetheresponsesto



TRI®GREM EBffi®Hjiur€ff§ H£HMHREEB
C:':-i!=:;,.,.

10.  OTHER GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

a)   Secretarial Standards: The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a Statutory Body, has issued
Secretarial Standards on various aspects of corporate law and practices. The Company has comphed
with the apphcable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india.

b)   Corporate insolvency Resolution process initiated under the hsolveney and Banlrmiptey code,
2016 (IBC): During the year, there has been no initiation of any Corporate Insolveney Resolution
Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ¢BC).

c)   Statement of deviation or variation: During the year, the Company has not raised / made offer by
way of Pubhc Issue, RIght Issue, Preferential Issue,  Quaffled Instifutious Placement (QIP)  etc. and
therefore it is not applicable to the Company.

d)   Disclosure with respect to  Demat  Suspense Account / Unclaimed  Suspense Account:  The
Company reports that no shares issued pursuant to Public Issue remains Undaimed hence the Clause
ofDisclosurewithrespecttoDematsuspenseAccount/UnclainedsuspeuseAccountisnotappricable.

e)   The details of difference between amount of the wluation done at the tine of a one-time
settlement and the valuation done while taking a loan from Banks or Financial Institutions,
along with the reasons thereof during the F.Y. 2022-23 and the date of Directors' Report: There
was no instance of onetine settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

a    Significant and Material order passed by the Regulators/CourtsAribunals: During the year there
are no significant material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which inpact the

going concern status and Company's operations in future.

g)   Reporfug of Frauds by Auditors: Duing the year under review, neither the StatutoryAuditors nor
theSecretarialAuditorhavereportedtotheBoardorAuditCommittee,asrequiredunderSection134

(3)  (ca)  and  143(12)  of the Companies Act,  2013,  any inst:ances  of frauds committed against the
Companybyitsofficersoremployees,thedetallsofwhichwouldneedtobementionedinthisReport.

h)   Listing at stock EHchange: The equity shares of the Company continue to fisted and traded in BSE
Limited. The Annual Listing fees for the year froancial year 2022-23 and 2023-24 has been paid to the
stock exchanges. There was no suspension on shares of the Company during the year.

i)    Dematerialization: Your Company has tied up with National Securities Depository Ltd. QTSDI,) and
Central Depository Services ¢ndia) Itd. (CDSL) to enable the shareholders to trade and hold share in
an electronic/dematerialized form. The shareholders are advised to take benefits of dematerialization.

j)    Awards: Your company has not received anyAward during the financial 2022-23.

k)   Financial Statements: As per Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India qisting
Othgatious  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  Qereinafter refened  to  as  "Listing
Regulations')  and  appficable  provisions  of the  Companies
thereunder,  the  Financial  Statements  of the  Company

preparedincompliancewlthappncableAccountingstand
`       `            `-

with the  Rules  issued

year  2020.21  have  been

ytheBoardofDifectors.
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I)    The Financial statements of the company were not revised.

in)ImpainentofAssets&CapitalWork-in-Progress:IncompfiancewithAccountingStandardAS-28
relating to "Impairment of Assets", the company has reviewed the carrying amount of its feed assets
as at the end of the year. Based on the strategic plans and such valuation of the fixed assets of the
company, on impairment of assets is envisaged at the balance sheet date.

n)   Credit Rating:  Credit Rating is not obtained as the same is not required for obtaining the credit
facilities from bank.

o)   Key hitiatives with respect to Stakeholder Relationship, Customer Relationship, Eowirorment,
Sustainability, Health and Safety: The Company to the maximum extent possible under various

programmers initiated by the Company, e.g.  (a) The Company assists its vendors with prevention of
wastageandefficientutilizationofresources.a)AntheEquipmentandMachinerypurchasedinnew
manufacturingplantarecleantechnology,energyefficient,etc.,withnunerousstckeholdersworking
across the Compadys different locations and operations, it is difficult to estinate the percentage.

p)   The  Company  has  not  issued  any warrants,  debentures,  bonds,  or  any nofuconvertible
securities.

q)   The Company has not brought back its shares, pursuant to the provision of Section 68 of Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

r)    The company has not failed to inplement any corporate action.

s)    Corporate  Governance:  In terms  of Regulation 15(2)  of Securities and Exchange Board of india

qustingObligatiousandDisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015,statesthat,TheCompliancewith
the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulation 17, [17A,] 18,19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A,

25, 26, 27 and clauses a) to (i) [and (t)] of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
Schedule V sham not apply, to listed entities having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees
ten crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the hast day of the previous
flnancialyear.IncaseofourCompanyasonthelastauditedbalancesheetasat31STMarch2024paid
upequitycapitalofthecompanyisRs.24.501althwhichislessthantencroresandnetworthRs.14.62
Crorewhichislessthanrupeestwenty-fivecrore,whichiswithinthelimitasprescribedinRegulation
15(2)  of SEBI  qisting Obfigation and Disclosure Requirement)  Regulations,  2015.  Hence,  due to

appficabilityofRegulation15(2)ofSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndiaqoDR)Regulations,2015,
thecoaporategovernanceprovisionarenotapplicabletous.whentheprovisionofthesaidfegulation
becomesapplicabletotheCompanyatalaterdate,thesameshallbecompfiedwith,withinsixmonths
from the date on which the provisions become applicable to the Company.

t)    Corporate social Respousibflity: The provisions of companies Act, 2013 regarding caporate social
Responsibility shall not be appficable to companies having net worth not exceeding Rs.500 crore or
more or turnover not exceeding Rs.1,000 crore or net profit not exceeding Rs.5 crore or more during
any financial year, as on the last day of the previous financi
lastauditedbalancesheetasat31StMarch2024neithefthe

EL%EL

Mumbai

of our Company as on the
cfores or tunover
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exceeds Rsl,000 cfore of net profit exceeding Rs.5 crofe. Hence, the provisions of Companies Act,
2013regardingCorporateSocialRespousibilitywouldnotbeapphcable.

u)BusinessResponsibilityReport:TheListingRegulatiousmandatetheinclusionoftheBRRaspartOf
the Amual Report for the top  1,000 usted efltities based on market capitalization, the same is not

apphcabletoourCompanyfortheyearendedMarch31,2024.

11.  BANKAND CREDIT FACILITIES:

YoufDirectorswishtoplaceonrecordtheirappreciationforthesupportfromcompany'sbankersnanely
StateBankoflndia.TheCompany'sfinancepositioncontinuestoberobust.Duringtheyearunderreview,
thecashgenerationfromoperationreflectasubstantialincrease.ThishasbeentheCompany'sphflosophy
throuchout and can be vouched for over the years. The Company is zero debt company. The borrowings
are taken for short-tern requirements.

ACENOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors Of the Company wish to the the opporfunity to express their deep sense of gratitude to the
Banks,  Goverrment Authorities,  Customers and Shareholders for their continuous guidance and support.
Furthertheywouldalsoliketoplaceonrecordtheirsincereappreciationfordedicationandthehardworkput
intyallemployeesfortheifdedicatedservices.

TheDirectorsalsowishtoexpresstheirgratitudetoinvestorsforthefatththattheycontinuetoreposeinthe
Company.

ByorderoftheBoardofDirectors
For Triochem Products Limited

`¥#De#raELEGrace R. Dcora                  Ramu s. Deora

Director                             Director
DIN: 00312080                    DIN: 00312369

GIN No. : L24249MH1972PLC015544

Place: Mut
Dated: 28th May 2024

Registered Office :
4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir P. M. Road, Foci, Muinbai: 400 001

Thnall: investor@trio chemDro ducts. com

Website: www.trio chemi]ro ducts. com
Phone No.: 9122 22663150

Fax No.: 9122 22024657
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Annexure (A\ to Boartls Report
DIVIDEND DISTREUTION POIICY

1.   Ahout the conapay

Triochem Products Iinited qereinafter refdred to as `the Company or `TPI,") is a Company an existing

public linited compariy incorporated on 17ro1/1972 under the provisions Of the Indian Companies Act,
1956 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013, having its reestered office at
4th Floor., Sanbava Chamber, Sir P. M Road, Fort, Munbal - 400 001. It has been engaged primarily in
the business of manufacturer and exporter of pharmaceuticals prodects, ARIs and chemicals. The equity
shares Of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (`BSE).

2.   otyectives of the potty

2.1.  Securities and Exchange Board of India qereinafter refened to as  `SEBI) has, by its Notification
dated July  8,  2016,  inserted  Regulation  43A  in  the  SEBI  qisting  Obfigatious  and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any statutory modification(s) of re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time being in force. Qereinafter refened to as `the Listing Regulation)

2.2.  Regulation  43A  of  the  Listing  Regulations   requires  the   Company  to  formulate  a  Dividend
Distribution  Pchcy which  shall  be  disclosed  in  the Armual  Report  and  on  the  website  of the
Company.

2.3.  In view  of the  above,  the  Company  has  framed  this  Dividend  Distribution  Pchry  ®ereinafter
referred to as `the Pchty') to determine the parameters on the basis of which the company may or
may not declare dividend.

2.4.  The Policy sees to balance the objectives  Of rewarding the shareholders thrm}ch dividends and
retaining capital to invest in the grorrfu of the Company while ensrfug fairness, sustalndfty, and
consisteneyindistribetingprofittothesharehoifers.

5.   Paynreut Freqperty

The dividend shall,  subject to the parameters hereinafter described, be payal]le annually and shall be
declared at the Annual General Meeting Of the Company, based on the recommendation Of the Board of
Directors  of the  Company  ¢ereinafter refelfed  to  as  the  Board).  The  Board  may  dedare interim
dividend drring any financial year out Of the surplus in the profit and toss account and out of profits Of
the financial year in which the interim dividend is sougiv to be declared. The Board may recormend
special dividend in years of exceptiorml

4.   Declarfun of Dividend

It is the intention of the Board of Directors, subject to applical]le laws, to pay dividend on the Company's

EquityShares.
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5.   Parameters for Distril)utiofl of Dividend

5.1. Your Company has a track record of steely dividend declaration and payment over its history. The
Board  considers  the  yearly  dividend  based  on  the  Net  Profit  After  Tax  (`RAT')  avaflable  for

distribution. In addition, the Board reviews the capital expenditure needs, cash requirements for
investments in capabifty enhancements and future nonorganic growth initiatives.

5.2. As in the past, subject to the provisions of the applicable la:w, the Company's dividend payout will
be  determined based  on avaflable financial resources,  investment requirements and taking into
account optimal shareholder return. Based on the above, the Company will endeavour to maintain
the steady level Of dividend per share over the medium term.

5.3. Circumstances  under which the  shareholders  Of the  Company may or may not  expect
dividend:

The  Shareholders  may ordinarily expect  dividend  if the  Company has  made profits  during the
culfent year. Recommending dividend out of profits of previous financial years or out of retained
earnings shall be at the discretion of the Board,  subject to the compliance with the Companies

@eclaration and Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014, as amended from tine to tine. The Board may
not recommend a dividend if:
5.3.1.    Proposed expansion plans require higher allocation of capital; or
5.3.2.    Significantly hither working capital requirements adversely impact free cash flow; or
5.3.3.    The Company undertakes any acquisitions or investments including in joint venttlres, new

product launches, etc., requiring significant capital outflow; or
5.3.4.    In case ofpraposal for bnyback ofshafes; or
5.3.5.    In the event ofinadequaey of profits.
5.3.6.    If the  Board proposes  not to  distribute profit,  the  grounds thereof and information on

utilisation of undistributed profit, if any shall be disclosed to the shareholders in the Annual
Report of the Company.

5.4. Financial Parameters for declaring dividend:
TheBoardshallconsiderthefollowingfroanctalparameterswhfledeclaringdividend:

5.4.1.    the company's Financial Results of operations and earnings.
5.4.2.    working  capital  requirements  for  the  operations  and  growl  of the  Company  and  its

subsidiaries.

5.4.3.    quantum of profits and liquidity position;
5.4.4.    future  fund  requirements,  including for brand  building,  business  aquisitious,  business

expansion,modemisationofexistingbusiness;
5.4.5.    level of debt;

5.4.6.    providing for unforeseen events and contingencies;
5.4.7.    any other financial factor as the Board may deem fit.

5.5. mtemal and External Factors for declarfug dividend:
The Board may consider the fonowing internal and external factors

5.5.1.    htemal Factors:
diwldend:
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5.5.1.1.        the level of dividends paid historically;

5.5.1.2.        contractual restrictions and financing agreement covenants;
5.5.1.3.        likelihood ofcrystallisation of contingent liabilities, if any.

5.5.2.    Extend Factors:
5.5.2.1.        general business conditions, risk and uncertainties;
5.5.2.2.        industry oulook and business cycles for undedying businesses;
5.5.2.3.        prevailing economic, competitive and regulatory owironment;
5.5.2.4.        taxlaw and the compadys taxpayer status;
5.5.2.5.         capitalmacket.

Thisisnotintendedtobeanall-inelusivefist,butratherarepresentativefistOffrotorswhichmaybe
considered while declaring dividend.

5.6. Mamer in which the retained eandngs sham be utilised:
Retained  earnings  are  the  sum  Of  the  Company's  profits  after  dividend  payments,  since  the
Company's inception. The retained earnings of the Company wh be utifised in one or more of the
fouowingmanner:

5.6.1.    for expansion and growl of business;
5.6.2.    for contributing towards the fred as well as working capital needs of the company;
5.6.3.    major repairs  and maintenance,  including replacement Of old assets which have become

obsolete;

5.6.4.    renovation/modernisation for improving working efficieny of plants and equipment's and
forcapacityechanceneflts;

5.6.5.    to make the company self dependent offinance from external sources;
5.6.6.    for redemption of loans and debentures (if any);
5.6.7.    for upgradation oftechnical knowhow;
5.6.8.    non organic growth initiatives, including acquisition of brandsfousinesses;
5.6.9.    for issuing fully paid-up bonus shares to the shareholders.

5.7. Dividend Range;

5.8. As in the past, subject to the provisions of applicable laws, the Company's dividend payout will be
deterrfued based on availabifity of financial resources, investment requirements and also take into
account optimal shareholder return.  The Company would endeavour to target a total dividend

payoutratiointherangeof30%to50%oftheAnnualStandalonePAToftheCompany.

6.   Review ofpoliey

This Pchey has been adopted by the Board Of Directors of the Company and the Board rna:y review and
amendthePolfcyfr-ontinetotime,prrsuanttoanychangeinlaworotherwise.

7.   Disdtosures

ERE
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'IEL shaft disclose the Dividend I)istribution Policy in the Board's Report foming pan of the Annual

Report. This Polity shall also be disclosed on the website of the Company at www.triochemDroducts.com
Any changes in the Policy, along with the rationale for the same,  shafl also be disclosed in the Annual
RaportandonthewebsiteoftheCompany.

8.   Amendments to the polity

The  Company  is  committed  to  continuously  reviewing  and  updating  our  policies  and  procedures.
Therefore, this policy is subject to modfflcation. Any amendment(s) Of any powision Of this polity shallalnl

becariedouttythepersousauthorisedbytheBordinthisregafd.
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Annexure q}) to Board's Report

EXTRACT Or ANNtlAL RETURN As ON THE FINANclAI, yEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024

[Pusuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies Oranagement and Administiation) Rules, 2014]
I         REGISTRAHON AND OTlmR DEAII,s

icIN

fi Registration Date

ifi None of the Company

ivCategoryoftheCompany
1 Public Company

I,24249MH1972PLC015544

17                 01               1972

Triochem Products Limited

Yes

Sub Category of the Company
9 Conpany having share capital                        Yes

v Address of the Registered Office and Contact Details
1  Company None
2 Address

3 Tom / Cfty
4 State
5  Pin Code
6 Country Name
7 Country Code
8 Telephone with S'ID Area Code Number
9 FaxNumber

10 Emafl Address
11 Website, if any

.`~`

Tfiochem Products linited
4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M Road, Fort
Mutai
Mcharashtra
400001

india
rm
(022) 22663150

(022) 22024657
vww.Investor@±££Qch_emproducts.corm

xp.triochejnprodH_asLqu
12 Name of the police station having jurisdiction where the Redstered office is situated                       M. R. A. Mange, Pchce station

viwhethershareslistedonrecognizedStockErdianges(s)
Detafls of the Stock Exchanges where shares are listed

Sl.No.       StockExchan
1           BSE Ihited a3ombay stock Exchange Limited)

viiNameandAddressofReSstrar&TransferAgent(ETA)

1RTA

2 Address
3 Tour / Cfty
4 State
5  Pin Code
6 Country Name
7 Country Code
8 Telephone with S'H) Area Code Number

9 Fax Number
10 Emafl Address
11 Website, if any

Yes

stockcode(s)
512101

M/s. link Intine India Private Linited
C - 101, 247 Park, 1„ 8. S. Marg, VIlinroh Ovest), Mutbai : 400083
Mumbai
Maharashtra
400083

india
IND

(022) 49186270
(022) 49186060
rnt®helpdesk@Jjnkintime.co._in

www.Iinkintime.co.!n

11      pRINclliAL BuslREss ACTlvITIEs oF Tlm comNy

All the business contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Companyshallbestated;-
S1.                                    Name and Description of main products / Services

NO.

NIC code of the        yo to total turnover of
Product / Services              the comprny

1      Manufacturing of chemical substances used in the manufacturing of pharmaceuticals                   24231

..```

100%



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 0N MARCH 31, 2024

[PusuanttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)oftheCompaniesOranagenentandAdministration)Rules,2014|
Ill     pAREculARs oF Hot,DING, suBslDIARTANI] AssocIAm coMliANms

Nfl-Notapplicable

IV      SHAREHOIDING PATTERN (Equity share capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A Category-wise Sharcholding

Categoryofshareholders

A     Promoters sharchchding
1   Indian

a Individual / rmdu
undividedFaly

b Centrd Goverment
c State Goverrment
d Bodies Corporate
e Bank / FI
fAnyOther(Specfty)

sul Total (A)(1)

2   Fordgn
a NRI Individuals
b Other Individuals
c Bodies Corporate
d Back / FI
e Any Other (Specfty)

sub Total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoters and Promoter
Group (A) = (A)(1) + (A}(2)

8     Puurc sharcholding

1   histitutions
a Mutual Funds / UTI
b Bank / FI
c Central Goverment
d State Goverment
e Verme Capital Funds
f Insurance Companies

g FIIs
h Foreign Venture Capital

Investors
i Provident FundsAeusion

Funds

j Any Other (specfty)
sub Total a)(1)

No. ofshafes hold at the beginning of the      No. Of shares hold at the end oftheyear (As

year (As on 01.04.2023) on 31.03.2024)

%of
Change

Demat      Physical        Total       %oftotal        Demat      Physieal        Total        0/oof total     duringthe
year

1,68,190                   0      1,68,190         68.649        1,68,190

0                 0                      0             0.00                        0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

0                  0                      0             0.00                        0

1,68,190

0      1,68,190          68.649

0                     0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                       0               0.00

0                      0              0.00

0      1,68,190         68.649        1,68,190                  0      1,68,190          68.649

000

000

000

0                  0                       0              0.00

0                  0                      0             0.00

0                  0                      0             0,00

1,68,190                   0      1,68,190         68.649

0              0.00

0             0.00

0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                      0              0.00

0                  0                      0              0.00

1,68,190 0      1,68,190          68.649

0              0.00

0              0.00

0              0.00

£\



EXTRACT oF ANNtJAL RETunN As oN THE FINANCIAL VEAR ENDED oN MARCH 31, 2024

[PursuanttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andRule12(1)oftheCompaniesOranagementandAdministration)Rules,2014]
Categoryofshareholders

2   Non-rmtutions
a Bodies Corporate
i Indian
ii Overseas

b Individual
i Individual Shareholders

holding nominal share
capital up to 1 1akh

fi Individual Shareholders
holdingnominalshare
capital in excess of 1 latch

c Any Other (specfty)
i Non-resident India

ii Overseas Corporate Bodies
fit Foreign Nationals
iv NBFCs Reestered with RBI
v Trust
vi Foreign Bodies

sub Total q3)(2)

Total Pubuc Sharcholding
a})=(B)(1)+a3)(2)

C     Shafeheldbycustodians
for GDRs & AI)Rs

GRANDTOTAL(A+B+C)

8 Shareholding of promoters

S1.   Shareholder's Name
No.

1 M. Rajesh R. Deora
2 Mrs. Grace R. Deora

3 Mr. Ranu S. Deora
4 Mr. Rajiv R. Deora

5 Ranu M Deora HUF
Total

No. of Shares hold at the beSrming of the

year (As on 01.04.2023)
Demat       physical        Total       %oftotal

shares

36,000             250           36,250       14.7960

0                  0                       0         0.0000

13,710       14,850           28,560       11.6570

12,000                   0          12,000         4.8980

00

00

00

00

00

00

0        0.0000

0         0.0000

0        0.0000

0        0.0000

0        0.0000

0         0.0000

61,710       15,100           76,810          31.351

61,710       15,100           76,810         31.351

0.00            0.00                0.00             0.00

2,29,900       15,100       2,45,000       100.000

Shareholdingatthebeginningoftheyear

(As on 01.04.2023)
No. of         a/o of      % of shares pledged/

No. of shares hold at the end oftheycar (As           % of
on 31,03.2024)                                   Change

Demat      Physical       Total       %oftotal     duringthe
year

36,000            250          36,250          14.796

0                  0                      0              0.00

13,690      14,850          28,540          11.649

12,000                   0          12,000            4.898

200

00

00

00

00

00

20         0.0080

0          0.0000

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

0         0.0000

61,710      15,100           76,810          31.351

61,710      15,100           76,810          31.351

0.00            0.00                0.00               0.00

2,29,900       15,100       2,45,000        100.000

Shareholding at the end of the year (As on
31.03.2024)

0.00

%of
Change in

No.of          %Of      %ofsharespledged/     sharcholdi
Shares         total       enoumberedto total         Shares         total       enoumberedto total       ngduring

shares                 sbares*

36,000      14.694

36,000      14,694

34,500       14.082

34,270       13.988

27,420       11.191

shares                 shares*                   the year

0           36,000       14.694

0            36,000       14.694

0           34,500      14.082

0           34,270      13.988

0            27,420       11.191

1,68,190      68.649                                            0        1,68,190      68.649                                             0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Notes:

1 The term "encumbrance" has the same meaning as assigned to it in Regulation 28(3) of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

SEL



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 0N MARCH 31, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies quanagement and Administration) Rules, 2014]
C Change in Ilromoters' Shareholding

Sl.   Shareholder's None
No.

1 Mr. Rajesh R Deora

Atthebeginningoftheyear
At the end of the year

2 Mrs. Grace R Deofa
Atthebeginningoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

3 Mr. Rajiv R. Deora
AtthebeENngoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

4 in. Ranu S. Deora
Atthebeangoftheyear
At the end of the year

5 Ranu M Deora HUF
Atthebegivgoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

Shareholdingatthebeginningoftheyear

No. of shares           % of total shares of
the company

36'000

36'000

36,000

36,000

34'270

34,270

34'500

34,500

27,420

27,420

14.694

14.694

14.694

14.694

13.988

13.988

14.082

14.082

11.192

11.192

Cumulative shareholding during the year          Reason

(01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)
No. of shares           % of total shares of

the company

36,000

36,000

36'000

56'000

34'270
34,270

34,500

34,500

27,420
27,420

Movement
14.694   durfug the
14.694   year-NI

Movement
14.694   drrfug the
14.694   year-Nil

Movement
13.988   drfug the
13.988   year-NI

Movement
14.082   during the
14.082   year-NI

Movement
11.192    durfugthe
11.192   year-NIl

Notes:

1 Date of increase / decrease has been considered as the date on which beneficiary position was provided by the Depositories to the
Company.

D Sharcholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl.   Shareholder's Name                                            Shareholding CumulativeShareholdingduringtheyear
No.

1 GAmprhay
Phanaceuticds Pvt Ltd

2 Triochem Laboratories Pvc
Ltd

3 Ambemath Plasto
PackagingPvtLtd

4 Ranesh Rajaran Patfl
5 Rajhaaf Shrinivas Bajoria
6 Vrfua S. Sharma

7 Savitfi Nareshchandra )atn
8 Snehprabha Agaowal

9 N I Rungta RE
10 Verma Shyan Sunder

No. of shares           % of total shares of
the company

12,000

12,000

12,000

12,000

7,200

2,500

2'500

2,500

2,000

1,800

No. Of shares           0/a of total shares of
the company

12,000

12,000

12,000

12,000

7,200

2,500

2,500

2'500

2'000

1,800

Notes:

1 The shares Of the Company are not traded in de#y basis and hence date wise increase / decrease in shareholding is not indicted.
Shafeholding is consolidated based on I'AN of the Shareholder.

Bfse



EXTRACT or ANNIEL RETURN As oN THE FINANCEL YEAR ENDED oN MARCH 31, 2024

[PusunttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andRi]Ile12(1)oftheCompaniesquangementandAdministration)Rules,2014]
E Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Persomch

S1.   Sbareholder's Name
No.

Directors

1 in. Ranu S. Deora *
Atthebermgoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

2 Mrs. Grace R, Deora

Atthebermngoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

3 Mr. Rajesh R. Deon
Atthebeangoftheyear
At the end of the year

4 Mr. Skyan S. Sharma
Atthebeginningoftheyear
At the end Of the year

5 Mr. Sunfl S. ]hunjhunwala
Atthebeginningoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

6 Mf. Girish Kunar Pungalia
Atthebeangoftheyear
At the end of the year

KeyManagerfuPersomel

1 M. Ranu S. Deora *
Atthebermgoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

©

Shaeholdingatthebegirmingoftheyear

No. of shares           % of total shares of
the company

34,50 0                                14. 082

34,500                                 14.082

3 6, 00 0                                14. 694

36,000                                14.694

3 6,0 0 0                                14. 694

3 6, 00 0                               14. 694

34,5 0 0                                14.082

34,500                                 14.082

CumulativeShareholdingduringtheyear

(01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)
No. of shares            % of total shares of

the company

34'500

34,500

36,000

36,000

36,000

36,000

34,500

34,500

2 Mr. PuranJ. I'anar
Atthebeginningoftheyear
AttheendOftheyear

3 Ms. Ureca Shirish Shirole
Atthebeginningoftheyear
Attheendoftheyear

Notes:

1 * Mf. Ramu S. Deora, Director has been included in the list of Dhectors as well as KMP.

EHE

Reason

Movement
14.082    duringthe
14.082    year-Nil

Movement
14.694    drrfugthe
14.694    year-Nil

Movement
14.694     d_uringthe

14.694    year-NI

Movement
-        durfugthe
-         year-Nil

Movement
-        duringthe
-         year-Nfl

Movement
-        durfugthe
-         year-Nfl

Movement
14.082    durfugthe
14.082     year-Nfl

Movement
-        durfugthe
-        year-NI

Movement
-        duringthe
-        year-NI



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCLEL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024

[Pusuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies quanagenent and Administration) Rules, 2014]
V        INDEBThDNES S

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment:                                                 Amount in Rs,

Secured Loans             Uusecured Loans                  Deposits                   Total hdebtness

exdudingdeposits)
mdebtednessatthebegivningofthefinancialyear(Ason01.04.2023)
i       PrincipalAmount
fi     Interestduebutnctpaid
ffi     Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

®

`-`,

17

1717

Changeinmdebtednessduringthefinancialyear
i      Addition
fi      Reduction (repayment)
Ner Change

651                                                                                                                                           651

666                                                                                                                                 666
-15                                                                                                                                             -15

hdebtednessattheendofthefinancialyear(dson31.03.2023)
i       PrinctpalAmount
ii      Interestduebutnotpaid
ffi     Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+fi+iii) 22

VI       REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FEY MAIVAGERIAL PERSONNEL                                                                                           Amount in Rs.

S1.              Particulars ofRemuneration             (A} Managivg Directors, Whole-      a}) Other Directors         (C} ftyManagerial persormel
No.                                                                          time Directors and / or Manager CEO                 CS                  CFO

1      Gross salary (excluding commission)

(a) Salary as per provistous contained in
section 17(1) Of the Income-taxAct,
1961

a) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income-taxAct, 1961

(c) profit in neu of salary u/s 17(2) of
the Income-taxAct, 1961

2      Stockoptious

3       Sw€atEquity

4     Comdsion
• as % of profit
- others, specfty .,..

5      Others -Employer contribution to

provident and other funds
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Companies Act, 2013

VII     PENAI,TIES / PUNISHRENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (under the companies Act, 2013)

Nopenalties/punishment/compoundingOfoffenceswereunderCompaniesAct,2013.

OnbehalfoftheBoardofDirectors

#¥.e¥- $
1

Mumbal, 28th May, 2024
Directol.
DIN: 00312080

2'75'000

2,75,000

Ranu S. Deora
Director
DIN: 00312369
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FORM NO. rm-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAI. YEAR ENDED Slat MARCH 2024

tp.IrsiianttoSectin204(1)OftlreCoxpaniesAct,2013andRuheNo.9OftheCTanies
(A;ppointmen+andRfin:unerationOfMmtagivalPersonel)Rules,2014|

To'
The Members,
TRIoalEM pRODucTs I.IMITED
4thFloor,SambavaChambers,SirP.M.Road
Fort Mrimbai- 400 001.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance Of appecal]le statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Triochem Plodrcts
Limifed   (CIN:124249MH1972PLC015544)    thereinafter   caned   the   Compally).
Senetarial Audit was conducted in a marmer that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating  the  corporate  conducts/statutory  compliances  and  expressing  our
ophionthereon.

Based on our verification Of Companys books, papers, minute bocks, forms and
letuus ffled and other records maintained by the Company and also the infomation
providedbytheCbmpany,itsofficers,agentsandauthorizedrepresentativesduring
the conduct Of secretarial audit, we hereby rqurt that in our opiniolt, the company
has,  drfug the audit period  covering the  Finandal Year let April, 2023 fo 318[
htrch, 2024 complied win the statutory provisions Hsted hereunder and also that
theCompanyhasproperBoard-processesandcompliance-mechanisminplacetothe
extent,inthemannerandsurtyecttothereportingmadehereimfter:

-:     .`          `.



We halve examined  tl`e l"}ks,  t"imrf},  m!nutp hiMiks, f{ttm,q and  returns ffled and
other I.ecol.ds n`I`inlfllned lty Triochem I'roduct.   Limltcd ("the C{impany") for the
auditperiedi`.nrt`rit`8lhi`Fin@ndalYear111Aprll,2023to31tllMareh,2024according
to the iir{"7isions of:

(i)     The companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and the rules made thereunder;

(fi)    The Securities Contracts q{egulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and  the rules made
thereunder;

(iii)   The   Depositories   Act,   1996   and   the   Regulations   and   Bye-laws  framed
thereunder;

(iv)   Foreign Exchange Management Act,1999 and the Rules and Regulation made
thereundertotheextentOfExchangeCommerdalBorrowings;

(v)    The followhg Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities arid
Fbechange Board Of India Act, 1992 (`SEBI Acr):

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of   india a.isting Obfigations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015

b.  The Securities and Exchange Board Of hdia (Substantial Acquisition Of
Shares and Talceovers) Regulations, 2011

a.   The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  hdia  Qlohibition  Of  hsider
Trading) Regulations, 2015

d.  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  Of  hdia  assue  of  Capital  and
Disdusure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2018   (Not  applicable  to  the
Company during the audit period);

e.  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  hdia  (Share  Based  Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the
auditperiod);

f.   The Securities and Exchange Board Of india (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible   Securities)   Regulations,   2021;   OTot   Applicable   as   the
Company has not issued any debt securities during the Audit Period)



9.   The  srmiTttios  at`d  Tixt`1"``f[®  T}{mTtl  {i(  rmllfl  (Rpgl8trar.q  to  an  lame  and
Shni't` Tmti8("¢  ^!?t`I`lq) Rt`!ttllnl i{iti.q,I {){).1  fttr,4irtl in8  tlm t3timpanies act and

di`{`1ii`F` with  ``ti.`1`l  (Not  npplicahl®  flo  tlio {`ompflny  ]8  not  regjfltered aB

Regia"r to an issue .ind Share Tran8fcr Agent during the financial year
`it`dor review);

h.  The Sourities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021  (Not applicable as the Company has not delisted its
equity shares from any stock exchange during the period under review)

i.   Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India   (Buy   Back   of   Securities)
Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable as the Company has not bought back
any Of its securitieg during the period under review)

i.   The Securities and Exchange Board of hdia (Depositories & Participants)
Regulations, 2018 a:o the extent applicable);

k.  The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  hdia   Qnvestor  Plotectiori  and
Education Fund) Regulafrons, 2009;

We have relied on the I'epresentation made by the Company and its Cfficers for
systems  and  mechanism fomed by the Company for  complianees under  other
aLppficable Acts, haws and Regulations to the Company.

We are of the opinion that the management has compfied with the fouowing laws
specifically appficable to the Company:

1. Factories Act, 1948
2. Thigs and Cosmetics Act 1940
3. The Fharmey Act 1948
4. Water Chevenfron and Control of Pollution)Act, 1981
5. Alr PI'evention and Control of Ponution)Act, 1974
6. REnimum Wages Act, 1948

We have also examined compliance with the appricable cruses Of the following:

(a)SecretarialStandardsissuedbyThelustituteofCompanySecretariesofhdia.

Q>) The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  Of  hdia     (Listing  oungation  and
Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations  2015    and  the  histing  Agreements
entered into dy the Company with Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review the Company has comphied with the provisions Of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, eke. as mentioned above.



We further repott that

The B{.nrd {tf Dtrou`lol's of ll`e (`tm`itrmy  1S tluly c<imlilillad  wjlh  pmpor balance of

Excuntiv``  T}ir{``tors,  Nun-Hxceutiv®  I"rect{}rs  and   Independent  rJ}rectrjrg.  There
w{`r. ni` i`hungt`s in tl`e composition of the Board of Director.9 that to{Jk place during
tt`oppriodunderI'eviewwerecarriedoutinthecompliancewiththeprovigjonofthe
Act`

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, and the
same were sent at least seven days in advance, agenda and detafled notes on agenda
were sent at least Seven days before the date of Meeting, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itenis
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meethg.

We further report that the Compliance by the Company of appricable Financial laws
like Direct & indirect tax laws, Service tax has not been reviewed in this audit since
the  sa]ne has been sutryect to review by the  statutory froancial audit and  other
designated professionals.

As  per  the  minutes  of the Board  duly recorded  and  signed  by  CThairman,  the
decisions  Of  the  Board  were  unaninous  and  no  dissenting  views  have  been
recorded.

We furfuer report that there are adequate rystems and processes in the company
commensurate with size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
comp]iancewithappHcablelaws,rules,regulationandguidelines.

We   ftirther   report   that   during   the   audit   period,   there   were  no   specific
events/actions having a Ingjor bearing on the Company's affiir in pursuance Of of
the above I'eferred laws, rules, regulations, guiddine etc.

For Ragini Chckshi & Co.
(Company S etretaries)`»\\-??:
Makarand Patwardhan

Partner)
C.P. No. 9031

Membership No.11872
UDINA011872FOOu71199

Phce: Munbai
T)aike:.2B/Ori/2lfjl2!4

Bffi



Tot
The Members,
TRIO CHEM PRODUCTS I.IMITED
4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir P.M. Road
Fort Munbai-400 001.

Ourreportofevendateistobereadalongwiththisletter.

1.  Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibhity of the Managemerfu of

the Company. Our responsibhity is to express an opinion on these Setretarial

records based on our audit.

2.  We have fonowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to

obtain reasonable  assurance  about the  correctness  of the  contents  of the

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to enstire that

comect facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We bdieve that the processes

andpractices,wefouowedprovideareasonablebasisforouropinion.

3.  We have not verified the conectness and appropriateness of finandal leeords

andBocksofAccountsOftheCompany.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about

the compliance Of haws, rules and regulations and happening Of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provision of Corporate and other apphicable laws,

mles,  regulations,  standards  is  the  reaponsibffity  Of  Management.  Our

examination was linited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Andjt report is neither an assurance as to the future viabflfty

of  the  Company  nor  of  the  efficaey  or  effectiveness  with  which  the

Management has conrfucted the affairs of the Company.

Company
Seerefro.es

_             ..:      `
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Triochem Products Ijimited
Annual Repoct 2025. 2024                                                                                        Annexure (D) to Board's Report
coNSERVATloN or ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY jansoRp'rloN AND FOREIGN ExcHNAGE EXRNINGs AND ouTGo

[Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Riiles, 2014]
Disclosure of additional particulars as required under the Companies  @isclosure of patticulars in the Report of Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 forming part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March 2024.

A       cONSERvanoN OF ENIRGy
During the year under report,  there was  no  production activities  carried  out in the  Company and therefore,  details  are not
requiredtobegiven.(temporarflynomanufacturingactivitycarriedoutduringtheoulfentyear)

b Utilising alternate sources Of energy

1 Solar energy: Nil

2 Wind energy: NI

c The capital investmeut on energy conservation equipment
Addifronal investments and proposals being inplemented for Energy: Rs.NI

d hipact of above neasures on consumpfron of energy
Duringtheyearunderreport,therewasnoproductionactivitiescarriedoutintheCompanyandtherefore,detallsarenot
required to be given.

e Power & fuel consumption
* Temporarily no manufacturing activity carried out during the curent year.

8        TECHNOLOGY ABS ORPTION

a The effens made by the Company towards technology absorption

b The benefits derived like product improvement, cost rednction, product devdopment or import substintion
cmcaseOfinporfedtechachogy(impoftdndngthelastthreeyearsreckonedfromthebeginningOftheflnancialyear)

d The expenditure incurred on Research and Devdopmfnt

Not Applciable, since during the year under report, there was no production activities carried out in the Company and therefore,
detaflsarenotfequiredtobegiven.(temporarilynomanufacturingactivitycarriedoutduringthecunentyear)

C        FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

S1.   Parfuculars

No'

.-``

1 Earrfug : Export
2 0utgo : Import
3  0utgo : Bank Charges

Mumbai, 28th May, 2024

2023 -2024                    2022 -2023

Amount in Rs.              Amount in Rs.

OnbehalfofBoardofDirectors

#cg.! QdffiBffi5frpQEg±

Grace R. Deora
Director
DIN: 00312080

Ranu s. Deora               e`
Director
DIN: 00312369
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Gharfered Accountants

Mumbai Office : 203, The Summit, Hanuman Road,
Western Express Highway, Vile Parle ®, Mumbai -400 057

•T : 022-2615 0100

Pune Office : 109, Sohrab Hall, 21  Sassoon Road,
Opp. Jehangir Hospital, Puns ~ 411001.T : 0204906 7177

• W : www.kdg.co.in•  E : irfo@kdg.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of TRIOCHEm PRODUCTS LlmlTED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We  have  audited  the  Financial  Statements  Of  TRIOCHENI  PRODUCTS  LIMITED  (`the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of
Profit and  Loss  (Including  Other Comprehensive  Income),  Statement of Changes in  Equfty
and Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements,
including a summary Of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "the   Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view, in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, and its net loss including other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial Statements Section of our report
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant
to  our audit of the     Financial  Statements  under the  provisions  of the Act and the  Rules
thereunder,  and we have fulfilled  our other ethical  responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit NIatters

Key  audit  matters  are  those  matters  that,  in  our  professional  judgment,  were  Of  most
significance in  our audit Of the    Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit Of the Financial Statements as a whole,  and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The  Company's  Management  and  the  Board  Of  Directors  are  responsible  for  the  other
information.  The  other  information  comprises  the  information  included  in  the  Company's
annual report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibmty is to read
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other lnformatictn is®mater!ally lric

I...:-```:`..,
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with the    Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the  Financial
Statements

The Company's management and the Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in Section  134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these    Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, the financial performance, the changes
in  equity and the cash flows  of the  Company in  accordance with the accounting  principles
generally  accepted  in  India,  including the  Indian Accounting  Standards  (lnd AS)  specified
under  Section  133  of the Act.  This  responsibility  also  includes  maintenance  of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application  of  appropriate  accounting  policies;  making judgments  and  estimates  that  are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate  internal
financial  controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the  accounting  records,  relevant to the  preparation  and  presentation  of the     Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In  preparing  the  Financial  Statements,  the  Management  and  the  Board  of  Directors  are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic a]temative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit Of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material  misstatement when  it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and  are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecrfed to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis Of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk Of not detecting  a  material  misstatement  resulting from fraud  is  higher than for one
resLIIting   from   error,   as   fraud   may   involve   collusion,   forgery,   intentional   omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain  an  understanding  of internal  control  relevant to the audit in  order to design  audit

procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances.   Under  section  143(3)(i)  of  the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company  has  adequate  internal  financial  controls  system  in  place  and  the
effectiveness of such controls.

•  Evaluate  the  appropriateness  of  accounting  policies  used  and  the  reasonabl
accounting estl.mates and related disclosures made by management.

`'`.``.}:.       `
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•  Conclude  on  the  appropriateness  of  management's  use  Of the  going  concern  basis  Of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerfainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue  as  a  going  concern.  If we  conclude that  a  material  uncertainty  exists,  we  are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or,  if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date Of our auditor's report.  However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

•  Evaluate  the  overall  presentation,  structure  and  content  of the  Financial  Statements,
including  the  disclosures,  and whether the financial  statements represent the  underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a sfatement that we have complied with
relevant ethical  requirements  regarding  independence,  and  to  communicate with  them  all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report  unless  law  or  regulation  precludes  public  disclosure  about  the  matter  or when,  in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report  because the  adverse  consequences  Of doing  so would  reasonably  be  expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.       As  required  by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order,  2020  (`the Order")  issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of Section  143 (11) of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

2.       As required by section 143(3) oftheAct, we reporithat:

a)   We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid Financial Statements.

b)   ln our opinion, proper books Of account as required by law relating to preparation Of
the aforesaid  Financial  Statements  have  been  kept by the  Company so far as  it
appears from our examination of those books.

c)   The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement Of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the
purpose Of preparation of the Financial Statements.

d)   ln  our  opinion,  the  aforesaid  Financial  Statements  comply  with  the  Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 Of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
(Account) Rli]es] 2014.

l.`::'.r`.`
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e)   On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31,  2024 and taken  on record  by the Board  of Directors,  none of the directors is
disqualified  as on  March 31,  2024 from  being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

i)    With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial confrols over financial reporting
of the  Company  and  the  operating  effectiveness  of  such  controls,  refer  to  our
separate Report in "Annexure 8".

rmMthrespecttothecthermatterstobeincludedintheAuditor'sReportinaccordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has
not paid any remuneration to the directors and thus provisions of Section 197 are not
applicable to the company.

h)   Vvlth respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance
with Rule 11  Of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

-`-`.-

i.     The  Company  has  disclosed the  impact  of pending  litigations  on  its financial
position in its    Financial Statements (Refer Note. 21(a) to the lnd As Financial
Statements).

ii.    The  C6mpany  did  not  have  any  material  foreseeable  losses  on  long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts.

iii.   There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvesfor
Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,
2024.

iv.   a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded  in writing  or otherwise,  that the  Intermediary
shall:

•     directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of
the Company or

•     provide any guarantee, security orthe like to oron behalf of the ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b.  The  management  has  represented,  that,  to the  best Of its  knowledge  and
belief,  no  funds  have  been  received  by  the  Company from  any  persons  or
entities,  including foreign  entities  ("Funding  Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in wr.iting or otherwise, that the Company shall:

®     directly or indirectly,  lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("U]timate Beneficiaries')  by or on  behalf of
the Funding Party or

•     provide  any  guarantee,  security  or the  like  from  or  on  behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appro
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to

¢G
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that the representations under subclause (d) (i) and (dy (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

v, The company has not paid any dividend during the year.

vi.  Based  on  our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books Of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all  relevant transactions  recorded  in the software.  Further,  we  did  not
come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No.104746VW10009

utLfl
Kunal Vakharia
Partner
Membership no.148916
UDIN: 24148916BKCQO

place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2024
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Fteferred to in paragraph 1 Of `Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in our
Report Of even date on the accounts of TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITED for the year ended
March 31, 2024

i,        (a)  (A)  The  company  is  maintaining  proper records  showing full  pahiculars  including
quantitative details and situation Of Property, plant and equipment.

(a) The Company does not have any Intangible assets.

(b)   The  fixed  assets  Of  the  company  are  physically  verified  by  the  Management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the Items over a period Of
three years, which,  in our opinion,  is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the
fixed assets has been physically verified  by the management during the year and
discrepancies noticed between the book records and the physical inventories were
not material and have been properly dealt with in the accounts.

(c)   According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  of our
examination Of the records Of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination  of the  records  of the  Company,  the  Company  has  not  revalued  its
Property, plant and equipment during the year.

(e)   According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  of our
examination Of the records  Of the Company, there are no proceedings  initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

ii.        (a)    During the year, the inventories have been physically verified by the management.
In our opinion, the frequency Of verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage
as  followed  by  management  were  appropriate.  No  discrepancies  were  noticed  on
physical verification of inventories and the book records that were  100/o or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b)    According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  Of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no working capital availed by the
company. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii`

IV.

seourity  as  specified  under  Section  186  of the  Companies

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis Of our examination
Of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments,  provided
guarantee  or  securfty  or  granted  any  advances  in  the  nature  of  loans,  secured  or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act, Hence sub clauses (a) to (i) of clause
3(iii) are not applicable to the Company.

According  to  information  and  explanations  given  to   us  and  on  the  basis  Of  our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans, or
provided any guarantee or securfty as specifled under Section  185 Of the Companies
Actj  2013 and the  Company  has  not given  any  loans  or  provided  any guarantee  or

theAct,  2013.  Further,
company has. complied with  provisions of Section  186 of the Companies Act,
respect of investments made during the year.

dis
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v.        The  Company  has  not  accepted  any  deposits from  the  public within  the  meaning  of
Sections 73,  74,  75 and 76 Of the Act and the rules framed there Linder to the extent
notified and therefore clause 3(v) is not applicable.

vi.        The central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records forthe company
under sub Section (1 ) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products
of the Company. Therefore, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii.        (a)  The  Company  is  regular  in  depositing  with  appropriate  authorities   undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess, Goods & Service Tax and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it and there were no arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)    According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of GST, Income Tax,
Sales  Tax  and  Excise  Duty  which  have  not  been  deposited  on  account  of any
dispute except disclosed below

The disputed amount that have not been deposited in respect Of Income Tax is as under:

Sr. Name   of  the Nature of the dues Forum  where  the  dues F`s. In Lakhs

NO. Statute is pending

1. Income      tax Income tax Income  Tax Appellate 3.21

Act,1961 Tribunal(A.Y.1993-1994)

Total 3.21

examinatian of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Co

viii.

ix.

According  to  the  information  and  explanations  given  to  us  and  on  the  basis  of  our
examination  Of the  records  of the  Company,  the  Company  has  not  surrendered  or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
tax assessments under the Income tax Act,1961 as income during the year.

(a)  According  to  the  records  of the  Company  examined  by  us  and  information  and
explanation given to us, the company has not taken any loan or borrowing from banks,
government, financial institution and has not issued debentures during the year.

(b) According to the  information  and  explanation  given to  us  and  on the  basis  of oLlr
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful  defaulter  by  any  bank  or financial  institution  or  government  or  government
authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix) (c ) of the Order
is not applicable.

(d) According   to   the   information   and   explanation   given  to   us   and   on   an   overall
examination of the balance sheet Of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short term  basis  have  been  utilised  for  long  term  purposes.  Accordingly,  clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e)   According  to  the  Information  and  explanation  given  to  us  and  on  an   overall

does  not  have  any  subsidiary.  Accordingly,  clause  3(.D()(e)  of  the  0
app«cable.

gee
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{f)   According  fo  the   information   and   explanation  given  to   us   and   on   an   overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
does  not  have  any  subsidiary.  Accordingly,   clause  3(ix)(i)  of  the  Order  is  not
applicable.

X.

Xl.

(a)  The  Company  has  not  raised  any  money  by way  Of public  issue/ further  offer
(Including  debt  instruments)  and  through  term  loans  during  the  year.  Accordingly,
clause 3 (x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According  to the information  and  explanation  given to  us  and  on the  basis  of our
examinations  of the  records  of the  Company,  the  Company  has  not  made  any
preferential  allotment  or  private  placement  Of shares  or fully  or pally  convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given
by the  management,  considering the  principles  Of materiality outlined  in Standards on
Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reporfed during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,  no report under Section
143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT4
as prescribed Linder Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

(c)  There were no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(Xi)(c)of the Order js not applicable.

xii`         In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the mature
of the actMties of the company does not attract any special statue applicable to Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) Of the order is not applicable to the company.

xiii.        According to the information and explanation given fo us, and based on ourexamination
Of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with  See  177 and  188  of Companies Act,  2013 where applicable and  details  of such
transactions  have  been  disclosed  in  the  Financtal  Statements  as  required  by  the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv.        (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature Of its business.

XV.

XV'.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based
on our examination of the records Of the Company, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The company is not required to be registered under See 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act,  1934. Accordingly,  clause 3  (xvi)(a)  of the  Order is  not applicable to the
Company.

under See 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act,1934. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not
Company.

(b) The company is not required to be registered

#®
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(c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
is made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,  clause 3 (xvi)(c) Of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information  and  explanations provided to us during the  course of
audit, the Grollp does not have any CIC. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xvii.       The  Company  has  incurred  cash  losses  in  the  current  year as  well  as  immediately
preceding   financial   year   amounting   to   Rs.   124.03   lakhs   and   Rs.   106.49   Iakhs
respectively.

xviii.       There  has  been  no  resignation  of the  statutory  auditors  during  the year.  Accordingly,
clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix.       According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios,  ageing  and  expected  dates  of  realisation  Of financial  assets  and  payment  Of
financial   liabilities,   other   information   accompanying   the   financial   statements,   oilr
knowledge   of  the   Board   of  Directors  and   management  plans   and   based   on   our
examination  of the  evidence  supporting  the  assumptions,  nothing  has  come  to  our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting  its   liabilities   existing   at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period Of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling  due within  a  period  of one  year from the  balance sheet date,  will  get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx.       In ouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 135
(5) of the Companies Act,  2013 is not applicable to the company. Accordingly,  clauses
3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No:  104746WAV10J2fl96

Tii~J
Kunal Vakharia
Partner
Membership No:  148916            `
UDIN: 24148916BKCQOG9855

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2024
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ANNEXURE a TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(D Of `Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We  have  audited  the  internal  financial  controls  over  financial  reporting  of  TRIOCHEM
PRODUCTS LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

NIanagement's Responsibility for Infernal Financial Coliitrols

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal confrol over financial reporting criten.a established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit Of Internal Financial Cohirols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of  Chartered  Accountants   Of  India   (`lcAl').   These   responsibilities   include  the  design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct Of its business, including adherence
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and defection of frauds
and  errors,  the  accuraey  and  completeness  Of  the  accounting  records,  and  the  timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over
financial  repomng  based  on  our  audit.  We  conducted  our  audit  in  accordance  with  the
GLiidance   Note   on  Audit   of  Internal   Financial   Controls   over  Financial   Reporting   (the
"Guidance  Note")  and  the  Standards  on  Auditing,   issued  by  lcAI  and  deemed  to  be

prescribed under Section 143(10) Of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit Of internal financial controls both issued by the lcAI. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note  require that we  comply with  ethical  requirements  and  plan  and  perform the audit to
obtain   reasonable  assurance  about  whether  adequate  internal  financial  controls  over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaey of the
internal financial controls system over financial  reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our   audit   of  internal  financial   controls   over  financial   reporting   included   obtaining   an
understanding Of internal flnancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
Of internal  control  based  on  the  assessed  risk.  The  procedures  selectecl  depend  on the
auditor's judgment,  including  the assessment of the risks  of material  misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasisforourauditopinionontheCompany'sinternalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancial
reporting.

Ivleaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A  Company's  internal  financial  control  over financial  reporting  is  a  process  designed  to
provide   reasonable   assurance   regarding   the   reliability   of  financial   reporting   and

:e::c:ii£°ji3:c:od:±#iaE:g:'s%in:coiirt|e::;en;:d:°3rroe:#rs::ln:t:e;:n°:i.i:!%,i:::%:hT:Co:in:jitn:re:fi:#§i
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records  that,   in   reasonable   detail,   accurately  and   fairly   reflect  the  transactions   and
dispositions   of  the   assets   of  the   Company;   (2)   provide   reasonable   assurance  that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation  of    Financial Statements in
accordance   with   generally   accepted   accounting    principles,    and   that   receipts   and
expenditures  of the  Company  are  being  made  only  in  accordance with  authorizations  of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention   or  timely   detection   of  unauthorized   acquisition,   use,   or  disposition   of  the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the   Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because  of the  inherent  limitations  of  internal  financial  controls  over financial  reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,  material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation  Of the  intemal  financial  controls  over financial  reporting  to  future  periods  are
subject to  the  risk that the  internal financial  control  over financial  repohing  may  become
inadequate  because  of changes  in  conditions,  or that the degree  of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company  has,  in  all  material  respects,  an  adequate internal financial  controls system
over financial  reporting  and  such  internal  financial  controls  over financial  reporting  were
operating  effectively  a§  at  31St  March,  2024,  based  on  the  internal  control  over financial
reporting  criteria  established  by  the  Company  considering  the  essential  components  of
internal  control  stated  in  the  Guidance  Note  on Audit  of Internal  Financial  Controls  Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lcAI.

For Kanu Doshi Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No.104746VW100096

EEEEjE
Kunal Vakharia
Partner
Membership no.  148916            v`
UDIN: 24148916BKCQOG9855

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2024
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TRIO CREM PROI)UCTS I,IMITED

(GIN: I,24249MH1972PI,C015 544)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars

ASSETS

( 1 ) Nor -CurentAssets
( a ) Property; plant and equipment
( b )  Investment property
( c )  Financial assets

(i) Non current investmeflts
(ii) Other financial assets

( d )  Deferred taxAssets
( e )  Other flon - current assets

Total Non- Culfent Assets

( 2 )  CtureutAssets
( a ) Inventories
( b )  Financial assets

(i) Cash and cask equivalents
(ii) Other financial assets

( c )  Other tax assets
( d )  Other current assets

Total Curent Assets
TOTELASSETS

EQUITYANDLIABII,ITIES

EQurT¥

( a ) Equity shoe capital
( b )  Other equity

TotalEquity

I.IABIrmEs

( 1 )  Cuff ent Liabilities
( a )  Financial lfal>ilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

( b )  Other curent liabilities
( c )  Provisions
( d )  Cunent tax liabilities

Total Current Liabmties

TOTAIEQUITYANDLIABILITIES

Summaryofsighificantaccoudingpdicies
The accompangivg notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates I,LP
CharteredAccountants
FinRegistrationNo.:104

EEEEE
KulV-
Parfuer
Membership No.t 148916

UDTH',111\\
Place! Munbal
Dated: 28th May, 2024
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

______    __                                                          _:______     -

Director (DIN: 00312080)                            Chief Financial officer

i.`     -_     ..--.--..-..-.-....-.` .-...-..-

Ramu§.Deora        a

8Q\te>Re9okqsAgrector(DIN:oo3i236g)
¢
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITED

(CIN: L24249MH1972PLC015544)
sTAmRENT Or PROFIT AND loss FOR THE yEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars

1        Revenuefromoperatious
11       Other income
Ill     Totalhcome (I+II)

IV      Expenses
Cost of material consumed
Employee b enefit exp enses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization exp ens es
Other expens es
Total expenses try)

V       Profitbefore exceptionalitems andtax  (III-IV)
VI      Add: Ex]ceptionalltems

VII    Profitbefore tax ov+VI)

VIII   Less: Tar expense

(1) Culfent tax
ofcurentyear
ofEadiefyears

(2) Deferred tax
ofcurrentyear

Total tar expense qul)

K     Profitaftertax (VII-VIII)

X      Other comprehensive income
a(i) Items that will  be reclassified to profit or loss
a(ii)Incometaxrelatingtoitemsthatwillbereclassifiedtoprofitorloss
b(i)Itemsthatwillnotbereclassifiedtoprofitorloss
b(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income for the year

XI     Total comprcheusive income for the year qx+X)

Earningperequityshare¢acevalueofRs.10/-each)

(1) Basic (in Rs.)

(2) Diluted (in Rs.)

Summaryofsignfficantaccountingponcies

Theaccompanyingnotesareanintegralpartoftheflnancialstatements.

As per our rapoft of even date attached.

For Kanu Doshi Associates I,I,P
CharteredAccountants
Firm Registration No.: 104746W100096

-`   i ----_--±±

Kul vakharfu
Partner
Membership No.; 1489

?,,4U'fl,i=`,3,,i

u#eTL&b±,h%q\6
Dated: 28th May, 2024
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ae=:=Dne:ifeof=ofDIfeife¢Pure Pal
Director (DIN: 00312080)

.... ` ....-.-. L                  -`

QKC9otrq%gs#ector@IN:oo3i2369j

-`:..`...i
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Yca1QJ-
PurmPaJ-
Chief Financial officer
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TRIOCHEM PRODUCTS LIMITEI)

(GIN: I,24249MH1972PI,C015 544)
CASH FLOW STATERENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAREI 31, 2024

A   CASH FI,OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NetProfitbeforetaxandExtraordinaryltems
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/Amortisation
Interest income
Dividend inccrme cm investment
Reclassificationofremeasurementofemployeebenefits
Uurealised gainAoss on investment
Interest Expens es
Sundrybalancewrittenback
Investment Expenses

OpERATING PROFIT BEFORE wORImro CAPITAI, cHANGEs

AD]usTRENTs FORwORENG cAprIAL cHANGEs :

IncreaseroecreaseinAssets
Changes in Inventories
IncreaseDecrease Trade Receivable
IncreaseDecrease in other financial and non-finaflcial assets
Increase®ecrease Trade payables
Increaseroecrease in other financial and non-financial liabilities
lncreasero ecrease in I,iabffities
Changes in Provision

CashGeneratedfromOperatious

Direct taxes paid / (refund)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

8)  GASH ELow FroM II\rvESTING ACTlvlTIEs

Purchas e of Investment
Sale of Investment
Investment Exp enses
Dividend income on investment
Interest Received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTNITY

C)  CASH FI,OW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net @ecrease)/ Increase in Short Term Borrowings
Interest Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITY

NI3TCHANGESINCASH&CASHEQUIVAIENTS(A+8+C)

OPENING BAENCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CI,OSING BALANCE OF CASII & CASH EQtJIV

2023-2024

(133.00)

[Rs. in lan]
2022-2023

(116.99)
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TRIocHEM pRODUcTS I,mTED

(CIN: I,24249nmlg72pl,col5544)
CASH FLOW STATERENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Notes

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

1  Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes: Qefer Note No 10)
GASH IN Hue
BALANCE WIThl SCIIEDULED  BANKS
• In Culfent Account
- In Fixed Deposit (including Accrued Interest)

2023-2024

LRs. in Lakhs]

2022-2023

2 The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect Method" set out in Accounting Standard 3 - Cash Flows Statement.

3 Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them comparal]le with those of the
culfentyeaf.

As per our report of even date attached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates I,I,P
CharteredAccountants
FinRegistrationNo.i

-!--(-:`---±\

Kulvdkharia
Partner

104746

Membuship No.: 148916

VDEtilg   1
Place: Mutai

Forandonbeharof8°ard°fDIfeife¢©

•.,-,-r,.::-:-.R.-:i; -.-,, i-        i  ------- Pjri,lp;i,n-ir

Director PIN: 00312080)                ChiefFinaiicial officer

``.;-. I-
u S. Deora

I `l sq \ 6(i;\<C96 hqsqgDirectorq)IN!00312369)            Companysecretary

Dated: 28th May, 2024

``.```..``



A. Equity Share Capital

TRIocrmM pnoDcuTs IrmTED
(clN: L24249rmlg72pLC015544)

sIATERENToFcHANGEINEQurT¥FORTRETEARENDEDMARCH3i,2o24

Pis. in lans]

Particulars No. of Shares Amount

Balance as at 31st Mardy 2022 Face Value of Rs.10/- each) 2'45'0002'45,0002,45,000 24.5024.5024.50

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2023

Changesinequitysharecapitalduringtheyear

Balance as at 31st March, 2024

8. Other Equity

Particuhars Reserves and Surplus Other items of Othercomprehendeincome Total
CapitalReserve GenendReserves RetainedEarfugs

Remeasufementofnetdefinedbenefitplans FdrvaluethrouchOtherCompfchensiveIncomeofEquityhvestments

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 0.040.040.04 177.86177.86177.86 1,102.92 (0.66)0.06(0.61)(0.05)(0.66)

(56.49)

1'280.16

Profltfortheyear (88.51)1'014.42 (88.51)
Remeaurements of Defined Benefit Plan 0.06

Fair Value effect of Investments of shares (56.49)

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 (56.49)403.68(81.90)265.29 1,135.22

Profitfortheyear (101.33)81.90994.99 (101.33)
Remeaurements of Defined Benefit Plan (netofdeferredtax)FairValueeffectoflnvestmentsofshares(netofdeferredtax)Transferofrealisedgaindossonsaleofequityshares(netoftax)Balanceasat31stMarch,2024 (0.05)403.681,437.52

As per our report of even date attached.
For Kanu Dushi Associates LIP
CharteredAccountants
Fin Regivtration No.: 104746WW100096

--f-+.:r::i.:
Kunalvdkhaha
Parfuer
Membership No.: 1489

u ® Eh 1.  a-| ' | 8
Place: Mutai
Dated: 28th May, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

-.;ill--:.I;i-:`r..        ```                ``           `PLln.np.1:in.i`;

Puran Parrm
Director @IN: 00312080)

Ranu S. Deora
e>tegc9trqerb~irT=;t:;7D-rir003i2369,

ERERE

ChiefFinancialofficer

-:--i:-i:i:,--`--`:,:-i---.:-i-,--i,-::-:-

Ureca Deoldr
CompanySecretary



TRIocREM pRODucTs lrmTED
-      Notes to the financial statements for theyear ended Marfu 31, 2024

1     Companyoverview

Triochem Products Limited (the "Company") is an existing public limited company incorporated on 17/01/1972 under the provisions of the
Indian Companies Act,  1956 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013, having its reSstered office at 4th Floor,
Samban Chamber, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, Munbal -400 001. It has been engaged primarily in the bushess of manufacturer and apofter Of

pharmaceuticals products, Apls and chemicals. The equity shares of the Company are risted on BSE Iinited ("BSE). The financial statements
arepresentedinindianRupee(0.

2      Significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting pchcies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These poncies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

A     Basis of preparation offinancial statement

The financial statements Comphes in all matedal aspects with Indian Accounting Standards  and AS)  notified  under the Companies

qndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act') and other
relevantprovisiousoftheActandothefaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinlndia.

The financial statements were authorized for issue ty the Company's Board of Directol.s on 28th May, 2024.

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees  qNR), which is also the functional currency. All the amounts have been
founded off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

8     Use of estimates andjudgements

The preparation of financial statements requhes rmagement to make judgments,  estinates and assumptions in the application of
accounting pdicies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and apnses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Continuous ewluation is done on the estination and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are fecognised prospectively.

C     Curent andnodrcurent classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as culfent or non-culfent as per the Company's operating eyde and other chteria set out in
the Schedule in to  the  Companies Act,  2013.  Based on the nature  of products  and the tine between the acquisition of assets for

processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has asceftained its operating eyde as  12 months for the
puaposeofculfent-non-culfentdassificationofassetsandliabflties.

D    Foreign curencytranslation

i Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the froancial statements of the Company are measured using the cureney of the primary econondc environment
in which the Company operates (`the functional curency). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee aNF), which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.

ii Transactions and balances

Foreign ourrenry transactions are trauslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates Of the transactions.
Foreign exchange galns and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.  All the foreign
exchange galas and losses are presented in the statement of Profit and Loss on a net basis within other expenses or other income as

appifcable.

E     Property, plant and equipment
iFreeholdlandiscandedathistoricalcostincludingexpenditurethatisdiectlyattributabletotheacquisitionoftheland.

fi All other items Of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is
directlyattributabletotheacquisitionOftheitems.

ffi Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carr)ring amount or recognised as a separate asset,  as appropriate,  only when it is

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs
andmaintenancearechargedtoprofitorlossduringtherepordngperiodinwhichtheyaeincured.

iv Cost of Capital Work in Progress (`CWIP) comprises amount paid towards acquisition Of property, plant and equipment outstanding
as of each balance sheet date and construction expenditures, other expenditures necessary for the purpose of preparing the CWIP
for it intended use and borrowing cost incured before the qualifying asset is ready for intended use. CWIP is not depreciated untl
such time as the rdevant asset is its intended use.



TRIOcREM pRODucTs lrmmD
d      Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Match 31, 2024

`      -.````

v Depreciation methods, estinated useful lives and residral value

(a) Fked assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

a)  Depreciation is provided on a written down value method at the rates  and mamer as prescribed under Schedule 11 to  the
Companies Act, 2013. The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss, uless it is included
in the carrying amount of any other asset. The useful ire, residral value and the depreciation method are reviewed atleast at each
financial year end. If the expectations differ from previous estinates, the changes are accounted for prospectively as a change in
accounthg estinate.

vi Tangible assets which are not ready for their intended use on reporting date are carded as capital work-in-progress.

vii The residual wlues are not more than 5% of the orithal cost of the asset.
An asset's canying amount is whtten down immediatdy to its recoverable amount if the asset's cartyng amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Estimated useful  hives,  residual values  and  depreciation methods  are reviewed armunlly,  taking into  account  commerdal  and
technoloScalobsolescenceasweuasnormalwearandtearandadjustedprospectively,if appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss
within other expenses or other income as applicable.

F     mvestmentproptry
Property that is held for long-tern rental wields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company; is classified
as Investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where appficable
borowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is pcobal]le that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs  are  expeused when inouned. when pact of an investment property is replaced,  the canying aniount of the
replaced part is derecognised. Investment properties (except fi.eehold land) are depreciated using the Written down value method over
their estimated useful lives at the rates prescribed under Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013.

G    htangibleassets
i An intanSble asset sham be recognised if,  and  only if:  (a)  it is  probable  that the  expected future  economic benefits  that are

attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and ® the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

fi Computer software is capitalised where it is apected to provide future enduring economic benefits. Capitalisation costs include
licence fees and costs of inplementation / system integration services. The costs are capitalised in the year in which the relevant
software is implemented for use. The same is amortised over a period of 3 years on straight-line method.

H    Bormwhgcost
i Bolfowings  are  initially recognised  at fur value,  net  of transaction  costs  incured.  Borrowings  are  subsequently measured  at

anortised cost. An:y difference between the proceeds (net of trausactiofl costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or
loss over the pedod of the borowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the estabhishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the fachity will be drawn down. in this
case, the fee is deferred untl the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probal)le that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility
to which it relates.

ii Borrowings are classified as current financial liabilities unless the group has an unconditional richt to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period. where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on
or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the hiability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the
entitydoesnotclassftythehabflityasourrent,ifthelenderagreed,afterthereportingperiodandboforetheapprovalofthefinandal
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

I     income tax, drfetred tax and dividend distribution tax

The Income tax expense or credit for the year is the tax payable on the curent year's taxable income based on the applical]le income tax
rateadjustedtychangesindeferredtaxassetsandliabflitiesattributabletotempourydifferencesandtounusedtaxlosses.

Curent and deferred tax is I ecognised in the profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items recognised directly in equrty or other
comprehensiveincome,inwhichcaseitisrecognisedinequftyorothercompreheusiveincomerespectively.

i Current income tax

Curent tax charge is based on taxable profit for the year, The tax rates and tax laws used to
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporfug

pedodically evaluates  posittous  taken in tar retur
interpretation. It establishes provislous where

operates and gen
sltuatious in whch ap

ounts apected to

are those that are
e. Manngenent

is subject to
rifles.



TRloclmM pRODucTs IrmTED
a      Notes to the finalicial statements for the year ended bharfu 31, 2024

Curenttaxassetsandtaxliabflitiesareoffietwhenthereisalegal|yenforceablerichttosetoffoufrenttaxassetsagainstculfenttax
habilitiesandCompanyintendseithertosettleonanetbasis,ortorealisetheassetandsettlethelial]fiitysinultaneously.

ii Dofelfed tax

Deferred tax is provided using the lial]flity method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of asscts and liabilities
andtheircarryinganountsinthefinancialstatementsatthereporfugdate.Deferredtaxassetsarerecognisedtotheextentthatitis

probable  that  future  taxable income will be  avajhable  agaiust which  the  deductible  temporary differences,  unused tax losses,
depreciationcany-forwardsandunusedtaxcreditscouldbeutilised.

Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
businesscombinationthatatthetineofthetrausactionaffectsneitheraccountingprofitnortarableprofit(taxloss).

Deferred tax assets and habflities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is
realjsed or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantivdy enacted by the balance
sbeet date.

-" ``,

The cagivg amount of defelfed tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to feflcct changes in probat]ifty that
sufficienttaxal]1eprofitswillbeavailabletoanowallorpartoftheassettobefecovered,

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is presented in the Balance
Sheet, if and only when, (a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set,off the culfent income tax assets and liabilities, and

a)thedeferredincometaxassetsandliabilitiesrelatetoincometaxleviedbythesametaxationanthority.

Mininum Altemate Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company
willpaynormalincometaxduringthespecffiedpedod.SuchassetisreviewedateachBalanceSheetdateandthecarr}ftygamount
Of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will

paynormalincometaxduringthespecifiedperiod.

T      Revenuerecogrition
Revenue is measured at the fair wlue of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive Of excise
drty and net Of returns, trade discount taxes and amounts collected on behalf Of third parties. The Company recognises revenue as

I Sales

(i)TheCompanyrecognizesrevenuefromsaleofgoodswhen:

(a) The significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transfened to the buyer as per the terms of the contract which
coincideswlththedeliveryofgoods.

a)  The  Company retains neither  continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with the ounership nor
effective control over the goods sold.

(c) The amount Of revenue can be reliably measured.

(d)Itisprobal]lethatfutureeconomicbenefitsassociatedwiththetransactionwillflowtotheCompany.

(e)Thecostincurredortobeincuredinrespectofthetransactioncanbemeasuredreliably.

(SThecompanybasesitsestinatesonhistoricalresults,takingintocousiderationthetypeOfcustomer,thetypeOftransactionand
the specifics of each arrangement.

Effective April  1,  2018,  the  Company has  applied  Ind AS  115  which  estabrishes  a  comprehensive framewck for  determining
whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces ind AS 18 Revenue and hd AS 11 Construdion
Contracts.TheCompanyhasadoptedlndAS115usingthecumulativeeffectmethod.Theeffectofinitiallyapplyingthisstandardis
recognisedatthedateofinitialappfication(i.e.Aprfu1,2018).Therearenomaterialinpactonrevenuerecogintiontyapplyngthis

11 Other income

(i) interest income
Interest income from debt instmments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the fate
thatexactlydiscountsestimatedfuturecashreceiptsthrouchtheexpectedlifeofthefinancialassettothegrosscarrgivgamountofa
finanrfu asset. when calculating the  effective interest rate,  the group  estinates the expected cash flows ty considering an the
contractual terms Of the financial instrment (for example, prepayment, extension, can and sinilar options) but dues not cousider
the apected credit losses.

(ii) Dividends
Dividends are recognised in profit or toss only when the rigiv to receive payment is estal]lished, it is probable that the econondc
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to

-
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NotestothefinancialstatementsfortheyearendedMarch31,2024

(ifi) Export benefits
Exportincentivesareaccountedforonexpoctofgoodsiftheentitlementscanbeestimatedwithreasonableacourayandconditious

precedenttodainarefulfilled.
K    Irveutorieswluation

iRawmaterials,components,stores&spares,packingmatedal,semi-finishedgoods&finishedgoodsarewluedatlowerofcostand
net realisable wlue.

ii Cost of Raw Materials, components, stores & spares and paching material is arrived at Wtichted Ayerage Cost and Cost of  semi-
finishedgoodandfinishedgoodcomprises,rawmaterials,directlabour,otherdirectcostsandrelatedproductionoverheads.

ffi Scrap  is valued at net realisable value.

iv Due  allowances  are  made  in  respect  Of slow moving,  non.moving  and  obsolete  inventories  based  on  estimate  made  ty the
Management.

I,    hipainent ofdssets
Intangble assets that have an indefinite useful fie are not subject to amortization and are tested anmally for inxpairment or more
frequendyifeventsorchangesincircum§tancesindicatethattheyndgivbeinpaired.Otherassetsaretestedforinpainentwhenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An inpainent loss is recoghised for the
amount by which the asset's carying amount exceeds its recoverable anount. The recoverable amount is the ngher of an asset's fair
valuelesscostsofdisposalandvalueini]se.Forthepuxposesofassessinginpairment,assetsaregroupedatthelovestlevalsforwhich
there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent Of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets

(cash-generatingunits).Non-financialassetsthatsufferedinpalrmentarereviewedforpossiblereversalOftheinpainentattheendof
eachreportingperiod.

M    Fair value Measurement

The Company measures certain financial insrments at fan value at each balance sheet date. Fair wlue is the price that would be
receivedtosenanassetorpaidtotransferanabilityinanordedytransactionbetweenmarketpartictpantsatthemeasurmentdate.The
falrvaluem€asurementisbasedonthepresumpfronthatthetransacttontoseutheassetortransferthelfabflitytakesplacectther:

- In the prfuclpal market for the asset or liability, or

-Intheal]senceOfaprincipalmarket,inthemostadvantageousmacketfortheassetorlial]ility

The p]incipal or the most adrantageous market must be accessible ty the Company.  The fan value of an asset or a liabifty is
measured using the assumptions  that market participants would use when pricing the asset  or hability,  assuming that market

participantsactintheireconomicbestinterest.

A fair wlue measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate econohic benefits ty
using the asset in its hichest and best use or ty selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its hichest and
bestuse.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which suffient data are avaflable to
measurefanvalue,rna:zrfunizingtheuseofrelevantobserwhleinputsandmininizingtheuseofunobserval]leinputs.

All assets and liabflities for which fair wlue is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair wlue
hieurchy,describedasfouows,basedonthelowestlevelinputthatissignificanttothefairvaluemeasurementasawhole:

Level 1:  Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabflities in active markets

Level 2:  Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable

Level 3:  Significant inputs to the fair wlue measurement are unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,  the Company determines whether
transfers have occured between levels in the hierarchy ty re-assessing categorization @ased on the lowest kid input that is
significanttothefairvaluemeasurementasawhole)attheendofeachreportingperiod.

For the purpose of fro value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & lial]ilfties on the basis of the liature,
characteristicsandthedsksOftheassetorlial)flityandthelevelofthefatrvaluehierarchyasexplainedal]ove.

N    Financial instrument
a    Recognition, classification and presentation

The financial instruments are recognised in the balance sheet when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the iusfroment.

The Company determines the classification
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NotestothefinancialstatementsfortheyearendedMrfu31,2024
The Company classffies its froancial assets in the following categories: a) those to be measured subsequently at fair the (either
throust other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and b) those to be measured at amortized cost. The classification
dependsontheentity'sbusinessmodelformanagivgthefinancialassetsandthecontractualtermsofthecashflous.

Financial assets  and liabilities arising from different transactions  are  off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is

presented in the balance sheet  if and only when, the Company curenfty has a legally enforceable richt to set-off the related
recognisedanountsandintendsctthertosettleonanetbasisortofealizetheassetsandsettlethelial]intiessinultaneously.

1)   Measurement

(A) hitial measurement
At initial recognition, the Company measures financial instruments at its fan value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value thfongh profit  or loss,  transaction  costs  that are  directly attributable to  the  acquition of the financial  assets.  Otherwise
transactioncostsareexpeusedinthestatementOfprofitandfoss.

(8) Subsequent measurement - financial assets
ThesubsequentmeasuremeutOfthefinanctalassetsdependsontheirdassificationasfollows:

(i) Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cach flows represent solely payments of principal and
interestaremeasuredatamortizedcostusingtheeffectiveintefestfate(`Em')method(iftheimpactofdiscounting/anytransaction
costsissignificant).Interestincomefromthesefinancialassetsisindudedinfinanceincome.

(fi)Financialassetsatfair`valuethrougivothercomprchensiveincome(`FVTOCI')
EquftyinvestmentswhicharenotheldfortradingandforwhichtheCompanyhaselectedtopresentthechangeinthefairvaluein
othercompreheusiveincomeanddebtinstrmentsthatareheldforconectionofcontractualcashflowsandforsemngthefinmcial
assets,wheretheassets'cashflowrepresentsoldypaymentofprincipalandinterest,aremeasuredatFVTOCI.

The changes in fair value are taken through Oq  except for the inpainent, interest Oasis Em method), dividend and foreign
exchangedifferenceswhichaferecognisedinthestatementofprofitandloss.

when the financial asset is derecognized, the related accumulated fair wlue adjustments in OCI as at the date of derecognition are
reclassified from equity and fecognised in the statement of profit and loss. However, there is no subsequent redassffication of fir
valuegainsandlossestostatementofprofitandlossincaseofequityiustnments.

(iii) Financial assets at fair the througiv profit or loss (`FVTPL')
All equity iustrments and froancial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair value
throuchprofitorloss.Interest@asisEIRmethod)anddividendincomefromFVTPLisrecognisedinthestatementofprofitandloss
withinfinanceincome/financecostsseparatdyfromtheothergain§Aossesarisingfromchangesinthefairvalue.

Impainent
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets canned at amortized cost and
debtinsrmentcandedatFVTOCI.Theinpalrmentmethodologyappheddependsonwhethertherehasbeenasignificantincrease
in credit risk since  initial recognition.  If credit risk has  not increased  significantly,  twelve month  ECL  is  used to  provide for
inpairment loss, otherwise lifetine ECI, is used.

However, only in case Of trade receival]les, the company appfies the sinplified approach which requires expected lifetime losses to
berecognizedfrominitialrecognitionofthereceivables.

(c) Subsequent measurement - financial liahilities
Other financial liabilities are hitially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs. They are subsequently
measuredatamoctizedcostusingtheEIRmethod(iftheinpactofdiscounting/anytransactioncostsissignificant).

c   De-recognition

The financial richffities are de,recognised from the balance sheet when the under-l}ring obrigatious are extinguished, discharged,
lapsed, cancelled,  expires  or legally released, The froancial assets  are de-recognised from the balance sheet when the richts to
receive cash flows from the financrfu assets have expired, or have been transferred and the Company has transfeffed substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. A financial instrmnent is any contract that gives dse to a froancial asset of one entity and a financial
liabffityorequityinstrunentofanotherentity.

0    Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents indudes cash in hand,
Of three months or less that are readiy
wlue,

conwible
othershorttermnghlyfiquidinvestmentswithorigivalmaturities
ofcashandwhicharesubject tdskofchangesin
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For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents indudes outstanding bank overdraft shown
within curent habflities in statement of financial balance sheet and which are considered as integral part of compadys cash management

policy.

P     hvestments
Equltyinvestmentsaremeasuredatfairvalue,withvaluechangesrecognisedinOtherCoaprchensivehcome,excaptforthusemutual
fundforwhichtheCompanyhaselectedtopresentthefatwluechangesintheStatementofProfitandLoss.

Q     Trade receival]les
Trade receivables are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at anortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for expected credit loss.

R    Tradeand otherpayables

TheseanountsrepresenthabifitiesforgoodsandservicesprovidedtotheCompanypriortotheendoffinancialyearwhichareunpaid.
Tradeandothefpayablesarerecognised,rmiallyatfairvalue,ardsubsequentlymeasuredatamortisedcostusingeffanveinterestrate
method.

S     Provisious, contingent liabflities and contingent assets

i Provisions:

Aprovisionisrecognized,whencompanyhasapresentobligation¢egalorcoustructive)asaresultofpasteventsanditisprobable
that an outflow of resources embodying econoulc benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estinate can be made for the amount of obrigation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the profit and loss net of
anyfeichusement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, prchsious are discounted using a curent pre-tax rate that reflects, when

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of tine is
fecogoisedasafinancecost.

ii Contingent Iiability

A contingent habflity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non.occulfence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognizedbecauseitisnotprobablethatanoutflowOfresourceswillberequiredtosettletheoblfgation.Acontingeuthabilityalso
arises in extremely fare cases where there is a hability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured relial]ly. The
Companydoesnotrecognizeacontingentliabilitybutdisdosesitsexistenceinthefinancialstatements.

Contingent fiabilfties, if material, are disclosed by way of notes and contingent assets, if any, are disclosed in the notes to finandal
statements.

iii Contingent Assets

ContingentAssetsaredisdosed,whereaninflowofeconomicbenefitsisprobable.

T     Earfugspershare
i Basic earnings per share

Basiceamingspershareiscalculatedbydividing:

- the profit attributable to owners Of the Company; and

• by the weichted average number of equfty shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus dements in equity
shares issued during the year.

fi Diluted earnings per share

Dilutedearningspershareadjustthefiguresusedinthedeterminationofbasicearfugspersharetotakeintoaccount:
-the after income tax effect of interest and other flnancing costs associated with diutive potential equity shares; and

- the weigived average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuring the conversion of all dflutive

potendalequityshares.

U     LeaseAccounting

As  a lessee,  the  Company previously classified leases  as  operating or finance leases based on its  assessment  of whether the lease
trausfened significantly an of the risks and rewards incidental to ounership of the undedying asset to the Company. Under hd AS 116,
theCompanyrecognjzesrichtofuseassetsandleaseliabflitiesformostleasesi.e.theseleasesareonbalancesheet.
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fi Appfied the expemption not to recognise richt-of-use-assets and liabiifes for leases with less than 12 months of lease ten on the
date of transition.

iii Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of -use-asset at the date of transition.

aemH®-o®un=h

iv Grandfathered the assessment of which transa6tious are, or contain leases. Accordingiv, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that
werepreviouslyidentffiedasleasesunderlndAS17.

v Rdied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying hd AS 37 inmediately before the date of initial application as an
alternative to performing an impaiment review.

viUsedhindsigivwhendeterminingtheleasetermifthecontractcontaiusoptioustoextendorterminatethelease.

V     Employeebenefits

i Short-term oblfgatious

Liabilitiesforwages,salariesandleaveencashmentincludingnon-monctarybenefitsthatareexpectedtobesettledwhollywithin12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees'
servicesuptotheendofthereportingperiodandaremeasuredattheamountsexpectedtobepaidwhentheliabflitiesaresettled.
Thehabifitiesarepresentedascurentempkyeebenefitobfigrtiousinthebalancesheet.

fi Other long.ten employee benefit obligations

The habflities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly withn 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employeesrendertherelatedservice.Theyarethereforemeasuredasthepresentwlueofexpectedfuturepaymentstobemadein
respect of services provided by employees up to the end Of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method.  The
benefitsarediscountedusingtheappropriatemarketyieldsattheendOfthereportingperiodthathavetermsapprorfuatingtothe
tenus of the related obrigation. Rem€asuremeflts as a result Of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognisedinprofitorloss.

The oungatious are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlementforatleasttwelvemonthsafterthereportingperiod,regardlessofwhentheactualsettlementisexpectedtoocour.

iii Postunployment oblfgatious

Thegfoupoperatesthefollowingpost-employmentschemes:

a Defined benefit gratufty plan:

Gratuity  and  Leave  encashment  which  are  defined  benefits  are  accrued  based  on  actuarial  valuation  worfung  provided  ty
independent acfuary The Contribution is charged to profit and loss.

The habfty or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benefitoungationattheendoftherepoftingperiodlessthefrovalueofplan.Thedefroedbenefitoblfgrtioniscalculatedannually
as per the report on independent actuay The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outfloms by reference to market yields at the end Of the reporting period on government bonds that have
terms apprchmating to the terms of the related obligrtion. The net interest cost is calculated by appftyg the discount rate to the
net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fat wlue of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in
the statement of profit and loss.  Remeasurement gains and losses arising from aperience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they ocqu  directly in other comprehensive income.  They are included in
retainedearningsinthestatementofchangesinequltyandinthebalancesheet.

b Defined Contribution plan:

Contribution payable to recognised provident fund and superannuation scheme which is defined contribution scheme is charged to
StatementofI'rofit&Loss.Thecompanyhasnofurtheroblfgrtiontotheplanbeyonditscontribution.

W    Cash Flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects Of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investingorfinandngcashflows.Thecashflomsfromoperating,investingandfinancingactivitiesoftheCompanyaresegregated.

X    Operatingcyde
Basedonthenatureofproducts/activitiesoftheCompanyandthenormaltimebetweenacquisitionofassetsandtheirrealisationincash
or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as  12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as curent and non current,

T    Rundingof amounts
All amounts disclosed in the froancrfu statements
unless otherwise stated as per the requirement Of

to two decinais),
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[Rs. in harms]
NOTE NO. 3 : PRORERTY, PIANI AND EQUIPMENT
Particular Freehold land Buflding I'lant andmadiery Fundture &fixtures Vehicles Officeequipments Total

Gross block
As at March 31,2022AdditiousDisposals 0.39 1.34 182.11 1.30 0.12 7.41 192.67

As at March 31,2023AdditiousDisposals 0.39 1.34 182.11 1.30 0.12 7.41 192.67

As at March 31,2024 0.39 1.34 182.11 1.30 0.12 7.41 192.67

I'articDho Freehold land Budding Plant andmachinery Fulture &firfues Vehicles Officeequipments Total

Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31,2022 0.04 105.03 0.79 6,79 112.65

DepreciationchargeduringtheyearDisposals 0.01 10.10 0.04 10.15

As at March 31,2023 0.05 115.13 0.83 6.79 122.80

Depreciation charge during the yearDisposals 0.01 8.60 0.03 8.63

As at March 31,2024 0.06 123,72 0.86 6.79 131.43

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 0.39 1.29 66.99 0.46 0.12 0.63 69.88

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 0.39 1.28 58.39 0.43 0.12 0.63 61.24
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Nom NO. 4 : INVESTRENT pROpERTy
Particulars                                                                                        Building                    Total
Grossblock

As at March 31,2022 9.89 9.89

Additious
Disposals
As at March 31,2023 9.89 9.89

Additious
Disposals
As at March 31,2024 9.89 9.89

Particulars Building Total
Accumulated depreciation

As at March 31,2022 2.55 2.55

Depreciation charge during the year 0.36 0.36

Disposals

As at March 31,2023 2.90 2.90

Depreciation charge during the year 0.34 0.34

Disposals
As at March 31,2024 3.24 3.24

Not carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 6.99 6.99

Nat caffying amount as at March 31, 2024 6.65 6.65

`.)

[Rs. in Ians]

Particrfu March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rental income Nil Nfl

Direct operating expenses from property that did not generate rental income. 3.02 2.50

There are no restrictions on the real}sabflity of investment property.
The company is using same life for the sane class of asset as applicable for property plant and equi|)ment.
Fatvalue
Investment property - Residential building, the market value has not been ascertained.
The range of estimates within which far value is hichly likely to lie-Between Rs. 4.00 Crore to 4.20 Crore

.i\iREse                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  lf```   x         \   `   `¥E`¥`'~'`!`i.,,i.',iaeS,,¥  as}s\[N`
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5      NON CUREENTINVESTRENTS

LRs. in Ias]

Particulars                                                                       Face                                   As at March 31, 2024                               As at bhanch 31, 2023
Value              Quantity Aniount                   Quantity                Amount

Non Trade Investments

Quoted
Eauitv Instnments (At FVOCI)
life insurance Corporation of hdia
GAIL Ou) Itd
Nfnac nd
Brfroft Lined
TotalvalueofQuotedinvestments

Unquoted
Mutual Funds  (At FVTPL)
SBInquidFund-DirectGrowh
SBIAfbitrageOpportunitiesFund-
Direct Plant - Growl
TotalValueOfUnquotedlnvestments

Net Value Of hivestment

6      0THERNON CUREENT FINANCIALASSETS

Rs.10/-

Rs.10/-

Rs.10/-

Rs.2/-

58,500                           535.04

1,50,000                           271.72

25,000                             22.41

Rs.1,000/-

Rs.10/-                         8, 5 0,225. 675                         278.31

1,107.48

58,5 0 0                         312.77

1,50,00 0                          157.87

25,000                             10.05

20,000                             52.20

11, 608.087                         408.99

Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

quusecuredcousidergood,ualessotherwisespecified)
Deposits

7      DEFEREED TAXASSETS QHi
Name of the shareholder rmrch 31, 2o24                                          nha®ch 31, 2023

Deferred tax assets Qlet) Qefer Note No. 7.1)

Note No.: 7.1
Parfuculars Net balance as at Recognisedin

Aprfu 01, 2023 statement ofprofitandloss

DoferredTaxlfahilities/(Assets)
Property, plant and equipment / Investmeut Propeft}r / Other 8.21 (0.62)
IntantlbleAssets
Fairvaluethrouchl'EL (28.47) (41.43)
FairValuethrouchOCI 0.47)
Others Matter 10.47

Expensesauowableunderincometaxonpaymentbasis (0.10) (22.41)

(27.83) (54.00)

Particulars Net brfuce as at Recognisedin
Aprfu  01, 2022 statement ofprofitandloss

Recognisedin Net harfuce as at
OCI twrfu 31, 2024

7.59

(69.90)
52.00 44.53

10.47

(22.51)

52.00 (29.82)

Recognisedin Nat balance as at
OCI nrfu 31, 2o23
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hcome tax
Themajorcomponentsofincome taxexpeusefortheyearended 31 March, 2024

prs.inlds]

Particulars nrfu 31, 2o24 nrfu 31, 2o23

Profit and Loss:
Culfent tax -net of effect ofeadier years : Rs. 0.00 Ialins (31 March 2023 : Rs. 0.00 Lalds)
Defeffed tax -net offeversal of eartier years : Rs. Nth (31 March 2023 : Rs. Nil)

Reconciliationoftaxexpenseandtheaccountingprofitmultiphiedtydomestictaxrate
Pacticds

Profitbeforeincometaxapense
Tax at the hdian tax rate @ 25.17% (31 March 2023 @ 25.17°4
Add: Items ding rise to differmce in tax
Permanent difference
Others
Taxfor€arlieryears
TotalTaxExpeuses

8      0TRERNON CURENTASSETS

11.86 (0.85)

(43.53) (2:I.Sb^
(31.67) (28.48)

Fortheycar Fortheyear
endeddyrfu31, endednrfu31,
2024 2023

(133.00) (116.99)

(33.47) (29.45)

0.84 0.84

0.97 0.97

(0.85)

(31.66) (28.49)

Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

quusecuredcousidergood,ualessotherwisespecified)
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received

9     ININTORIES
Particulars                                                                                                                           March 31, 2024                                        March 31, Z023

RawMaterial
PackingMaterial

10    CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars                                                                                                                           March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

Balance With Banks
- On Curreut account
• Fixed Deposit Qncluding Accmed Interest) Qefer Note No. 10.1)

Cash on Had

Note No. 10.1: All the fixied deposits having maturity of more than 12 months.

11    oTlmRFINANCIALAssETs
Particulars                                                                                                                       Mardi 31, 2024                                       Mardi 31, 2023

quusecuredcousidergood,unlessotherwisespecified)
Other receivables
Interest Receivable

12   oTlmRTAXAssETs
Particulars                                                                                                                        March 31, 2024                                       iferch 31, 2023

AdvanceTaxandTaxDeductedatSourceOTetofProvisionforTaxation)

13   OrmR cuRRENIAssETs
Particulars                                                                                                                            March 31, 2024                                         March 31, 20Z3

quusecured consider good, unless other wise specified)
Balance with Central Excise and GST
Advance to suppliers and service providers
Advance recoverable in cash or hind or for value to be re
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Adunce to employee
Advance to Gratuity Fund Qefer Note No. 32)

14   EQurTy slum cAplTAI
Particulars March 31, 2024 nrfu 31, 2023
Authorized Share Capital
2,50,000Equityshares,Rs.10/-parvalue

(31 March 2023: 2,50,000 equity shares Rs.10/-each)

Issued, Subscfroed and Fully Paid Up Shares
2,45,000Equityshares,Rs.10/-parwluefullypaidup

(31 March 2023: 2,45,000 equity shares Rs.10/-each)

NoteNo.14.1:Thereconcflationofthenumberofsharesoutstandingatthebeginningandattheendofreportingperiod31-03-2024:

Particlke twrfu 31, 2024
No. of Shares Amount

Numberofsharesatthebegiming
Add: Shares issued during the year
Less : Shares boucht back (if any)
NIimber of shares at the end

2,45,00 0                           24.5 0

2,45,000                            24.50

- 31' 2023
No. of Shares Jinount

2,45,0 00                           24.5 0

2,45,00 0                           24.50

Note No. 14.2: Terms / richts attached to equity shares

(A) The compay has only one class of equity shares having a par wlue of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share.  The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

a) In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distributionofallpreferentialamounts.Thedistributionwillbeinproportiontothenunberofequitysharesheldbythesharcholders.

Note No. 14.3: The detafis of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

None Of the shareholder March 31, 2024
Nuter ofshareshad % held as at

Mr. Ranu S. Deora
Mr. Rajesh R. Deora

Mr. Rajiv R Dcora

Ranu M Deora HUF
Mrs. Grace R. Dcora

Note No. 14.4: The details of shareholders holding of promoters

(a) Shares held by promoters at March 31, 2024

34,50 0                           14. 08%

36,000                            14.699/o

34,270                           13+99%

27,420                          11.19%

3 6, 0 00                           14.699/o

hrfu 31, 2023
Nuler of % hdd as at
shares hdd

34,5 0 0                          14. 080/o

36,000                          14.69%

34,270                          13.99%

27,420                           11.19%

36, 0 0 0                          14.69%

Promoter Name                                                          No. of shares % of total shares % Change during the year, % of total shares

1) Mr. Ranu S. Deora
2) Mf. Rajesh R. Deora

3) Mr. Rajiv R. Deora
4) Ranu M Deora HUT
5) Mrs. Grace R. Deora
Total

® Shares held by promoters at March 31, 2023

34,500

36,000

34'270
27'420

36'000

14.08%

14.69%

13.99%

11.199/a

14.69%

1, 68,190                         68.64o/o

Promoter None                                                        No. of shares % of total shares % Change during the year, 9/a of total shares

1) M. Ranu S. Deora
2) Mr. Rajesh R. Deora

3) Mr. Rajiv R. Deora
4) Ranu M Deora HUE
5) Mrs. Grace R. Deora
Total
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15    0TREREQUITY

prs. in hakhs]

Name of the shareholder March 31, Z024                                       mrch 31, 2023

Etserves & squphrs*
CtlReserve#
G±Reserves##
R~earnings
Other ComDrehensive Income (OCI)
-Remeasurementofnetdefinedbenefitplans
-Fair Value of Equity Investments thaouch OCI

0.04

177.86

994.99

(0,66)
265.29                          264.63

1,437.52

(0.61)

(57.09)
1,135.22

# Capital reserve mainly represents amount on capital account.
##GeneralreserverelfectsamounttransfelfedfromstatementofprofitandlossinaccordancewithregulatiousoftheCompaniesAct,2013.
a For movement, refer statement of changes in equity.

16   BORROENGS
Particulars March 31, 2024 twrfu 31, 2023

Secured aiofer Note No. 16.1)
FromBack
ExportPackingCredit 0.00                                                                             0.00

0.00                                                                             0.00

Note No.  16.1: The above loan from State Bank of India, Banker of the Company, is secured primarily against lst charge on the Company's
CurrentAssets.

17   TRADE liArmll]s
Particulars March 31, 2024                                         March 31, 2023

Cuffent
Dues of micro and small enterprises aefer Note No. 17.1 and 17.2)
Dues other than micro and small enteaprises Qefer Note No. 17.1 and 17.2) 13. 07                                                                        18.49

13.07                                                                     18.49

Note No. 17.1: The company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act,2006 and hence disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payal]le under this
Act,havenotbeengiven.

Note No. 17.2: The said information and Trade Payables regarding REcro and Small Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties
havebeenidentifiedonthebasisofinformationavailablewiththecompany.

Particulars rmrfu31, 2o24     Marfu31, 2o23

Theprincipalamountandtheinterestduethereonremaihingunpaidtosuppfiers

(i)PrincipalamountrenainingunpaidtoanysupplierasattheendOfeachaccountingyeap

(ii)Interestdueon(1)aboverenainingunpaidtothesupplierasattheendOfeachaccounthgyear;

(iii) Interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act,  2006,  along with the amount  of the payment made to  the  supplier beyond the
appointeddayduringeachaccountingyear;

(iv) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
SmallandMediumEnteaprisesDevelopmentAct,2006;

(v)Interestaccruedandremainingunpaidattheendofeachaccountingyear;and

(VI) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, untfl such date when the interest
dies as al]ove are actually paid to the smau enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditureundersection23ofthemcro,SmallandMediumEntexprisesDevelopmentAct,2006.

Note No. 17.3: Trade Payables due for payment

(a) Trade Payal]les ageing schedule as at March 31, 2024
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Pis. in Ias]
Pardculars OutstandingforfollowingperiodsfromduedateOf|]aprent Total

Less than 6 montths - 1-2 2-3 More than
6 months 1  year years years 3 years

(i) MSRE

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dies - others
Total

8.36 8.36

Add.AcouedExpeuse

Total Trade Payables

a) Trade Payables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023
I'articulars OutstandingforfonowingperiodsfromduedateOfPquent Total

I,ess than 6 montths - 1-2 2-3 More than
6 months 1 year years years 3 year

(i) MSRE

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - others
Total

Add: Accrued Expense

TotalTradePayables

18    OTRER CTTRENT nABILITIEs

8.38 4.27 12.65

8.3 8                                                                                                 4.27                                                                      12.65

Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

StatutoryDuesPayable

19    PROVISIONS
Particulars                                                                                                                            hharch 31, 2024                                         March 31, 2023

Provision for Emolovee B enefits
For leave Encachment quhfunded)

2o   CURRENI TAx IrmllmEs
Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

ProvisionfoftarationQTetoftaxpayment)

21 CONTIGENT IIABIIITY #
Particulars                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                        March 31, 2023

1) Disputed Tax Lial]flty

IncomeTaxDispute-438Disanowance
Income Tax Act, 1961 pending with The Appellate Tribunal for
the Assessment Year 1993-1994

b) counTRENTs

3.21 3.21

Particulars                                                                                                                         Manch 31, 2024                                        Mardi 31, 2023

1) Estinated Amounts of Contract remaining to be executed on
Capitalaccountandnotprovidedfor

Note:
# The management does not expect these
economic benefits is remote, have not been co

cceed.  Claims,  where the embodgivg
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22   OTHER ENCORE

Pis.inLams]

Particulars March 31, 2024 twrfu 31, 2023

Interest Income Qefer Note No. 22.1)
Other Support S ervice
Other Non Ooerating Income
Uhrealised Gain on LHrestment in Mutual Fund
"vidend Received
SundryBalanceWrittenBackQvet)

Note No. 22.1 : Break-up of Interest Income
Interest income on other deposits
Interest income on income tax refund
lnterestincomeonfixeddapositwithbank

23  cosT oF MATERIArs coNsuRED

18.09

Particulars March 31, Z024                                    Marfu 31, 2023

Rawmaterial
hventoryatthebegivningoftheyear
Less:Inventoryattheendoftheyear
Cost of Materials Consumed

Particulars March 31, 2024                                   ranch 31, 2023

IladigMaterfu
InventoryatthebeSnningoftheyear
Less:Inventoryattheendoftheyear
Cost of Materials Consumed

24  EMPLOREE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulas                                                                                                                         Match 31, 2024                                  Mardi 31, 2023

Salaries,WagesandBonus
Contribution to Provident and other fund
Staff welfare Expenses

25   FINANCE COST
Particulars                                                                                                                            Mardi 31, 2024                                   March 31, 2023

InterestExpeuseonShortTermBackBorrowing

26  DEPREclATION a AMormzATION ExpENSEs
Particulas                                                                                                                           March 31, 2024                                   March 31, 2023

Depredation on Property Plant and Equipment
D epreciation on Investment Property

27  oTlmRExpENSEs
Particulars                                                                                                                              March 31, 2024                                   March 31, 2023

Power & Fuel
Repairs & Maintenance

Plant&Machinery
Buflding
Others

haance Changes
Rates & Taxes
Rent
Payment to StatutoryAnditor Qefer Note No.
Water Charge
Labour Charges
Freitht and Forwarding
ListingFees
PostageandTelephone
Interest on TDS and EPFO

28.00 27.88
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PenaltyonPTandEPFO
Iud,ul&Professional
Registrar&ShareThansfefFee
BackChanges
hierest Expense on GST
Mistwfiscenancousexpeuses

Uhrealised Loss on Investment in Mutual Fund
hnestment Expenses

Note No. 27.1 : Payment to StafutoryAuditors
As Auditus :
Audit Fees @nclnding linited Review)
Towhs GSTrservice Tax *

In other Canacity :
Other Service
Out of pecket expenses
Towards GST/Service Tax *

Total Auditors Renuneration

[Rs.inLams]

* Note: Out of above GST/ Service Tax credit of Rs.38,835/- a'revious Year Rs.37,899/-) has been talren and the sane has not been debited to

Statement of Profit & Loss.

28  EARNING PER SHARE
Particulas                                                                                                                          March 31, 2024                                  Mardi 31, 2023

(a) Profit attributable to Equity shareholders                                                                                             (101.33)                                                       (88.51)
a) No. of Equity share outstanding during the year.                                                                            2,45,000                                                   2,45,000
(c) Face value of each Equrty share Qs.)                                                                                                             10                                                               10
(d) Basic & Drfuted earning per share Qs.)                                                                                                    (41.36)                                                        (36.12)

29  ExcEPTIONAL I`mMs

During the current period,  the company has complied with circular no.  16/2023-Cus dated 7th June 2023 issued by The Central Board of
indirect ta:as and Customs Drawhack division for compliance with the pre-inport condition for payment of IGST and interest thereon for
inpofts made under Advance Authorization on or after 13th October 2017 till 9thJanuary 2019 on which IGST exemption had been avaled. As

per the circular the company was non-compliant with the 'pre-inport' conditions as defined in the revised chcular no. 16/2023-Cus dated 7th
Tune2023duetowhichthecompanywasliabletopayRs.259.87lalchsincludinginterest.TheCompanyhasclaimedthecreditofIGSTpaidand
theinterestportionamountingtoRs.115.65lakhshasbeenshownunderkceptionalitems.

30  Financial RIsk Management
TheCompany'sactiwitiesexposeittocreditriskhiquidityfiskandpricerisk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity mannges the risk and the inpact thereof in the financial
statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement dyfangement
Credit Risk Cash and cash equiulents, Credit    ratings,    Rwiew    of   agivgStrict  credit control and monitoring

trade      receivables      and analysis, on quartedy basis. system,             diversification            o
financial assets. counterparties,onquactedybasis.

LiquidftyRisk Trade  payables  and  other Maturity       analysis,       cash       flowMaintaining   sufficient   cash  /   cash
froancial liabflities. projections. equivalents  and  macketal]le  securityandfoousoflrealisationofeceivatles.

MarketRisk-ForeignExchange Financial       assets       and Foreign   culfeney   exposure   review The company partly hedged due to
habhities not denominated andseusitivftyanalysis. natural  hedge  and  is  aploing  to
in INK hedge its unhedged positions.

Marketrisk-securityprices Investments     in      equlty Seusiftyanalysis Portfoho diversificationsPes`
securitle                             . 4-Z2>-i

Price Risk chan         6     ce¢ng

Eo:mhc:o::ego:rsyf:T:?;g,iffiedRE,tndnyo_esricerisk.
so#iFffiogp¥ceis#eiftoan;%::

VA*`asaeusRESesisfesfy                ngEL             `    ¥
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His. in Lams]

The Board provides guiding priiiciples for overau risk management, as wen as policies covering specific areas such as credit risk, liquidity risk,

price risk and foreign exchange risk effecting business operation. The compadys risk management is canned out ty the management as per
guidelinesandpofciesapprovedbytheBoardofDirectors.

(A) Credit Risk
Creditriskisthedskthatcounterpartywillnotmeetitsobligatiousunderafinancialinstrunentorcustomercontract,1eadingtoafinancialloss.
Credit dsk encompasses the direct risk of default, risk of deterioration Of creditworfuiness as well as concentration risks.  The Company is
exposedtocfeditriskfromitsoperatingactivities®rinarflytradereceivables),depositswithbadsandloansgiven.

CreditRIskManagement
The compadys credit risk mainly from trade receivables as these are typically uusecured. This credit risk has always been managed through
credit approvals,  establishing credit limits and continuous monitoring the cfeditworthiness of customers to whom credit is extended in the
normal course of business. The Company estimates the expected credit loss based on past data, available information on pubric domain and
experience.  Expected credit losses  of froancial assets receivable are  estimated based on historical data of the Company. The company has

provisioningponeyforexpectedcreditlosses.

OnadoptionofhdAS109,theCompanyusesexpectedcfeditlossmodeltoassesstheimpainefltlossorgain.

Thecompany]sexposuretocreditriskfortradereceivablesisasfonows:

Particulars Gross Carrying amount Gross Carrying amount
brfu 31, 2024 brfu 31, 2023

1 - 180 days past due*
181 -365 days past due
More than 365 days pus due#
Total • -

* The Company bdieves that the uninpaired amounts that are past due ty more than 180 days are stiu conectible in full, based on historical

Paymentbehaviouf.

#TheCompanybaseduponpasttfendsdetermineanimpairmentanounceforlossonfeceivablesoutstandingformorethan180dayspast

a3) Ifquidfty RIsk
LiquidityriskrepresentstheinabilityoftheCompanytomeetitsfinancialobligatiouswithinstipulatedtime.Tomitigatethisrisk,theCompany
maintainssufficientlfquiditybywayofworfungcapitallinitsfrombanks.

Thetablebelowprovidesdetallsregardingtheremainingcontractualmaturitiesoffinanctalliabffitiesatthereportingdatebasedoncontractual
undiscounted payments:
Particulars I,ess than 1 year More than 1 year Total
As at Mrfu 31, 2o24
Boffowings 0.00 0.00

Trade payables 13.07 13.07

Total 13.07 - 13.07

Particulars Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total
As at Mrfu 31, 2023
Bolfowings 0.00 0.00

Trade payal]les 18.49 18.49

Total 18.49 - 18.49

(C)ForeignCureneyrickdisdosure
A. Curency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company is exposed to the effects Of fluctuation in the prevailing foreign currenry exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
Exposure  arises  priniarily  die  to  exchange rate  fluctuations  between the  functional  curreney and  other  culfencies  from  the  Company's
operating, investing and financing activities. For the year ended 31st March 2024, no outstanding tnde receivables and trade payables lgivg in
foreign currency.

@) Mcket dsk
A. Price dsk
Exposure
The company's exposure to equity securities/mutual fund price risk arises from investments hdd ty the company and classified in the balance
sheeteitherasfairvaluethrouchOCIoratfairvaluethroughprofitorloss.
To manage its price risk arising from investments

portfofioisdoneinaccordancewiththelindts
al)  Price risk
The company ls exposed to price risk in bast
Company monitors its price risk and factors thi

fund, the

s raw matedal
of the products.

®ffi

its portfono. Diversification of the

als from vendors dhectly. The
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31  Rchted party disdosures as required under md AS 24, "Related Party Disdosues", are given bdow:
a)Nameoftherelatedpartyanddescriptionofrelatiouship.
Sl. No, Rchted Parties NatureofRchtiouship

(i) Mr. Ranu S. Deora DirectorandCEOaftyManagedalPersomel)

(ii) Mrs. Ureca Deolckar CompanySecretay

(ffi) GAmphrayLaboratories Keymanagerialpersonisproprietor

(iv) GAmphrayphanaceuticals Relativeofkeymanagerialpersonhavecontrol

(v) Triochem Products Gratuity Keymanagerialpersonistmstee

LRs. in fakhs]

b) Detafls ofTransactious during the year with related parties.
Sl. No, Related parties NatureofTransactiousduringtheyear March 31, 2024 - 31, 2023
(i) GAmphiayLaboratories Rembushmentofexpenses 19.69

Other Suppoft Service 55.00

(ii) Mrs. Ureca Deolekar Salaypaid 2.75 2.40

c)Balancesatendoftheyearwithrelatedpafties.
Sl. No. Rchtedparties NatureofTransactiousduringtheyear - 31, 2024 brfu 31, 2023

(i) GAmphayljaboratories Other Receivable 59.40 2.32

(ii) Tfio chem Products Gratuity F Adrmce for Gratuity 4.20 5.33

32  Employee Benefits
AsperINDAS19"EmployeeBenefits",thedisdosuresofEmployeebenefitsasdefinedinthesaidAccountingStandardsaregivenbelow:

(i) Defroed Contfroution Plan
Contribution to Defroed Contribution Plan includes Providend Fund. The expenses recognised for the year are as under :
Pafticulas hrfu 31, 2024 - 31' 2023
Employer's Contribution to Providend Fund 2.18 2.33

(ii) Defued Benefit Plan
(a) Gratuity
The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 drys / one month salary last drawn for
each  completed year of service  depending  on the  date  of joining.  The same  is payable  on termination  of service,  retirement or death,
whichever is eadier. The benefit vests after 5 years of continuous service.

a)  The fonowing tables  set  out the assumptions taken,  status  Of the gratirty plan,  the  amounts recognised in the  Company's financial
statements as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

Sl. No. Particulars 2023 - 2024 2022 - 2023

Valuation Results as at twrfu 31, 2024 Drfu 31, 2023
I Changeinpresentvalueofobligatious

PVOatbeginrfugofperiod 2.80 1.63

Interest cost 0.20 0.12

Culfent service cost 1.07 0.94

Pastservicecost-(nonvestedbenefits)

I'ast service cost - (vested benefits)
Benefits paid
Contributionbyplanparticipants
Business combinations
Curtailments
Settelements
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligation 0.16 0.11

PVO at end of period 4.23 2.80

11 IntetestExpeuses
hterest cost 0.20 0.12

Ill Fair the ofpha assets
FairvalueofplanassetsatthebeSrming 1.93 2.09

Interest cost                                                             ~Bqteh 0.20 0.12

IV `etmilfty                                                   ..t+  . ,   ..L`L                                          `,: \
Pvo at beginning of period                          #e.9grgr           -QPeis#gg\A                              L/jpb S-e#®\le.80 1.63

Fair value of the assets at bednnlng report /:s¥#    i/?w„             M#^h                            dr/ Sty \\.tw3 2.09

Netlial]iifty                                                                qti§fa           `tngtffisfa,a,      jgj                                  ft!  g\ umDal j Ef|ffi7 (0.4®•Si€nIg9Q®L®-*
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LRs. in lakhs]

V Net interest
Interest expenses 0.20 0.12

Interest income 0.20 0.12

Net interest
VI Actndretunonphaassets

Actualreturnonplanassets 0.29 0.30

less interest income included above 0.20 0.12

Retumonplanassetsexcludinginterestincome 0.09 0.18

VI Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligation
Due to demographic assumptiorf
Due to financial assumption 0.09 (0.0®

Due to experience 0.07 0.17

Total actuarial (Gain) / Loss 0.16 0.11

*Thisfiguredoesnotreflectinterrdatioushipbetweendemographicassumptionandfinancialassumptionwhenalimitisapplfed

onthebenefittheeffectwillbeshownasanexperience
VIII Fall wlue ofplan assets

Openingfairvalueofplanassets 1.93 2.09

Adjustmenttoopeningfairwlueofplanassets 0.87 (0.46)
Rettmonplanassetsexcludinginterestincome 0.09 0.18

Interest income 0.20 0.12

Contributionbyemployer
Contributionbyemployee
Benefitpaid
Fairvalueofplanassetsatend 3.09 1.93

IX Past Service cost recognised
Pastservicecost-(nonvestedbenefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits)
Averageremainingfutureservicetillvestingofthebenefit
Recognisedpastservicecost-nonvestedbenefits
Recognisedpastservicecost-vestedbenefits
Umecognisedpastsefvicecost-nonvestedbenefits

X Amounttoberecognizedinthebalancesheetandstatementofprofitandlossaccount
PVO at end of period 4.23 2.80

Fairvalueofplanassetsatendofperiod 3.09 1.93

Funded status (1.14) (0.87)

NetAssets/Ifabiftyrecognizedinthebalancesbeet (1.14) (0.87)
H Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss account

Culfent service cost 1.07 0.94

Net interest
Past service cost - (non vested benefits)
Past service cost - (vested benefits)

Curtainents effect
Settelements effect
Unrecognisedpastservicecost-nonvestedbenefits
Acturial (Gain) / qoss) recongnised for the period
Expenserecognizedinthestatementofprofitandlossaccount 1.07 0.94

XII Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Acmarial(Gain)/I,ossrecognizedfortheperiod 0.16 0.11

Asset hit effect
Return on plan assets excluding net interest (0.09) (0.18)
Unfecognised actuarial (Gain) / Loss from previous period
Total actuarial (Gain) / Loss reco     . 0.07 (0.07)

+-i+-:+€.©MIE!.fflEL.g€*Q®ap
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Bs.infams]
XIII Movementsintheliabilityfecogrizedinbalancesheet

openingnethabfty 0.87 (0.46)
Adjustmenttoopeningbalance (0.87) 0.46

Expenses as above 1.07 0.94

Contributionpaid
Other comprenehsive income (OCD 0.07 (0.OD

Closingnetliability 1.14 0.87

AV Schedule Ill of the Companes act 2013
Curentlial]irity 1.14 0.87

Non-cunentliabflity 3.09 1.93

rv Projected service cost 31st March 2025 1.15

Projected§ervicecost31stMarch2024 1.05

RT dsset informtion Target Total
Aflocatfion9/o Amount

Cash and cash equivalents 0.00%

Gratuity fund (The Trustees of the Scheme) 100.00% 3.09

DebtSecurity-Govemmentbond 0.000/o

Equity Securities - Corporate debt securities 0.00%

Other insurance contracts 0.00%

Property 0.00%

Total itendzed assets 100.00% 3.09

Xrm Assumptions as at 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Mortafty rm (2oi2-14)Ult. rm (2oi2-14)Ult.

hterest/Discountrate 7.09% 7.29%

Rate ofincfease in compensation 4.00% 4.00%

Armual increase in healthcare costs
Future changes in mainum state healthcare benefits
Expectedaverageremainingservice 10.30 10.87

Retirement age 58 years

Ermployee attrition rate Age 0 to 45 : 2%

Age 46 to 58 : 1%

"11 Susitivityanalysis DR: Discount Rate ER: Salay Escalation Rate

PVODR+|o/o PVO DR-1% PVO ER + 1% PVO ER - 1%

PVO 3.82 4.70 4.71 3.81

xp Expected payout
Year                                             Expected Expected Expected Expected Expected Expected

Out8O Outgo Outgo Out8O Out8Ofifth OutgoSkto
first second third fourth tenyears

pvo payouts                                               0.59 0.08 0.09 0.11 0.11 0.97

XX Assetsljal]ffitycompadsous
Year 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24

PVO at end of period 6.73 10.25 1.63 2.80 4.23

Plan assets 5.59 7.05 2.09 1.93 3.09

Surplus / @eficit) (1.14) (3.20) 0.46 (0.87) (1.14)
Experience adjustments in plan assets (0.12) (0.10) (0.03) 0.18 0.09

Weichted average remaining duration of Defined Benefit obligation                                                                                                 11.54
in Narmtions

1) Analysis of defined benefit obligation
The number of members under the scheme have remained sane.
Thetotalsalaryhasdecreasedty5.679/oduringtheaccountingperiod.
Theresuhantlial]iftyattheendofthej}deverthebegivhingoftheperiodhasdegeREperddr51.12%

2,E¥::efe%c:fu::¥£:tis#seuss£®uFTa#tfifeRAaspertheaccountingsffig.S®enuec#enRA

:---:---`-
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[Rs.inLakhs]

3)DescriptionofthePlanAssetsandReiribusementConditious
100% Of the Plan Assets is entrusted to The Trustees of the Scheme under their Group Gratuity Scheme. The reimbusement is

subjecttoinsurer'sSurenderPolicy.
4)hyestment/hterestRIsk

The Company is exposed to Investment / hterest risk if the fetum on the invested fund falls below the discount rate used to
arriveatpresentvalueofthebenefit.
5) Longevity RIsk

The Company is not exposed to risk of the employees living longer as the benefit under the scheme ceases on the employee
separatingfromtheemployerforanyreason.
6)RIskofSalarylncrease

TheCompanyisexposedtohicherlial]iftyifthefuturesalariesrisemofethanassumptionofsalaryescalation.

7) Discount Rate
The discount rate has decreased from 7.29% to 7.09% and hence there is a decrease in lial]ility leading to actuarial gain due to

change in discount rate.

33  Transition to mdAS 116

The company has identified that there were no leases which are in the nature of nIht-to-use and hence no lease liability is recognised in the
froancial statements.

34  Balances of Trade Papa,bles and Loans and Adrances are subject to confirmation and consequential adjustment, if any.

35  The fonowing are analyscal ratios for the year ended Mai.ch 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

Particulars                        Numerator                             Denominator 2023 - 2024 2022 - 2023 Vrfuce
(a) Culfent Ratio                 Current Assets

a) Return on Equity          Profit for the year less
Ratio                                      Preference Dividend, if any

(c)        Trade        payables purchasesofGoodsand
turnover ratio**                   other expenses

(d) Return oncapital         Profitbeforetaxes and
employed                             Finance cost

(e) Return on hwesment  Income generated from
investments

Curent hiabinties                                   10.24

Average shareholdef's  Equity                (0. 08)

Average Trade Payfroles

Capital Employed = Net
worth + Deferred tax
liabflities+Borrowing

Timeweichtedaverage
investnents

0.04

5.38                           90.48%

(0. 07)                            7.619'o

4. 61                          -11.88%

(0.10)                           -9.829/o

0.01

36  Capital Management

(i) RIsk Minngement
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributal]le to the
equityholders.TheprinaryobjectiveoftheCompanycapitalmanngementistomaximisetheshareholdervalue.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in lfgiv of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financialcovenants.TheCompanymonitorscapitalusingagearingratioandismeasuredtynetdebtdividedtyEquity.TheCompany'sDebtis
defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities of long term bonowings and total equity (as shown in balance
sheet) includes issued capital and all other reserves.

(fi) Gearfug Ratio
'Ihe gearfug ratio at end of the reporting period was as fonous.

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Bolfowing 0.00 0.00

Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 53.81 95.91

Not Debt (53.81) (95.91)
Total Equity 1,462.02 1,159.72

TotalEquftyandNetDel]t 1'408.21 1,063.81
Geathgratio

37  Segment Reporfug
The Company is engaged primarily in the
activities Of the company revolve af ou
have any reportable geographical segm

applical,le.
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38  Fair value measurement-
The fair value of Financial instmment as of March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 were as follows-

Pis. in Lakhs]

Particulars hrfu 31,2024 -31'2023 Fdrwheffierarchy ValuationTdique

Assets-

Investment     in     Equity     Instruments 829.17 532.89 Level-1 QuotedMarket
throuch OCI Price

Investment   in  Mutual   Funds   throuch 278.31 408.99 Level-1 UnquotedMarket

FVTPL Price

Total 1'107.48 941.89

ThemanagementassessedthatCashandCashequivalents,loans,otherbalanceswithBanks,tradereceivables,trndepayal]lesandother
curentliabflities/assetsapprorfutetheircarryingamountslargelyduetotheshort-termmaturitiesoftheseinstrunents.

39  The previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current presentafron as per the schedule in
ofCompaniesAct,2013.

Asperourrepoctofevendateattached.
For Kanu Doshi Associates LIT
ChacteredAccountants
Fin Registration No.: 10

-.**:+\
Kulvlkhaha
I'arther
Membuship No.: 148916

For and on bchalfofBoard of Directors    a

IENI
PuranPa-
Chief Hnancfal Officer

.-t,.-i:;.:l.`R.,,l.`m:......

Ihiector a)IN: 00312080)HE=E=
upstt'¢qlll%q\'6Qhc9Oirqas;irector@"003i2369]
Place: Munbai
Dated: 28th May, 2024

.,            `        .         ,

UrecaDeoldr
Company S ecretary



Form ISR -1
(-SEBl circular No. SEBl/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated  November 03, 2021 on Common and Simplified  Norms for

processing investor's service request by RTAs and  norms for furnishing PAN,  KYC details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING  PAN,  KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF

[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form]

A.  I /We, requestyou to Register/ Change/ Update the following (Tick /relevant box)                      Date   :         /           /

DPAN I  Signature I    MobileNumber

I   Bankdetails I  Registered Address I    E-mail address

8.  Security and KYC Details  I to be filled in  by the  First Holder ]

Name of the lssuer Company Folio No(s)

Face value of Securities Number of Securities
Distinctive number ofSecurities(Optional) From To

E-mail Address

Mobile Number

C.  I/We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick/as relevant, refer to the instructions):
Name(s) of the Security holder(s) in Capital as per  PAN PAN PAN Linked to
Copies of PAN of all the Holder(s) duly self-attested with date to be enclosed with this Form. Aadhaar  -Y/NTickanyoneI/I  *

1. Yes / No

2. Yes / No

3. Yes / No

4. Yes / No

Note: * PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022, or any other date as may be specified by CBDT.
To whow the status of your PAN Linked to Aadhaar check on this link: httDs://www.incometax.gov.inAec/fooortal

Bank Account Details of First Holder
Name  of the Bank &Branch IFSC

BankA/c  No.
Tick any one I/]-Acct type  I Savings   HCurrent
HNRO  I   NRE    HAnyother[                               I

Note:  Original  cancelled  cheque  leaf  bearing  the  name  of the  first  holder  is  mandatory,  failing  which  first  security  holder  shall  submit  copy  of  bank

passbook / statement attested by the Bank for registering the Bank Account details.

Demat Account Number 16digitDP/CL     I                                                                                                                               I

Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the Depository Participant.

Authorization:  I / We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my / our above folio(s) (use Separate Annexure if extra
space is required) in which I / we are the holder(s).                                                                                                                         [ strike off what is not applicable ]
Declaration: All the above facts and documents enclosed are true and correct.

First Holder Joint Holder - 1 Joint Holder -2 Joint Holder -3

i
£1

il

PIN
otod''-

Note: lf the address mentioned above diffedocumentsasspecifiedinpoint(3)overlears from the address registered with the Cf.LINK®ompany,you arereq  £§±Spct            ~ffl€.  ewaddress bysubmittingthe!fsr;ie¥¢SMumba[Q®#.Pg:1/2

*



I/We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick/as relevant, refer to the instructions):

No, / Document/Information/Details Instruction/Remark

1 I PAN of (all) the (joint) holder(s)

PAN copies of all the holder(s) duly self-attested with date to be enclosed.

PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022, or any date as

may be specified by the CBDT.  For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please

referto Obj.ection  Memo as specified  in SEBl  circular.

2 I Demat Account Number
Provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided  by the

Depository Participant.

3 Proof of Address of the first Holder

Provide self attested copy of any ONE of the documents, issued by a Govt. Authority,
only if there is change in the address;

I      Client Master List (CML) of your DematAccount, provided by
the Depository Participant.

I      Valid passport/ Registered Lease orsale Agreement of Residence/
Driving License/Flat Maintenance  Bill*

I        Utility bills  likeTelephone  Bill  (only land  line),  Electricity  bill  or

Gas bill -Not more than 3 months old.

I      Identity card (with photo)/ documentwith address, issued by
Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory /

Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled

Commercial  Banks,  Public  Financial  Institutions.

I       ForFll/sub account,  PowerofAttorneygiven  byFll/sub-
account to the Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or

apostilled or consularised) that gives the registered address

should be taken.

I      The proofofaddressinthe name ofthespouse*
* Kindly provide additional self-attested copy of Identity Proof of the holder/

claimant.

4 I Bank details

Provide the latest copy of the bank statement with details of bank name, branch,

account number and  lFSC  or Original cancelled cheque leaf bearingthe name of

first holder. Alternatively,  Bank details available in the CML as enclosed will  be

updated in the folio.

5 I E-mail address
As mentioned on  Form lsR-1, alternativelythe E-mail address available in the
CML as enclosed will be updated in the folio.

6 I Mobile
As mentioned on  Form lsR-1, alternatively the mobile number available in the

CML as enclosed will  be updated  in the folio.

7 I Specimen Signature
Provide banker's attestation of the signatiire of the holder(s) as per Form lsR -2

and  Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of the first holder.

8 Nomination

Submit Form(s) as per any ONE of the following options.

I  SH-13 For First Time Nomination

I  SH-14 For Cancellation orvariation in  Nomination

I  SH-14 and lsR-3 For Cancellation of  Nomination and to "Opt-Out"

I   ISR-3 To "OPT-Out" of Nomination or if No-Nomination is required

Note: All the above forms are also available on  our website..

ELBREKintiiTie

':    .,'..      '.i...
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Form lsR -2
(SEBI  circular No. SEBl/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated  November 03,2021)

Confirmation of Signature of Securities Holder by the Banker

Bank Name and  Branch

2.     Bankcontactdetails
P*6is.i.;i..hA"a-a"+.;-;-;un

Mobile/Tel num
E-mail address

3.:....`.....'B.a.-h`R"'A.€.;;:;.(:;..i:;;.h-`t'.~h~j;..ffi:.b~;;;..;:

4.    Accountopeningdate

add edgivaf canceife cky

5.  Accountholder's PAN    i              Account Holder's Name

6.    Latest photograph of the account holder(s)

i)- Holder Photo ii)-Holder pboto iii)-  Holder Photo

7.    Account holder(s) details as per BankRecords•-...;;)i.~` --A-a 5-+;-s-s~ .--...- ".-.~ ....-...-. "" ..-- "-.i..~.. h.  ."-.    .   * --.... „ ...... ~„_ .... „.

i

i-i-6.h`.ai-d-.P-6..(.-;-)`'-"....6~f-.{.h`.a-..F]-6-rd.-6-.F{s-)

iv)-Holder photo

be Mandatorily Filled  by the Bank Official) --

Name of the Bank M

aamft gtfatrogco'o Stgna&i„e ana aamA Seaf

Date:                                                               i   Employee code :

Mobile/Tel  no:                                          i   Email.id

ELBE¥K!ntirr€e
\w``.`        ,



ffHRE®GREM EBHEL®HDurGT§  ELHREREEB

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Mirmbal, Maharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
i': .:-  : i;; .?h.i

Fax: oo 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mail: igfe@anggEgayfgng

Website : www.rfuochempro drcts. com Coap orate Identry Number: L24249NI 1972PLC015 544
Form No.: MGT - 11

pRoxr FORE

Qirsuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(5) of the Companies

quanagement and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Regd. Fofro No. *DP ID

No. of Shares held *CL ID

Shares of the al]ove-named Company, hereby appoint:I/We,beingthemerfu(s)

1).  Name  & Address:

Emafl id

2). Name & Address:

IEmautd:

3). Name & Address:

Eulld:

Siarture prELghin/her

orELghin/herSienature

orfarfughin/herSienature

and whose signature are appended below as ny / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my /

our behalf at the 52nd Annual Generd Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, the 22nd day Of

August, 2024 at 03.00 p.in. at 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbai -400001 and at

anyadjoummentthereofinrespectofsuchresolutionasareindicatedbelow:

Sl. No. of Resolution (as in the Notice amexed)

qick Macs the Sl. No. of Resolution of which the Proxy is appointed)

Signedthis_dayof

Member's Fdiorop ID-Client ID No. :

Signatureofshareholder(s)

Signatureofproryholder(s)

2024

Affix Rt~ StanD



TRI®€HREM HBR®EBH€ff§ HdHREREEB

Registered Office: 4th Floor, SambavA Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Mumbal, Mchafashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
fir. ,r i !=. :yr;

Fax: 00 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mat: i±±fl2@anj2EgaS±£Qgg

Website : www.rfuo chemproducts. con Corporate Identity Number: L24249NI1972PLC015 544

BAELOT FORM

Sr. No. Particulars Detads

1. Name and Registered Address of the
S oleAirst named Shareholder

2. Name(s) of the Joint Holder(s) (if any)

3. Resttered Folio No./
DP ID No. and Client ID No+

4. Number of Share(s) held
I / We hereby exercise ny / our vote(s) in respect of the Resolutions set out in the Notice of the 52nd
AnnualGenefalMeeting(AGM)oftheCompanytobeheldonThusday,22ndAugust2024,tysendingmy

/ourassentordissenttothesaldResolutiontyplacingthetick®markattheappropriatehoKbelow:
Item Resolution No. of ¢OR) (AGAINST)
No. Shares I/Weassenttotheresolution I/Wedissentfromtheresolution

1. To  receive,   consider  and  adopt  the  Audited  Financial
Statements  of the  Company for the financial year  ended
March 31,  2024 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs.  Grace Ranu Deora

@IN: 00312080), who retires by rotation and being chgible,
offershimselfforre-appointment.

3. To approve the continuation of directorship of hds. Grace
Ramu  Deer  @IN:  00312080),  aged  76  years  as  a  `Non-

Executive,  Non-Independent  Director'   of  the  Company,
who is liable to retire by rotation and had offered hinself
forre-appointment.

4. Authorization for related party transaction u/s  188  of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Place:

Date:                                                                                                             (Sianature of the shareholdel.1
Note: Please read the instnictious priuted below carefuly before exercising your vote
nustruction
1.    The Ballot Form is provided for the benefit of the Members who  de not have access to e-voting

facfty.
2.    A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either throuch e-voting or ty Ballot. If a Member

cast votes ty both modes, then voting done throust e-voting sham prevafl
as iowalid.

and Banot shall be treated



TRI®GHEM HBR®HDH€ffl§ ELHMHTEEB

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Munbai, Mcharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
f`= :  <! i il Fu:

Fax: 00 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mail: iflfe@anpfray.con

Website: www.rfuochenpffoducts.com Corporate Identity Number: L24249MH1972ELC015544

3.    For detailed instruction on e-voting, please refer to the notes appended to the Notice of the AGM.
4.    The  Scrutinizer wffl  cohate  the  votes  downloaded  from  the  evoting  system  and votes  received

through post to declare the final result for each of the Resolution forming part of the Notice of the
AGM.

Process and manner for Member opting to vote by using the Bauot Form
1.    Please complete and sign the Ballot Form (no other form or photocopy thereof is pemitted) and

send it so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, Mrs. Ragini
Chokshi,  Practicing  Company  Secretary  quembership  No.:  FCS1436)  at  the  office  of Company's
Registrar&TransferAgent.

2.    The  Form  should be  signed by the Member  as  per the  Specinen  signature regstered with the
Company7Depositories. In case of joint holding, the Form should be completed and singed by the
first named Member and in histher absence, by the next named joint holder. A power of Attorney

¢OA)  holder may vote  on behalf of a member,  mentioning the reSstration number of the POA
fegistefed with the Company or enclosing an attested copy of the POA. Exercise of vote by Ballots not

permittedthrouchprory.
3.    In case the shares are held by companies, trusts, societies, etc. the duly completed Ballot Form should

be accompanied ty a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution/Authorization.
4.   Votes should be cast in case of each resolution, either in favor of against by putting the tick ® marks

in the column provided in the Bauot.
5.    The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion of the share held by them in the paid-up

equity share capital of the company as on 14th August 2024 and as per the ReSster of Members of the
Company.

6.    Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinjzer not later than Wednesday, August 21, 2024

(05.00 p.in. IST). Ballot Form received after August 21,  2024, wffl be strictly treated as if the reply
form the Members has not been received.

©            7.    AMember mayrequestfor a duplicate BallotForm, if so required. However, duly filled in and signed
dupficate Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the date and tine specified in serial no. 6
above.

8.    Uusigned, incomplete, inpropefly, or incorectly tick marked Ballot Forms win be rejected. A Form
will also be rejected if it is received tom, defaced, or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult
for the Scrutinizer to identify either the Member or as to whether the votes are in favor or against or if
the signature cannot be verified.

9.    The decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the Bauot Fom and any other related matter sham be
find.

10. The Results on above resolutions shall be declared not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the
AGM of the Company and the resolutions wffl be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to
receipt of the requisite number of votes in favor Of the Resolutious.

11.  The Results declared along with the Scfutinizer's Report(s) will be available on the website of the
Company (www.rfuochempfoduas.com) and on Service Provider's website (wwwcdslindia.com) and
communication of the same to the BSE Limited within 48 hours from th

```.                                   '``

ftheAGM.



TRE®GREM pHEL®HBurGffl§  ELHREffiHB

Regstered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M. Road, Fort,

Mumbai, Mcharashtra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
f ;' :, : ri TJ

Fax: 00 91 (22) 2202 4657 E-mail: ±±ft2@gmg±±aS±gQng

Website: www.thochemproducts.com Corporate Identity Number: L24249M11972PLC015544

Form No.; MGT - 12
Pong Paper

(Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21(1)(c) Of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

None of the Company: Triochem Products Limited
Registered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbai -400001

GIN: I,24249MH1972PLC015544

BALLOT PAPER

Sr. No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the First named Shareholder

(inBlockl,etters)
2. postal address

3. Registered Fofro No. / *Client ID No.

(*apphcable   to   investors   holding   shares   in
demateriafized fom)

4. Class of Share Equity Shares

Iheretyexercisenyvoteinrespectofordinary/SpecialResolutionsenumeratedbelowbyrecordingny
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:
NO. Item No. No. of I assent I dissent

Shares to the from the
heldbyme resolution resolution

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements  of the  Company  for  the  flrmcial year
ended March 31,  2024 together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs.  Grace Ramu
Deora @IN: 00312080), who retires by rotation and

being digible, offers himselffor re-appointment.
5. To approve the continuation of directorship of Mrs.

Grace Ramu Deora @IN: 00312080), aged 76 years as

a `Non-Executive,  Non-Independent Directof'  of the
Company, who is liable to retire ty rotation and had
offefedhimselfforre-appointment.

4. Authorization for related party transaction u/s 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Place:

Date:                                                                                                             (Signature of the shareholder*)

(*aspercompanyrecords)

`..-.



ffRI®GEHEM HPHRI®HDurGHq§  ELHMHffEHD

Resttered Office: 4th Floor, Sambava Chambers, Sir. P. M Road, Foft,
Munbai, Malarasl]tra, PIN: 400001. Telephone: 00 91 (22) 2266 3150
Fax: oo 91 (22) 22o2 4657 E-mafl: iefeenhay.com
Website:wvwwwtiochemprodrcts.comELffiafl:inveseor@ffiochenproduets.com
CoaporateldentityNumber:L24249MH1972PLC015544

t::, :I 3 if !f

ATTENDANCE SLIP

®

_`,

NameoftheAttendingMember(s):

*Folio No. :

DP ID No.:

Client ID No.:

No. of Shares:

Iherebyrecordmypresenceatthe52ndANNUALGENERALMEETINGoftheCompanyheldat4thFloof,

Sambava Chainbers, Sir P.M. Road, Fort, Munbai - 400 001, at 03.00 p.in. on Thusday, the 22nd August
2024.

Name of the attending Sharcholderfrory

Signature of the attending

ShafeholdefArory

Notes:

1)   A Member / Proxy holder attending the meeting must bring the Attendance Ship to the meeting
and hand it over at the entrance duly signed.

2)   A Member / Proxy holder attending the meeting should bring copy of the Armual Report for
reference at the meeting.

*ApplicableincaseofshareheldinPhysiealFom

Cut Here

ERECTRONIC VOTING PARECUALRS

EVSN User ID GEN/SequenceNunber)

electronic Voting Sequence Number)

NOTE: Please read the complete instructions given under the Note que instructions for shareholders

voting electronically) to the Notice of Annual General Meeting. The Voting tine starts from 19th August

2024 from 09.00 a.in. to ends on 21st August 2024 at 05.00 p.in. The voting module shat be disabled ty

CDSLforvotingthereafter

'```.^_-



Notes
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